
CHARTER TOWNSffiP OF SUPERIOR 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

SUPERIOR CHARTJi~R TOWNSffiP HALL 
3040 N. PROSPECT, YPSlI,ANTI, MI 48198 

NOVEMBER 17, 2014 
7:30 p.m. 
AGENDA 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3. ROLLCALL 
4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

a. Regular Meeting of October 20,2014 

6. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 

7. REPORTS 
a. Supervisor 
h. Departmental Reports: Building Department, Fire Depmiment, Ordinance 

Officer, Park Commission Minutes, Sheriff's Report . 
c. Budget QUalierly Report 

8. COMMUNICATIONS 
a. Kay Williams LeIter re: Fire Fighter Ban-y Conklin 
h. Standard and Poor's, Superior Township Debt Rating Raised to AA from AA-

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
a. Resolution 2014.-44, Township Credit Cm'ds 
b. Resolution 2014-53, Adopt Ordinance 188, Emergency Snow Ordinance, 

Second Reading 

10. NEW BUSINESS 
a. Resolution 2014-52, Approve YCUA Water and Sewer Services Contract 
h. Resolution 2014-57, Utility Dept., OHM SAW Grant Agreement 
c. Resolution 2014-56, Fire Department Mutual Aid Agreements 
d. Resolution 2014-56, Fire DcpaIimcnt Purchase of FIREHOUSE Software 
c. Meals on Wheels Invoice 
f. Board Appointments 
g. Approve 2015 Township Holiday Schedule 
h. Approve 2015 Board ofTrllstees and Planning Commission Meeting Schedule 

II. PAYMENT OF BILLS 
12. PLEAS AND PETITIONS 
13. ADJOURNMENT 

David Phillips, Clerk, Superior Township, 3040 N. Prospect, Ypsilanti, MI48198 
Telephone: 734-482-6099; Emai1:rlavidphillips@superior-twp.ol'g 

Page 1 ofl 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 20, 2014 
PROPOSED MII'mTES 
PAGEl 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

The regular meeting ofthe Superior Charter Township Board was called to order by the 
Supervisor Kenneth Schwartz at 7:30 p,m, on October 20,2014, at the Superior Township Hall, 
3040 NOlth Prospect, Ypsilanti, Michigan. 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

The Supervisor Schwartz led the asscmbly in the pledge of allegianee to the flag. 

3. ROLLCALL 

The members present were Ken Schwmtz, David Philli]Js, Brenda McKinney, Nancy Caviston, 
Rodrick Green and Lisa Lewis, Trustee Alex Williams was absent. 

4, ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

It was moved by Cavislon seconded by Green, to adopt the agenda as presented, with the 
addition of TtlIstee Alex Williams' email concerning agenda items as item a. under 
Comlllunications and to postpone action on item a. Resolution 20 14-44 Township Credit Cards, 
under Vnt1nished Business, until the next regularly scheduled Board Meeting of November 17, 
2014. 

The motion cal'1'ied by unanimous voice vote. 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. REGULAR MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 15, 2014 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Caviston, to approve the minutes of the regular Board 
meeting ofSeptell1bel' 15,20]4, as presented. 

The motion c8ITied by a unanimous voice yote. 

n. SPECIAL MEETING OF OCTOBER 20, 2014 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Caviston, to approve the minutes (lfthe regular Board 
meeting of October 20, 2014, as presented, 

The motion cal1'ied by a llnanimous voice vote. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 20, 2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 2 

6. CITIZEN l'ARTlCIPATlON 

A. PUBLIC HEARING ON 2015 BUDGETS AND TRUTH·IN·TAXATION 

Supervisor Schwal1z explained. the millage rates and FY2015 budgets. There were no comments 
or questions from the public. 

B. CITIZEN COMMENTS 

Resident B. Baker infonned the Board that yard waste collection by Republic ends either the 
week ofNovcmbcr 17, 2014 or November 25,2014, depending on which service area the 
customer resides. She requested the Board try to extend the pick up until after the Thanksgiving 
weekend in order to allow for all of the leaves to f!lll and for residents to complete their clean-up 
over the Th!lllksgiving weekend. 

7. REPORTS 

A. SUPERVISOR REPORT 

Supervisor SchWal1z reported on the following: Last year, the Township used outside contractors 
to pick up yard waste after Republic ended their yard waste pick up. He pians to do the same this 
year. 

B. DEPARTMENT ImpORTS: BUILDING DEPARTMENT, FIRE 
DEl'ARTMENT, ORDINACE OFFICER REPORT, PARK COMMISSION 
MINUTES, SHERIFF'S REPORT, ZONING REPORT 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Green, that the Superior Township BOal'd receive all 
reports. 

The motion cal1'ied by a unanimous voice vote. 

C. UTILITY DEPARTMENT FINANCIAL REl'ORTS PERIOD ENDING AUGUST 31, 
2014 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Cuviston, for the Board to accept the Utility 
Department Financial Repot1s for the period ending August 31, 2014. 

The motion can·jed by a IUlallimons voice vote. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 20, 2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 3 

8. COMMUNICATIONS 

A. TRUSTEEE ALEX WILLIAMS OCTOBER 18,2014 EMAIL, COMMENTS 
ON BOARD MEETING PACKET FOR OCTOBER 20, 2014 

Trustee Williams was unable to attend this meeting but he provided an email with eomments on 
several of the agenda items. Board members discussed his comments and noted that his 
COl1lments concerning thc yeUA contract can be addressed when the item is on the agenda of 
the November 17, 2014 Board meeting. 

It was moved by Green, seconded by Lewis, for the Board to receive Trustee Williams' October 
18,2014 email. 

The Illotion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

A. RESOLUTION 2014-44, TOWNSHIP CREDIT CARDS 

During adoption ofthe agenda, this agenda item was tabled until the next regulaI'I y scheduled 
meeting of November 17,2014. 

10. NEW BUSINESS 

A. RESOLUTION 2014-46, ADOPTION OF FY2015 MILLAGE RATES 

Supervisor Schwartz explained that the operating millage is proposed to be increased to the fhll 
levy allowed by law, 0.8 J 92 mills. He explained that the additional revenue generated by this 
increase will be dedicated to infrastl'llcture improvements, such as the Township Hall Parking 
lot, to pay down the unfunded pension liability and to help pay for the 27'h pay that occurs in 
20J 5. The Legal Defense millage is proposed to be increased to the full levy allowed by law, 
0.250 mills. He explained that the Rock Riverine owners may sell the development rights on 
probably 300 acres to the Ann Arhor Greenbelt and the Greenbelt may require some contribution 
from the TO\\~lship for this transaction. 

111e following resolution was moved by McKilUley, seconded by Lewis: 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 20, 2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 4 

CHARTER TOWNSIHP OF SUPERIOR 
BOARD OF TRUSTEE'S RESOLUTION 

OCTOBER 20,2014 

RESOLUTION 2014-46 

A RESOLUTION ADOl'TING GENERAL APPROPRIATION ACT MILLAGI'; RATES: 

WHEREAS: the ChmterTownship of Superior Board of Trustee's has carefully reviewed the 
Township's current and projected financial needs, and 

WHEREAS: the Board of Trustee's recognizes its responsibility to the citizens ofthe Charter Township 
of Superior to carefully monitor the Township funds and pl'Ovide necessary revenue to offset proposed 
expenditures, and 

WHEREAS: the auditors suggested that millage rates for revenue shOLild be by resolution, and 

WHEREAS: the projected revenues will be based on the taxable value ofthe parcels based Oil or after 
tax tribunal hearing results are submitted, and 

THEREF'ORE BE IT RESOLVED: that the Chmtel' Towllsltip of Superior Board of Trustee's adopts 
the millages on the attachment by Resolution as listed, 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSlIIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 20, 2014 
PROPOSI<:D MINUTES 
PAGES 

Ayes: Schwartz, Phillips, McKinney, Cavistol1, Green, Lewis 

Nays: None 

Absent: Williams 

The motion carried. The resolution was adopted. 

n. RESOLUTION 2014-47, ADOPTION OF FY2015 BUDGETS ALL FUNDS 

Supervisor Schwartz reviewed some sections of the hudget. Clerk Phillips explained his cost for 
salaries for elections and the Clerk's office. 

The following resolution was moved by McKinney, seconded by Lewis: 

CHARTER TOWNSlIIP OF SUPEIUOR 
BOARD OF TRUSTEE'S 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING GENI~RAL API'ROPIUA TIONS ACT: 
2015 BUDGETS FOR ALL FUNDS 

OCTOBER 20, 2014 
RESOLUTION 2014-47 

WHEREAS: the Charter Township of Superior Board ofTruslee's has carefully reviewed the 
Township's cunent and projected financial needs, and 

WHEREAS: the Chmiel' Township of Superior Board of Trustees recognizes its responsibility to 
the citizens of Superior Township to carefully monitor the Township funds and provide for the 
needs of tile Township, and 

WHEREAS: the Board of Tl'ustees ofthe Charter Township ofSuperiol' has carefully 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 20, 2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 6 

considered the projected revenues and expenditures for the coming year, and 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED: that the Charter Township of Superior Board 
of Trustee's adopt the proposed budgets for the 2015 calendar year: the General Fund Budget by 
activity dated October 20, 20[4, the Fire fund Budget dated October 20, 2014, the Building Fund 
budget dated October 20,20[4, the Law Fund budget dated October 20, 2014, the Park Fund 
Budget dated October 20, 2014, the Utility Fund Budget dated October 20, 20[4, The Streetlight 
Budget dated October 20,2014, the Side Street Maintenance fund budget dated Oelober 20, 
2014, the Legal Defense Growth Management fund dated October 20, 20[ 4,8nd the Hyundai 
Special Assessment l;'nnd daled October 20,2014. 

Ayes: Schwartz, Phillips, McKinney, Caviston, Green, Lewis 

Nays; None 

Absent: Williams 

The motion carried. The resolution was adopted. 

C. RESOLUTION 2014-48, APPROVE 2015 SALARIES FOR NON-UNION 
EMPLOYEES 

Supervisor Schwartz explained that the 3% salary increase was proposed because staff at the 
Township has been doing more. Several positions were reduced by attrition and the extra work 
and responsibilities was picked up by olher staff members. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHll' BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 20, 2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 7 

The following resolution was moved by McKinney, seconded by Lewis: 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

OCTOBER 20, 2014 
RESOLUTION 2014·48 

A RESOLUTION AFFIRMING THE SALARIES OF ALL NON-UNION EMPLOYEI~S 
OF SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP FOR THE 2015 BUDGET 

WHEREAS: the Superior Charter Township Board of Trustees approved the 2015 budgets for 
all ftmds on October 20,2014; and 

WHEREAS: the Board of Trustees did not specifically designate the compensation for the full
time and part time T mvnship employees and 

WHEREAS: the Township auditors have requested that the compensation for the employees be 
approved by the Board of TlUstees by resolution; and 

WHEREAS: the residents of Superior Township continue to receive service that reflects 
positively on the employees, officials and trustees of the Township, 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED: that compensation for all full-time and part-time 
non-union employees be three percent (3%) higher in 2015 than their compensation in 2014, 
except the administrative assistant and the deputy treasurer/assessing assistant shall be five 
percent (5%) higher as listed III the 2014 budget adopted by the Superior Charter Township 
Board of Trustees. 

Ayes: Phillips, McKinney, Caviston, Green, Lewis, Schwartz 

Nays: None 

Absent: Williams 

The motion carried. The resolution was approved. 

D. RESOLUTION 2014-49, APPROVE 2015 SALARIES FOR I"ULL-TIME ELECTED 
OFFICIALS 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 20,2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 8 

Supervisor Schwartz explained that the proposed salary increase for full-time elected officials was the 
same as the increase fOl' full-timo, nOll-union employees, 

TIle following resolution was moved by Lewis, seconded by Caviston: 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

OCTOBER 20, 2014 
RESOLUTION 2014-49 

A RESOLUTION AF'FIRMING THE SALARIES OF F'ULL-TlME ELECTED 
OFFICIALS AND TOWNSHIP TRUSTEES FOR THE 2015 BUDGET 

WHEREAS: the Superior Charter Township Board ofTl'llstees approved the 2015 budgets for 
all funds on October 20,2014; and 

WHEREAS: the Board ofTl'llstees did not specifically designate the compensation for the full

time elected officials 01' the Board of Trustees; and 

WHEREAS: the Township auditors have requested that the compensation for the fuJI-time 
elected officials and the Board ofT1'llstees be approved by the Board of Trustees by resolution; 

and 

WHEREAS: the residents ofSuperiol' Township continue to receive service that reflects 

positively on the employees, officials and trustees of the Township, 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED: that compensation for the Treasurer, Clerk and 

Supervisor be three percent (3%) higher in 2015 than their compensation in 2014 as listed in the 

2015 budget adopted by the Superior Charter Township Board ofTl1Istees. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED: that the compensation for the Board ofTl1Istees to remain the 

same. 

Ayes: Schwartz, Phillips, McKimlcy, Caviston, Green, Lewis 

Nays: None 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 20, 2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 9 

Absent: Williams 

The motion carried. The resolution was adopted. 

E. RESOLUTION 2014-50, PLANNING CONSULTANT SERVICES I?OR THE 
MASTER PLAN REVISION 

Clerk Phillips explained that in August 2013, the Board approved an agreement with the 
Township's Planning consultant, Don Pelmington, to assist the planning commission in 
reviewing and revising the Township's Master Plan at a cost of $9,250.00. The planning 
commission and Township oflicials expanded the scope of the original agreement, which 
resulted in added costs. There may also be additional updating of various sections of the Master 
Plan, which would also result in additional costs. This review and amcnding ofthc Master Plan 
will satisfy the law's requirement that the Master Plan be reviewed every five years. 

The following resolution was moved by McKimlcy, seconded by Caviston: 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

RESOLUTION TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT FOR 
PLANNING CONSULTANT SERVICES FOR THE REVISION AND 
AMENDMENT Olt' THE SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP MASTER PLAN 

Resolution Number: 2014-50 

Date: Octobcl' 20, 2014 

WHEREAS, in August 2013, the Superior Township Board of Trustees ("the Board") initiated a 
process through the Superior Township Plmming Commission to amend and update the adopted 
Master Plan in accordance with the requirements oftlle Michigan Plmming Enabling Act ("the 
Act"), which is Public Act 33 of2008 as amended; and 

WHEREAS, in August 2013, the Board approved all agreement with Planning Consultants Don 
Pennington and Rodney Nmllley, authorizing their additional services under an existing 
agreement for professional planning advisory services to assist the Planning Commission and 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 20, 2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 10 

Township Board with potential amendments to the Township's Master Plan at a cost not to 
exceed $9,250.00; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has reviewed the 2010 Master Plan, identified priorities 
for improvement, and completed proposed amendments to the plan, which include amending 
Chapters 6, 7 and 10, and focllses on expanding the Planned Manufacturing zoning in Sections 
32 and 33 of the Township and adding future uses, which include office/service uses to 
approximately 63 acres located in the southeast corner of Section 36 of the Township; and 

WHEREAS, to date, the funds expended on this amendment process total $7,540 for planning 
consultant fees and $1,155 for attorney fees, for a total of $8,695.00; and 

WHEREAS, the review and amendment process is not complete and will require additional 
work by the planning consultants; and 

NOW, THEREF'ORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Superior Chalter Township Board of 
Trustees approves an additional $5,000 to be used for planning consllitant fees and any other 
costs related to the completion of the revision and amendment of the Superior Township Master 
Plan: A Growth Management Plall-20IO 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Township Board hereby expresses its appreciation to 
the members of the Superior TOWI1Ship Planning COlllmission for their commitment to the 
Master Planning process and for their thorough and well-considered revisions. 

Ayes; Caviston, Green, Lewis, Schwartz, Phillips, McKinney 

Nays: None 

Absent: Williams 

The motion carried. The resolution was adopted. 

F. RESOLUTION 2014-51, AMEND THE PEHSONNEL MANUAL, "BAN THE BOX" 

Supervisor Schwartz explained that proposed amendment to the personnel manual would result 
in, unless required by law, the Township would not require disclosure of past criminal 
convictions on applications for employment. He further explained that the Township will still 
conduct a full background investigation, which will include a criminal history check, prior to 
offering to hire anyone. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHJP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 20, 2014 
PROPOSED l\>llNUTES 
PAGE 11 

The following resolution was moved by Lewis, seconded by Green: 

CHARTER TOWNSHlP OF SUPERIOR 
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHJGAN 

RESOLUTION AMENDING SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
I'ERSONNEL MANUAL 

Resolution Numbet': 2014-51 

Date: October 20, 2014 

WHEREAS, the Charter Towllship of Superior has adopted a personnel l11anual last 
revised on May 18, 2013; and, 

WHEREAS, according to the Washtenaw County Michigan Prisoner Re-entry Initiative, 
approximately 300 individuals with felony convictions re-enter the workforce in Washtenaw 
County each year; and 

WHEREAS, the lack of work opportunities for individuals with felony convicti<,>ns is a 
significant factor in the increased recidivism rate for these individuals; and 

WHEREAS, reducing the recidivism rate in Washtenaw County by providing greater 
work opportunities to individuals with felony convictions will not only increase public safety, 
but also be more cost effective for Township taxpayers as, according to 
TIle Citizens Alliance 011 Prisons and Public Spending 2008 RepOll the cost of 
incarceration is approximately $32,000 per inmate, per year; and 

WHEREAS, nationwide and across Michigan, many cOllllUunities have adopted policies 
which remove requirements to disclose prior criminal history on employment 
applications in order to assist those individuals with felony convictions to receive a fair 
opportunity to obtain work; 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Superior Challer Township BOffi'd of 
Trustees agrees to remove any prelimimu-y questions and refelTing to past felony convictions on 
the Superior Charter Township Employment Application and adopts the attached Employment of 
Individuals with l"elony Convictions Policy, Said Policy shall be attached to the Superior 
Township Personnel Manual as Appendix B, 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 20, 2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 12 

CERTIFICATION 

I, David Phillips, the duly qualified Clerk of the Chatier Township of Superior, Washtenaw 
County, Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution 
adopted at a regular meeting of the Superior Chmiel' Township Board held 011 October 20,2014 
and that public notices of said meeting were given pursuant to Act No. 267, Public Acts of 
Michigan, 1976, as amended. 

David Phillips, Superior Township Clerk 

Ayes: SchwaliZ, Phillips, McKinney, Caviston, Green, Lewis 

Nays: None 

Absent: Williams 

The motion eal1'ied. The resolution was adopted. 

G. RESOLUTION 2014·52. YCUA WASTERWATER DISPOSAL CONTRACT 2013 TO 
2043 

Supervisor Schwal1z explained that the proposed contract is different than the previous contract 
because with the proposed contract the community has to pay for the capacity it reserves. He said 
the capacity reserved by the proposed contract is more than double the amount of the Clmont 
flow. 

He also recommended that the postpone aetio11 on the contract until the next regularly scheduled 
Board meeting of November 17,2014. 111is will provide Board members with additional time to 
review the contract and it is expected that Trustee Williams will attend the meeting, 

It was moved by Caviston, seconded by Green, for the Bom'd to postpone action all the proposed 
YCUA contract and resolution 2014·52 until the next regularly scheduled Board meeting of 
November 17, 2015. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 20, 2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 13 

The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote. 

SlJPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

A RESOLUTION TO ADOPT A WASTEWATER CONVEYANCE AND 
DISPOSAL CONTRACT WITH YPSILANTI COMMUNITIES UTILITY 

AUTHORITY 

Resolution Nnmbel': 2014-52 

Date: October 20,2014 

At a regular meeting of the Township Board of Tmstees of Superior Charter Township, 
Washtenaw County, Michigan, held at the Township Hall of said Township on the 20th day of 
October, 2014, the following resolution was offered. 

WHEREAS, this Board is a\lthorized by statute to accept and approve a wastewater 
conveyance and disposal contract with Ypsilanti Communities Utility Authority; and, 

WHEREAS, the Superior Township Board finds the proposed contract is reasonable and 
necessary based upon the anticipated residential and commercial growth in Superior Township 
over the next thirty-years; and, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Superior Chatter Towllship Board 
does hereby approved the Wastewater Conveyance and Disposal Contract with the Ypsilanti 
Community Utility Authority and authorizes the Supervisor and Clerk to execute said contract. 

II. RESOLUTION 2014-53, ADOPT ORDINANCE 188, EMERGENCY SNOW 
ORDINANCE 

Supervisor Schwartz explained that d\lring the severe winter of 2013-2014, deficiencies in the 
TO"~lShip's Snow Emergency Ordinance became apparent. There was not good mechanism to 
remove vehicles parked on public roads that impaired the ability to remove the snow from the 
mads. 

Supervisor Schwarz recommended the Board approve the first reading of the pmposed amended 
ordinance. Board members and the public are encouraged to forward any comments 01' questions 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 20, 2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 14 

about the ordinance to the Township. 

It was moved by Caviston, seconded by Lewis, for the Board to approve the first reading of 
Resolution 2014-53. 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
WASIITENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING ORDINANCE NO: 188 
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP EMERGENCY SNOW ORDINANCE 

Resolution Number: 2014-53 

Date: Octohel' 20,2014 

WHEREAS, the Charter Township of Superior is currently operating under Superior 
Township Ordinanee 68, the "Superior Township Emergency Snow Ordinance", passed by the 
Superior Township Board ofTmstees, effective February 17, 1980; and, 

WHEREAS, Superior Township has grown substantially since 1980, and has greatly 
increased its population, the length in the center line miles of public roads that need maintaining 
and number ofhouscholds and on street parking; and, 

WHEREAS, the winter of20l3-2014 exposed tile short comings of the existing 
Ordinance No 68, thus requiring its repeal and its replacement thereof; and, 

WHEREAS, Publie Act 359 of 1947 authorizes a Charter Township to enact ordinances 
for the public health and safety, and authorizes the revocation of ordinances and their 
reenactment with new content; and, 

WHEREAS, many citizens of Snperior Township are dependent upon public roads to 
cOlllmute to school, work, church and other activities; and, 

WHEREAS, it is in the public interest to provide safe and passable roads under all 
driving conditions including the response to transportation emergencies caused by heavy 
sl1ov.1'all; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Supetior Tow11ship Board of 
Trustees hereby introduces Ordinance 188, which shall be known as the "Superior Township 
Snow Emergency Ordinance". 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 20, 2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGElS 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that lIpon final approval and adoption of Ordinance 
188, Superior Township Ordinance 68, effective February 17, 1980, is hereby repealed. 

Charter Township of Superior 

Ordinance No. 188 

Snow Emergency 

An ordinallce to establish a SIIOW emergellcy procedllre in the Charter Township of 
S1Ipel'iOl~ 1'Ulesfo/' declaring slIch emergencies, regulatiolls foJ' parking of vehicles 
duril/g snow emergeucies and pellaltiesfol' violatiolls. 

Repealing Ordinance No. 68, "Superior Township Emergency SI/OH' Ordil/allce. " 

'filE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR ORDAINS: 

Section I.Pm·pose of provisions. 

The purpose of this ordinance is to expedite the prompt removal of all parked and stalled Illotor vehicles 
and trailers [i'om public roads during periods of heavy snowfall, when such trailers and motor vehicles 
impede snow-removal operations and canse serions traffic congestion; and to authorize the supervisor, 
and the clerk, in the absence of the snpervisor, to declare a snow emergency dlll'ing such periods in the 
interest of preserving and protecting the public health, safety and welfare; and to authorize the 
Washtenaw County Sheriff Department and the Superior Township Ordinance officer to enforce 
provisions of this ord inllnce. 

Section 2.Definitiolls. 

The following words, terJlls and phrases, when used in this ordinance, shall have the meanings ascribed to 
them in this section, except where the context clearly indicates a different meaning: 

2.1 "Motor vehicle" means every self-propelled conveyance used, or capable of being used, 
as a means of transpotiatioll on land. 

2.2 "Park," "parked" or "parking" means the standing of a vehicle, whether occ\lpied or not, 
other than temporarily for the purpose of and while actually engaged in loading 01' 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR M.EETING 
OCTOBER 20, 2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 16 

unloading merchandise or passengers or when stopped temporarily for making necessary 
repairs. 

2.3 "Person" means every natural person, firm, copartnership, association or corporation and 
their respecti ve agents. 

2.4 "Snow emergency" means a declaration of a snow emergency publicly announced at the 
direction of the supervisor or in the supervisor's absence, at the direction of the clerk. 

2.5 "Street" means a street, road, avenue or highway and includes the entire width between 
the boundary lines of every way publicly maintained when any part thereof is opcn to use 
by the public for purposes of vehicular travel. 

2.6 Supervisor mealls the supervisor for the Township or in the supervisor's absence a 
TOV;~lShip official designated by the supervisor aSSlUl1C the duties of the supervisur for 
purposes of this ordinance. 

2.7 "Township" means the Chmier Township of Superior, Washtenaw County, Michigan. 

2.8 "Trailer" means every vehicle without motive being drawn by a motor vehicle. 

Section 3.Snow Emergency When Authol'ized. 

Whenever the supervisor deternlines, Oll the basis of a forecast of the National Weather Service, 
Washtenaw COllllty Department of Emergency Mauagement or other credible source that fOllr or more 
inches of snow or other hazardous winter time weather event is expected to fall UpOll the Township, the 
supervisor shall cause to be put iuto effect a snow emergency Oll public roads. 

Scction 4.Snow Emel'gency - Notice of Declaration and Termination. 

4.1 Upon dcclm'ing a snow emergency, the supervisor shall forthwith cause appropriate 
notice of such emergency to be publicly announced by any means at hi s/her disposal to 
aleli the public of such snow emergency. Each annoullcement shall describe the actioll 
taken by the supervisor, including the time it became or will become effective. 

4.2 The supervisor shall make or cause to be made a record of each time and date when mly 
declaration is announced to the public in accordance with this ordinance. 

4.3 Whenever the supervisor finds that the conditions which gave rise to a snow emergency 
no longer exist, it shall be terminated by notice given substmltially in the same I11mmer it 
was declared. 

Section S.No Paddng on Snow Emergency Rontes DIII'ing Snow Emergency. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 20, 2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 17 

No person shalt park or leave any vehicle or tmiler 011 a public road in the township when II snow 
emergency has been declared. Fm1her, within two (2) homs after notice of a snow emergency has been 
given, allY Illotor vehicle or trailer parked on any snow emergency route within the Township shall be 
removed. 

Section 6.Stalled 01' Disabled Motor Vehicles 01' Trailers. 

Whenever a motor vehicle becomes stalled or disabled for any reason, on any pOltion of a public road, the 
person operating the motor vehicle shall take immediate action to have the 1110tor vehicle towed or pushed 
off the road. No person shall abandon or leave a motor vehicle or a trailer Oil any public road, regardless 
of whether the person iudicates by raising the hood or otherwise, that the Illotor vehicle is stalled, except 
for the purpose of securing assistance during the actual time necessalY to go to a nearby phone, or nearby 
garage, automobile service station, or othel' place of assistance and return without delay. 

Section 7.Applicability of Other Traffic Regulations. 

Any provision of this ordinance, while temporarily in effect, shall take precedence over other conflicting 
provisions of law normally in effect, except that it shall not take precedence over provisions of law 
relating to traffic accidents, emergency Ii'avel of authorized vehicles, Of emergency traffic directions by a 
police officer. 

Section 8.Imponn<imellt of Motor Vehicle or Trailer. 

Any motor vehicle or trailer parked or left all any road in violation of this ordinance collstitates a 
public hazard and an obstruction of traffic, and the Washtenaw County Sheriff Department, which 
provides police services to the Township, may ticket, tow and impound the motor vehicle or trailer 
immediately. No personlllay recover an impounded motor vehicle or trailer without first paying the cost 
of removal and storage, notwithstanding, and apurt frolll, any fine which lllay be imposed for violation of 
this ordinance. 

Section 9.pl'eSllmptions. 

9.1 In any proceeding for violation of this ordinance relating to parking, leaving, or 
abandoning a motor vehicle or trailer, proof that the particular motor vehicle or trailer 
described in the complaint or citation was parked or left in violation of this ordinance, 
together with proof that the rcspondent named in the complaint 01' citation was, at the 
time of such parkillg, the registered owner of snch motor vehicle or trailer, shall 
constitute a presl1ll1ption that the registered ovmer of such motor vehicle or trailer was the 
person who parked or left such 111otor vehicle at the locations in which the violation 
occlllTed. 

9.2 In any proceeding for a violation as stated in above, the person in whose name that 
vehicle is registered at the time of the violation is prima facie responsible for that 
violation. The registered owner of sueh vehicle may asseli as an affirmative defense that 



SUPI~RIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 20, 2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 18 

the vehicle in question, at the time of the violation, was in the possession of a person 
whom Ihe O\\~ler had nol knowingly pel'1l1itted to operate the vehicle. 

Section 10. Exemptions. 

An owner of A motor vehicle who occupies a premises that does nol have a driveway 01' allY persall who, 
who has a valid handicap license plate and is unable to move his OJ' her vehicle in accordance with the 
provisions of this ordinance shall be exempl fJ'Omlhe requirement to move said motor vehicle in the event 
ofa snow emergency. 

Section 11. Violations and Penalties. 

Any persoll in violation of this division is responsible for a civil infraction, punishable by a fine 110t to 
exceed $100.00 or is responsible for sllch civil infraction as determined by a Court of competent 
jurisdiction. 

Section 12. Effective Date. 

This Ordinance shall become effective thirty (30) days after its adoption. 

I. RESOLUTION 2014·54, ANIMAL CONTROL CONTRACT WITH W ASHTENAW 
COUNTY 

Snpervisor Schwartz and Board members discnssed the history of this issue. Board members 
were conccl'l1cd that the Township was being charged fairly based on the alllOllllt of service the 
animal control officer and the shelter provided the Township. Board members discussed the 
contributions made by other eommunities and the lack of contribution made by communities that 
did not have an animal control ordinance. 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Green, for the Board to approve Resolution 2014-54. 

SUPEIUOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE AN ANIMAL CONTROL I]\,'VOICE WITH 
WASHTENA W COUNTY 

Resolution Number: 2014·54 

Date: October 20, 2014 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 20,2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 19 

At a regular meeting of the Township Board ofT-rustees of Superior Charter Township, 
Washtenaw County, Michigan, held at the Township Hall of said TO\'.'I1ship on the 20th day of 
October, 2014, the following resolution was olTered. 

WHEREAS, the Superior Township Board of Trustees is authorized by statute to enter into an 
invoice with Washtenaw County for animal control expenses. 

NOW, THI~RElfORE, BI~ IT HESOLVE D, that the Superior Charier Township Board does 
hereby approves the animal control invoice with the County ofWashtcnaw as presented, and 
authorizes the Supervisor and Clerk to execute the same on behalf of the Township. 

Ayes; Phillips, McKinney, Green, Lewis, Schwartz, 

Nays: Caviston 

Absent: Williams 

The motion can·ied. The resolution was adopted. 

J. RESOLUTION 2014·55, APPROVE 2015 SIDESTIUtET MAINTENANCE 
ASSESSMENT 

Due to increasing costs and additional work, it was proposed to increase the Sidestreet 
Maintenance by 10%, which equaled $2.00. The proposed assessment for 2015 is $22.00. 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Green, for the Board to approve Resolution 2014-55. 

SUPEIUOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

W ASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

A RESOLUTION TO INCRI!;ASE THE SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FOR THE 
WASHINGTON SQUARE/OAKBROOK ROADSIDE MAINTENANCE BY TWO 

DOI,LARS PER PAHCEL 

Resohttioll Number: 20l4·55 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
IillGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 20, 2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 20 

Date: Octobel' 20, 2014 

At a regular meeting of the Township Board of Trustees of Superior Charter Township, 

Washtenaw County, Michigan, held at the Township Hall of said Township on the 20th day of 
October, 2014, the following resolution was offered, 

WHEREAS, the Superior Township Board ofTlllstees has authorized the creation of a 
special assessment district (SAD) and created a special assessment roll for side street 

maintenance for the Oakbrook and Washington Square subdivisions pursuant to Public Act 188 
of 1954 on or about November 13, 2000 consisting of 871 parcels; and, 

WHElillAS, the costs of providing the side street services for tlus district has increased 
such that a two dollar ($2) increase per parcel, tl'OIl1 twenty dollars ($20) to twenty two dollars 
($22) is necessary to pay for the anticipated costs of maintenance in 2015. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Superior Chmter Township Board 
of Trnstees hereby approves an increase oftwo dollars ($2) per parcel for the 

Oakbrook/Washington Square side street special assessment district to defer the costs of 
providing the benefit to the district. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Superior Charter Township Board of Trustees 
herehy approves the increase to be levied 011 the December 2014 Oakbrook/Washington Square 
side street special assessment tax roll. 

Ayes: Schwaltz, Phillips, McKinney, Caviston, Green, Lewis 

Nays: None 

Absent: Williams 

TIle motion carried. 

K. APPROVE PLACING 2014 ORDINANCE VIOLATIONS ON THE TAX ROLL 

In a memo dated October 20, 2014, Treasurer McKinney requested the unpaid ordinance 

violations from 2014 be placed on the Winter 2014 tax roll. 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Lewis, for the Board to approve placing the 2014 

ordinance violations on the Winter 2014 tax roll. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 20, 2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 21 

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

L. APPROVE PLACING 2014 UNPAID 1IALASl~ ALARM PENALTIES ON THE TAX 
ROLl, 

In a memo dated October 20, 2014, Treasurer McKinney requested the unpaid false alarm 
penalties from 2014 be placed on the Winter 2014 tax roll. 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Lewis, for the Board 10 approve placing the unpaid 

false alarms from 2014 onlhe Winter 2014 tax roll. 

The motion carried by unanimolls voice vote. 

M. APPROVE PLACING 2014 W ASHTENA W COUNTY DRAIN SPECIAL 
ASSESSMENTS ON THE TAX ROLL 

In a memo dated October 20, 2014, Treasurer McKilmey requested the County Drain 

Assessments from 2014 be placed on the Winter 2014 tax roll. 

It was moved by McKil1l1ey, seconded by Lewis, for the Board to approve placing the County 
Drain Assessments from 2014 on the Winter 2014 tax roll. 

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

N. AI'PROVE PLACING 2014 HYUNDAI GEDOES ROAD I'ROJli:CT SPECIAL 
ASSESSMENT ON THE TAX ROLL 

In a memo dated Octobcr 20, 2014, Treasurer McKinney requested the Hyundai Geddes Road 
Project Special Assessment from 2014 be placed on the Winter 2014 tax roll. 

It was moved by Lewis, seconded by McKhmey, for the Board to approve placing the Hyundai 

Geddes Road Project Special Assessment from 2014 on the Winter 2014 tax roll. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 20, 2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGI~ 22 

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

O. APPROVE PLACING DELINQUENT WATER BILLS ON THE TAX ROl.l, 

In a memo dated October 20, 2014, Treasnrer McKinney requested the delinquent water bills 
from 2014 be placed on the Winter 2014 tax roll. 

It was moved by Lewis, seconded by McKilUley, for the Board to approve placing the delinquent 

water bills from 2014 on the Winter 2014 tax roll. 

The 1110tion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

P. FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE PROSPECT POINTE EAST DEVELOPMENT 
AGRImMI':NT 

Supervisor Schwartz explained that no new homes have been built in the Prospect Pointe East 
subdivision for about eight-years. They recently indicated they wanted to start building new 
homes there. It was determined the performance bonds needed to be updated since the previously 
posted sureties had all expired. The proposed development agreement addresses new 
pCliol'lll<nlCC bonds and escrow that needs to be in place prior to the issuance of any building 
permits. 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded hy Green, for the Board to approve the following First 
Amendment to Superior Charter Township Development Agreement Prospect Pointe East-a 
Residential Subdivision and to approve the Supervisor to sign the agreement: 

FIRST AMENDMENT TO SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

Prospect Pointe East - a Residential Subdivision 

THIS FIRST AMENDMENT TO SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENTS ("Amendment") is made this ._ .. ~ day of __ _ 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 20,2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 23 

2014, by and between Brool{side II land L.L.C. a Michigan limited liability company, the 
address of which is 25800 NOl'thwestel'l1 Highway, Ste 750, Southfield, Michigan 48075 
("Developer"), and the CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR, a Michigan municipal 
cOlporation, the address of which is 3040 N. Prospect Road, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48198 
("Township"). 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, Developer and the Township entered into a Development Agreement dated 
February 25, 2005, recorded on March 3, 2005 in Libel' 4461, Page 292, in the Washtenaw 
County Register of Deeds, in connection with the development of certain real pl'Operty located in 
the Township of Snperior, County of Washtenaw, State of Michigan, as a residential site 
condominium subdivision known as Pl'Ospect Pointe East; and, 

WHEREAS, certain infrastructure construction activities have already occurred on site, 
and additional activities and impl'Ovements are pl'Oposed for the site requiring the Developer to 
post with the Township new performance guarantees to protect the general public; and, 

WHEREAS, fi nuncial assurances need to be adjusted based upon the improvements 
completed to this date, and based upon the improvements needed to complete the development; 
and, 

WHEREAS, Developer agrees to post adequate financial aSSlll'ances and guarantees with 
the Township prior to the issnance of building permits in an amount necessary for the Developer 
to proceed with the pennilted activity under this Development Agreement. 

WHEREAS, the parties have agreed to revise and amend the tel1l1S of the Development 
Agreement as stated herein to provide the Developer with the authority to re-commence 
constructioll activity on the site. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration ofthe mutual premises and covenants contained 
in this Amendment, the pmiies hereby agree as follo,vs: 

1. Section 2.5 ofthe Development Agreement, Maintenance of Unsold Lots, is struck in 
its entirety and shall be null and void. The parties agree that unsold lots must be 
maintained in accordance with Superior Township general ordinance llwnber 179. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 20,2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 24 

Section 2.5 of the original Development Agreement requires the developer to post 
a Restoration Bond in the amount of$661,900.00. The parties agree that a restoration 
bond shall not be required under this amended Development Agreement. 

2. The Township acknowledges that the Developer has subst<mtially complied with 
"playground structures" requirement, and has complied with the sidewalk 
improvement requirement as identified in the second paragraph of section 2.8 of the 
original Development Agreement. 

3. The following sections of this amended Development Agreement control the 
amount of security required to be posted for construction, maintenance and repair 
activities. TIle Township and the Developer agree that the following sections that 
pertain to performance guarantees are restated and revised fi'om the O1iginal 
Development Agreement. The peliol1nanee guarantees as set forth herein shall be 
provided ill a form acceptable to the Township Snpervisor and posted with Supelior 
Township prior to the issuance of building permits. 

a. Section 2.6 of the original Development Agrcemcnt requires the 
Developer to post $182,000.00 for the construction of General COlllmon 
Elements. Section 2.6 shall remain in effect and the Developer shall post 
$50,000.00 with the Township to assure the construction of the General Common 
Elements as set forth on the approved final site plan. All other provisions of 
section 2.6 remain in full force and effect. 

b. Section 2.17 of the original Development Agreement requires the 
developer to post $1,394,000.00 to assure installation of all site improvements as 
set forth on the approved final site plan. Section 2.17 shall be revised to require 
the developer to post $50,000.00 to assure installation of all site improvements as 
set forth on the approved final site plan. All other provisions of section 2.17 shall 
remain in full force and effect. 

c. Section 2.27 of the original Developmcnt Agreement reqnires the 
developer to post $67,200.00 to asslll'C installation of all street trees as set torth on 
the approved final site plan. Section 2.27 shall be revised to relieve the Developer 
of the requirement to post scclll'ity to assurc installation of all street trees; 
however, this amendment does not relieve the Developer from the requirement of 
planting street trees as set forth on the appJ'Oved final site plan and plll'suant to 
section 2.27 of thc original Devclopment Agreement. All other provisions of 
section 2.27 shall remain in full force and effect. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 20, 2014 
PROPOSED MINlJTES 
PAGE2S 

FlU'thermore, the right to have live street trees planted with a two year 
walTanty shall vest with the home owners association (HOA). The HOA shall 
have the authority to require the Developer to replace diseased or dead street trees 
within the two year walTanty period. Thereafter, the obligation to plant and 
maintain street trees shall be borne by the HOA In the event a street tree is 
removed, the stump shall be grOlUld below existing grade. TIle Township reserves 
the right to enforce this provision on behalf 0)' against the Developer, the HOA or 
a homeowner in the sole discretion of the Township. 

d. Section 2.31 original Developmcnt Agreement requires the developer to 
post $5,200.00 for the placement of monuments and comer markers for the 
development. The amended Development Agreement shall continue the 
requirement that the developer post $5,200.00 for the placement of monuments 
and corner markers. All provisions of section 2.31 shall remain unchanged in the 
amended Development Agreement. 

e, Section 2.32 of the original Development Agreement requires the 
developer to post $524,300,00 as Maintenance and Guarantee Bond for Public 
Utilities to assure installation of public water and sewer infrastructure, TIle 
developer has satisfied this requirement and the Township will not require any 
fmiher financial assurances under this section of the amended Development 
Agreement. 

f, Section 2.33 of the original Development Agreement requires the 
developer to post $45,200.00 to assure prompt repair of damaged public utilities 
caused by the Developer and 01' its agents and servants, Section 2.33 shall not be 
revised, The developer shall be required post $45,200,00 to assure the prompt 
repair of public utilities damaged by the activities of the developer. 

g. Ille Township and the Developer reserve the right to bundle the 
pelfol111anCe guarantees into one bond, At the request of the Developer, the 
Township will review for a bond reduction or cancellation every six (6) months, 
The reasonable costs of engineering and building inspection review for bond 
reductions shall be charged to the Developers escrow account. 

h, The Township and the Developer agree that the Developer shall maintain 
a minimulll escrow account with the Township of $5,000,00 to charge against 
plan reviews and other expenses inculTcd by the TowllShip, excluding building 
permit fees, utility connection charges and building and utility inspection fees, 
When the development escrow account has less than $1,000,00, the Township 
shall notify the Developer, upon which the Developer shall deposit additional 
funds in the escrow account. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 20,2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 26 

i. This amendment to the odginal Development Agreement shall not change 
the enforceability 01' the respeetive dghts and obligations of the parties as set forth 
in the original Development Agreement except as otherwise speeially stated in 
this amended Development Agreement. 

End of Document 

BROOKSIDE II LAND, L.L.C., 

A Michigan limited Liability Cnll1pany 

By: --..... --..... ---~ 

Its: ..... 

STATE OF MICHIGAN ) 

) ss. 

COUNTY OF OAKLAND ) 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day ofSeptcmbcr, 2014, by 

___________ .the .. __ ..... _____ of Brookside II Land, LLC, 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSIDP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 20, 2014 
PROPOSED MlNUTES 
PAGE 27 

A Michigan limited Liability Company, on behalf of the company, 

Notary Public, .......................... ___ C:Olllllty, Ml 

Acting in .......... . ....... _____ COllnty 

My Commission Expires:_ ..... ___ ...... __ 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 

A Michigan Municipal Corporatioll 

Kenneth Schwartz, 

Superior Township Supervisor 

STATE OF MlCHIGAN ) 

) ss, 

COUNTY OF WASHTENA W ) 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 20, 2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE2S 

The foregoing instrulllent was acknowledged before me this day ofJanual'Y, 2014, 

by Kenneth Schwartz, Superior Township Supervisor a Michigan Municipal Corporation. 

Notmy Public, ______ COllllty, MI 

Acting in ________ COUllty 

My COlllmission Expires:. _______ _ 

Ayes: SehwlIrtz, Phillips, MeKinney, Caviston, Green, Lewis 

Nays: None 

Absent: Williams 

The Illotion earried 

11. PAYMENT OF BILLS 

There were no Bills for Payment. It was moved by Green, seconded by Lewis to receive the 
Record of Disbursements. 

The Illotion canied by a unanimous voice vote. 

12. PLEAS AND PETITION 

There were none, 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER20,2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 29 

13. ADJOURNMENT 

It was moved by Caviston, seeonded by Green, that the meeting be adjonl'l1ed. The motion 
carried by a voice vote and the meeting a<ljourned at 9:25 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

David Phillips, Clerk 

Kenneth Schwartz, Supervisor 



Printed: 11/03,12014 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP BUILDING DEPARTMENT 

MONTH-END REPORT 
October 2014 

Category Estimated Cost Permit Fee 

Com/Multi-Family New Building $0.00 $0.00 

Com-Other Non-Building $32,900.00 $214.00 

Electl'ical Permits $0.00 $2,578.00 

Mechanical Permits $0.00 $5,285.25 

Plumbing $0.00 $2,993.00 

Res-Additions (Inc. Garages) $20,492.00 $8/4.00 

Res-ManufacturedIModular $0.00 $600.00 

Res-New Building $3,365,604.00 $24,636.05 

Res-Other Non-Building $0.00 $200.00 

Res-Renovations $0.00 $100.00 

Totals $3,418,996.00 $37,420.30 

Number of Permits 

1 

1 

18 

38 

20 

4 

4 

9 

2 

1 

98 



Fage: 1 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP BUILmNG DEPARTMENT 
Frill/eil: 1110311. YEAR-TO-DATE REPORT 

January through October 2014 

CategOlY Estimated Cost Permit Fee Number of Permits 

Com/Multi-Family New Building $0.00 $0.00 1 

ComlMulti-Family Renovations $350,408.00 $12,786.00 6 

Com-Othel' Non-Building $32,900.00 $10,276.00 13 

Electrical Permits $0.00 $22,238.00 142 

Ma n ufacturedlModular $0.00 $2,050.00 11 

Mechanical Permits $0.00 $32,029.00 222 

Plumbing $0.00 $18,512.00 107 

Res-Additions (Inc. Garages) $384,497.00 $6,898.00 16 

Res-ManufacturedlModular $0.00 $1,750.00 14 

Res-New Building $15,084,552.0 $99,577.05 32 

Res-Other Building $0.00 $6,176.00 42 

Res-Other Non-Building $614,000.00 $1,218.00 9 

Res-Renovations $97,425.00 $4,142.00 20 

Totals $16,563,782.00 $217,652.05 635 



October 2014 Fire Department Responses 

Structure Fires: 0 

Vehicle Fires: 0 

Brush Fires: 0 

Trash Fires: 1 
I. 10/512014 

9192 Maem1hur 

Medical Emergencies: 45 

Personal Injury Accidents: 7 

l. 101212014 
M 141 Vorhies 

2. 1015/2014 
Geddes I Harris 

3. 1011 0/20 14 
Ford I Prospect 

4. 1011312014 
M 1531 Plymouth 

5. 10117/2014 
HRD 1 Emergency 

6. 10117/2014 
Geddes I Arbor Woods 

7. 10128/2014 
MI4/Ford 

Property Damage Accidents: 4 

Residential Fire Alarm: 3 
I. 10115/2014 

1613 Harvest 
2. 1011912014 

1515 Ridge Lot 59 
3. 1012812014 

5606 Meadow 

Commercial Fire Alarm: 3 
1. 10/1112014 

10101 Plymollth 
2. 10/19/2014 

6800 Geddes 
3. 10/2612014 

6800 Geddes 

St. Joseph Mercy Hospital Alarms: 2 
I. 1011112014 

5301 McCauley 
2. 10119/2014 

5300 Elliot 

Utility Emergency: 2 

Public Service Request: 1 

Good Intent: 10 

Carbon Monoxide Alarms: 1 

Mutual Aid: 22 

All Other Incidents: 0 

Total Alarms: 101 

Burn Permits: 94 



Superior Township Fire Department Mutual Aid Responses October 2014 
, 

! 
Date ~Type _~_._..~Jlartment Location Shift .. ~-:-______ _ 

AMA GIVENl_ . ____ YFD EMU MARS,H,:.cA.cL_ -=-BU-=-I.::.LD=-I.:..N:..cG __ ._..L.. .. __ ~_.. + 10/1/2014 J 

- ---- - ------ -

10/2/2014 AMAGIVEN AATFD M 14/ NIXION --- ---_.. . ---.~----

f--10/2/Z.01~~ __ AMA RECEIVED I _ AAl::FD __ M~4/\lORHIES 

I 10/2j_201~_Afv1P. GIVEN. ___________ ft.A TFD M 14/ US 23 EAST TRIPLE 

10/2j~0~~__ MA GIVENL _____ "AATFD US 23 PLYMOUTH 
10/4/2014 AMA GIVEN YFD 130 W. MICHIGAN 

-----~ 

AMA GIVEN YTFD ___ _ 10/4/2014 .... _______ ~c:..:..:.:..:..=-::........J~ 781 REDWOOD 
-------.-~ 

3 

3 

3 
3 

3 

1014/2014! AMA GIVEN AATFD US 23 M 14 EAST TRIPLE 3 \--_... " .. _ ..... _-'-----+----'--'---'-

10/5/2014 MA GIVEN STFD 9705 JOY 1 
.-."- ------.-- ---- --------------

10/9/2~~_4 __ ._._ AMA GIVEN YTFD 1633_.F __ 0._R._E_S_T __ ... ____ .+-__ ..... 

!:':l!.!:':l!.~':'~':L ___ '.A,,,M"MA GIVEN YFD 

10/10/2014 _ AMA GIVEN 1= YTFD 

__ I 419 WASHTEt:J!"W -'''~-'' 

..... .L 207 BALLARD ...... _:_~ .. _" .. 

AMAGIVEN AATFD US 23 GEDDES I 1 

MA GIVEN r--- US 23/P_LYM . .:.:.::0..::UT..:.H:..:.... ___ -+ 3 

3 1O/18/~~ .... ____ AMA GIVEN I ........ _ YF[) EMU BUELLI1.ESI[)~fIICE HA-"l.::..l_''''--i __ ' __ ''':'' 

I 10/1~9/~14~~Af\IIA GIVEN .. ___ ' ___ ... YFD ............ 169 WASHINGTON 2 

f·..:l:'!L":JJ.",':'····:· .... ·'M.A GIVENnJ_ YFD nn 1 m ... _.~.;;:ss~:~;:N _________ 3 __ 

YTFD 

':,,' ':::C' ,, __ .... __ AMA GIVENi YFD 

101?:l-j1~r AMA GIVEN 1148 FALL RIVER 
--~-----

10/24/14 AMAGIVEN YFD 849 GREEN 2 



Superior Township Fire Department Mutual Aid Responses October 2014 

10/26/14 AMAGIVEN AATFD US23 WARREN 2 ROLLOVER -- -~---------------------

10/27/14 MAGIVEN STFD 10050 MARILYN 3 STRUCTURE FIRE 
----------------------------------------- ---------- _ ... _----

10/31/14 AMAGIVEN AATFD US 23 / M 14 WEST TRIPLE 3 ROLLOVER 



OCTOBER 2014 

TO: KEN SCHWARTZ SUPERVISOR 

FROM: SHAUN BACH - CAPTAIN 

SUBJECT: HOSPITAL ALARMS 

DATE: 11/1/2014 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP FIRE DEPARTMENT FALSE ALARM RESPONSES TO 
SAINT JOSEPH HOSPITAL 

TOTAL FALSE ALARMS: 

1ST. ALARM: NO CHARGE 

r'1J ALARM $50.00 

3 RIJ ALARM $200.00 

TOTAL: $50.00 

ALARM LOCATIONS: 

1. 10/11/2014 
5301 McCauley 

2. 10/19/2014 
5300 Elliot 



Superior Township Ordinance Report 

October to November 2014 

Landscape Debris-Blight Ordinance 165 

6445 Warren excess covered materials in yard, notice sent to 
resident by Township attorney requesting removal, 

pending 

1652 Harvest blight issues, Township attorney proceeding, pending 

1039 Stamford junk at curb, removed after 2nd notice 

1147 Stamford complaint of junk and rodents in yard, 1st notice, no further 
complaint 

Superior market complaints of trash bins not properly maintained, resolved 
by owner as requested. 

2365 LeForge dumping of furniture and trash, cleared by Township 

1774 Devon furniture at curb, notice sent to owner, owner agreed to move 
furniture within week 

Cheney school repeated dumping • Township to contact Ypsilanti Schools 

1725 Dover pile of carpet on lawn - 2nd notice sent 

Noise Complaints 

Animal Complaints 

9545 Glenhill report of dog running loose, referred to Animal Control, 
dog owner has begun to control animal with invisible 

fence, 
no new complaints 



2325 Harris 

Vehicles 

9032 Arlington 

wounded dog running loose, captured by Animal Control 

inoperable vehicle in drive, letter sent, owner has agreed 
to move car, not moved yet. 

1835 Manchester vehicle in drive with flats, repaired after notice sent 

1550 Harvest 

1653 Harvest 

1502 Wiard 

10223 Avondale 

1589 Harvest 

1206 stamford 

8483 Berkshire 

Miles: 212 
Time: 40 

inoperable vehicle in drive, 1 st notice sent, pending 

wrecked vehicle in street, referred to WCSO, removed 

vehicle on grass, moved at Township request 

trailer in drive, moved at Township request. 

vehicle in street with expired plates towed by WCSO 

inoperable vehicle in street, towed by WCSO 

inoperable vehicle in drive, 1st notice sent 

Submitted by John Hudson, Ordinance Officer 
Cc: Sup V, Clerk, Treas, Build. Insp., WCSD 



Approved by Superior Township Park Commission on 10/20/2014. 

J. Call to Order 

Superior Township Park Commission 
Regular Meeting 

September 15, 2014 

Adopted Minutes 

The meeting was called to order by Chair Jan Berry at 6:30 pm. 

II. Roll Call 
Park Commissioners present: Jan Berry, Terry Lee lansing, Mirada Jenkins, Sandi lopez, Martha Kern
Boprie 

Park Commissioners absent: Marion Morris, Uva Wilbanks 

Others present: Trustee Alex Williams, David Buterbaugh, Maintenance Supervisor; Patrick Pigott, 
Recreation Coordinator; Ellen Kurath, Supervisor Ken Schwartz 

III. Flag Salute 
Chair Jan Berry led those assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. 

IV. Agenda Approval 
It was moved by Sandi lopez and supported by Mirada Jenkins to approve the agenda as drafted. The 
motion carried. 

V. Prior Meeting Minutes Approval 
A. August 18, 2014 

It was moved by Sandi lopez and supported by Mirada Jenkins to approve the minutes of 
8/18/14 with spelling and grammar corrections. The motion carried. 

VI. Citizen Participation 
Ellen Kurath spoke about previous reports she submitted on plants she has contributed and planted 
in township parks. She also updated the Park Commission on the present condition of these 
plantings. Most of them are well established. 

Vii. Board liaison Report 
Trustee Alex Williams reported that pedestrian bridges have been power washed and sealed. The 
branch library has been painted. Nottingham roadwork is underway. Ann Arbor Area Transportation 
Authority (AAATA) gave a presentation to the township board. A frve year contract was signed by the 
township and AAATA. Alex reviewed services changes contained within that contract. A presentation 
was made to the township board by an organization named "Ban the Box" which seeks to have 
employers remove a question from employment applications that asks applicants If they have been 
convicted of prior felonies. Superior Township does not have this question on its employment 
application form. Wayne Dickinson retired from the fire Department. Wages for eleclion workers 
increased to $12.QO per hour for precinct chairs and $10.00 per hour for all others. Improvements to 
the MacArthur Boulevard area were approved. 

VIII. Park Reports 
A. Cha irperson 

Chair Berry informed the Park Commissioners that graffiti was painted in Community Park and 
CHNP. Nearly every surface In Community Park Was painted. Park staff are working on removing 
the graffiti. Dog off-leash In CHNP attacked Chair Berry and her dog. Police were called. 

1 



Approved by Superior Township Park Commission on 10/20/2014. 

B. Administrator 
Keith Lockie submitted a written report. He also reported on the graffiti found in Community 
Park and CHNP. The 2015 Budget has to be recommended by commission vote. Keith added 
$50,000 to the 2015 Budget for the Fireman's Park Pavillion, in case the construction takes place 
in 2015. 

C. Board Meeting Attendees 
Sandi lopez attended the August 18 Township Board meeting, and stated that Trustee Williams' 
report was thorough, and she had no additions. 

D. Park Steward 
No report. 

E. Safety 
No accidents or injuries. 

It WaS moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Mirada Jenkins to receive the Park 
Reports. The motion carried. 

IX. Communications 
A. 2015 proposed Budget 
B. Pumpkin Carving Event Flyer 

It was moved by Sandi lopez and supported by Mirada Jenkins to receive the Communications. 
The motion carried. 

X. Old Business 
A. Park Improvements - Fireman's Park Pavillion 

David Buterbaugh reported that three bids came in for the Fireman's Park Pavillion, and all were 
unreasonably high. He thinks it may be late in the construction season, and most contractors are 
already committed on other projects. David recommended tabling this project until spring 2015. 
The consensus among the Park Commissioners was to review this project again in February 2015. 
It was moved by Sandi Lopez and supported by Martha Kern-Boprie to table this project until 
February 2015. The motion carried. 

B_ Cherry Hill Nature Preserve Boardwalk Project II 
A very large tree has to be removed before this project can advance. It will come out within the 
next two weeks. Mark Barrett will commence work on the boardwalks shortly after the tree Is 
removed. 

C. 2015 proposed Budget 
The general fund contribution increased by 3.1%. $50,000 was t<*en moved from park reserves 
to pay for the Fireman's Park Pavillion. Several park commissioners asked why employee fringe 
benefits had been removed from the activities of Administration, Park Maintenance and 
Recreation and placed In "un-allocated". Supervisor Ken Schwartz commented this was done to 
make it easier to track fringe benefits, and that the township auditors recommended it. Some 
commissioners expressed concern that removing fringe benefit expense from the activities left 
an inaccurate representalion of the cost of the activity. 
It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Terry lee Lansing to recommend 
approval of the 2015 Park Fund Budget as drafted. The motion carried. 

XI. New Business 
A. Pumpkin Carving 

2 



Approved by Superior Township Park Commission on 10/20/2014. 

The Pumpkin Carving/Arts & Crafts event is scheduled on October 18 from 11:00 am - 2:00 pm in 
Norfolk Park. The rain date is October 25. Jan Berry and Martha Kern-Boprie volunteered to 
help. Martha will provide muffins and cider. Patrick Pigott will get the pumpkins. Martha will 
get the craft supplies. 

XII. Bills for Payment 
It was moved by Mirada Jenkins and supported by Terry Lee Lansing to pay the bills totaling 
$16,805.01. The motion carried. 

XIII. Financial Statements 
It was moved by Sandi Lopez and supported by Mirada Jenkins to receive the 8/31/14 Financial 
Statements. The motion carried. 

XIV. Pleas and Petitions 
Asian Pear Orchard - Supervisor Ken Schwartz spoke with Park Commissioners about the Asian Pear 
Orchard that will be planted in Schock Park. The soil is prepped and trees will be planted soon. 
Hyundai Corporation will provide the trees. Supervisor Schwartz also has access to crab apple trees 
at a low price for planting in Fireman's Park. 

Terry Lee Lansing spoke with staff from Scholastic Books, and was informed this company does not 
throwaway books. Occasionally the corporate office makes holiday donations of books. 

Alex Williams reminded commissioners that Recycle Day is October 18 at EMU Rynearson Stadium. 
Recycle Day starts at 9:00 pm, so there is time to take things to Recycle Day, and then go to the 
Pumpkin Carving event at 11:00 am. 

XV. Adjournment 
It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Mirada Jenkins to adjourn at 7:20 pm. The 
motion carried. 

Submitted by, 
Martha Kern-Boprie 

3 



WASHTENAVV COUNTY 
OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF 

2201 HOlboc\ Road. Ann Arbor, M:cb~" 48105-9732 • OFFICE (134) 971-8400 • fAX (7341913·4624. EMAIL sheriff@ewashlenaw.crg 
JERRY L. CLAYl'ON 

SUERIFF 

MARI( A. PTASZEI( 
UNDERSHERIFF 

To: Ken Swartz, Superior Township Supervisor 

From: Patrick Bell, Sergeant (Ann Arbor, Salem, Superior and York Townships) h 
Through: Marlene Radzik, Police Services Commander 

Date: November 9, 2014 

Re: October Police Services Monthly Report 

in October of 2014 there were 785 calls for service in Superior Township and compared to October 
2013, there were 790 calls for service in Superior Township. 

For the month of October deputies initiated 135 traffic stops and issued 50 citations. of the 117 traffiC 
stops, 3 ended in arrest. 

information on significant events this month includes: 

• During the month of October 2014, there were 10 larceny from Motor Vehicle incidents In 
Superior Township. 

• On October lS'h, Dep, Montgomery responded to 9384 MacArthur in regards to an 
Aggravated/Felony Assault. An unknown suspect pOinted and fired a weapon at the victim. No 
injuries were reported. 

• On October 15th
, Det. Boivin initiated a Criminal Sexual Conduct investigation 1515 Ridge. The 

juvenile victim was allegedly assaulted by a member of the same household. The case has been 
completed with no disclosure made by the juvenile. The case is closed. 

• On October 17'\ Dep. Ross was dispatched to 8982 MacArthur regarding a Home Invasion. No 
suspects have been Identified. 

• On October 17th
, Dep. Montgomery and Oep. Ballou investigated a Home Invasion at 8750 

MacArthur. Nothing was stolen. Three suspects, 1 adult and 2 juvenile were detained for 
Illegal Entry. Unknown court disposition at this time. 

• On October 29'h, Dep. J. Smith responded to 9200 Panama regarding a Criminal Sexual Conduct 
allegation. There was an allegation that a juvenile was assaulted by a family member. The 
matter was turned over to the Detective Bureau. The incident was dosed as there were no 
direct allegations from the victim that an actual crime occurred. 

• On October 30'h, Oep. Ballou responded to 1500 Stamford. It was reported that a victim was 
robbed of personal Items by two known sllspects. The suspects were quickly located and the 
stolen items were returned to the victim. The victim chose not to prosecute. 

Public Safety -Quality Service - Strong Communities 



s t\ctivity 1·,IOGI20U 

Activity Log Area Summary Report 5:59 AM 

Area: Superior Twp. 
Date Range: 10/1/2014 - 10/31/2014 

CSO/ACO/Support Staff Log Total Administrative Duty: 3 for a total of 125 minutes 

Total Follow Up: 4 for a total of 130 minutes 

Total Proactive Palrol: 2 for a total of 85 minutes 

Total Service Request: 8 for a tolal of 400 minutes 

Total # of Activities: 17 for a total of 740 minutes 

Deputy Log Total Administrative Duty: 280 for a total of 5950 minutes 

Total Briefing: 196 for a total of 4210 minutes 

Total Court (Regular Time): 3 for a total of 355 minutes 

Total Court (Overtime): 1 for a total of 120 minutes 

Total Community Relations: 38 for a total of 1240 minutes 

Tolal Deputy Join Shift: 51 for a tolal of o minules 

T alai Deputy left Shift: 51 for a total of .15 minutes 

Total Follow Up: 157 for a total of 7620 minutes 

Total Out of Service: 24 for a totai of 15 minutes 

Total Property Check: 315 for a total of 6710 minutes 

Total Proactive Patrol: . 624 for a total of 11296 minutes 

Total Special Detail: 31 for a total of 1163 minutes 

Total Selective Enforcement: 285 for a total of 5320 minutes 

Total Self-lniUaled Activily: 9 for a total of 195 minutes 

Total Service Request: 343 for a total of 14345 minutes 

Total Service Request Assist: 69 for a total of 2190 minutes 

Total Training: 1 for a total of 40 minutes 

Total Traffic Slop: 135 for a total of 1887 minutes 

Total Other: 4 for a total of 40 minutes 

Total 1# of Activities: 2617 for a total of 62711 minutes 

Detective Log Total Administrative 0 uty: 1 for a total of 120 minutes 

Total Follow Up: 19 for a total of 2130 minutes 

Total Service Request: 1 for a total of 180 minutes 

Total # of Activities: 21 for a total of 2430 minutes 

SuperiorlYpsi Collaboration Total Follow Up: 1 for a total of 60 minutes 

Total # of Activities: 1 for a total of 60 minutes 

Supervisor Log Total Administrative Duly: 162 for a total of 8090 minutes 

Total Briefing: 29 for a total of 410 minutes 

Total Community Relations: 1 for a total of 15 minutes 

Tolal Out of Service: 6 for a total of o minutes 

p_aL Log_ Type ... Summary Page 1 of2 11/6/2014 5:59:04 AM 



Supervisor Log Total Proactive Patrol: 7 for a total of 230 minutes 

Total Selective Enforcement: 1 for a total of 115 minutes 

Total Self"lnitiated Activity: 1 for a total of 35 minutes 

Total Service Request: 4 for a total of 340 minutes 

Total Service Request Assist: 13 for a total of 870 minutes 

Total Training: 1 for a tolal of 40 minutes 

Total Other: 3 for a total of 85 minutes 

Total # of Activities: 228 for a total of 10230 minutes 

Total Superior Twp,: 2384 for a total of '76171 millules (1269 hours 31 minutes) 

Page 2 012 11/612014 5:59:04 AM 



ClR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD) 

City:Superior Twp-SUT 
.~----------------~~~--~~~----------.,-.------

Month: 

Vear: 

Print Option: 

Int;lude Unfounded; 

Report Offenses: 

AttemptedlComptetod/NA: 

ell : 

I 
Oclober 

2014 

Print Both Monthly and no 
No 

Include All (1,2,3,4) 

Includes Attempted, Completed 

Su erior Tw ·SUT 



ClR·008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WO) 

City:Superior Twp-SUT 
- ±& 7_ o iWi 

For The Month Of Octobar 

Classification OctJ2013 OcU2014 %Change 

09001 MURDERlNONNEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER (VOLUNTARY) 0 0 0% 

10002 PARENTAL KIDNAPPING 0 0 0% 

11001 SEXUAL PENETRATION PENISNAGINA ~CSC 1ST DEGREE 1 0 ~100% 

11002 SEXUAL PENETRATION PENISNAG1NA ~CSC 3RD DEGREE 0 0 0% 

11003 SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAUANAL ~CSC 1ST DEGREE 0 0 0% 

11004 SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAUANAL ~CSC 3RD DEGREE 0 0 0% 

11007 SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE -CSC 2ND DEGREE 0 0% 

11008 SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE .eSC 4TH DEGREE 0 0 0% 

12000 ROBBERY 0 2 0% 

13001 NONAGGRAVATEDASSAULT 17 5 ~70.5% 

13002 Ar:,GRAVA TED/FELONIOUS ASSAULT 2 3 50% 

13003 INTIMIDAT<ON/STALKING 2 0 -100% 

20000 ARSON 0 0 0% 

22001 BURGLARY ~FDRCED ENTRY B -87.5% 

22002 BURGLARY ~ENTRY WITHOUT FORCE (Intent to commit) 2 -50% 

23001 LARCENY -POCKETPICKING 0 0 0% 

23003 LARCENY -THEFT FROM BUILDING 2 100% 

23005 LARCENY -THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE 7 11 57~14% 

23000 LARCENY -THEFT OF MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS/ACCESSORIES 4 0 ~100% 

23007 LARCENY.oTHER 1 1 0% 

24001 MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 0 ~100% 

24002 MOTOR VEHICLE, AS STOLEN PROPERTY a -100% 

24003 MOTOR VEHICLE FRAUD 0 a 0% 

25000 FORGERY/COUNTERFEITING 0 0 0% 

20001 FRAUD ·FALSE PRETENSE/SWINDLE/CONFIDENCE GAME 3 200% 

26002 FRAUD ~CREDIT CARD/AUTOMATIC TELLER MACHINE 3 200% 

26003 FRAUD ~IMPERSONATION 0 -100% 

26005 FRAUD ~WIRE FRAUD 0 0 0% 

27000 EMBEZZLEMENT 0 0% 

26000 STOLEN PROPERTY a 0 0% 

29000 DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 6 4 -33.3% 

30002 RETAIL FRAUD ·THEFT 0 0 0% 

35001 VIOLATION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE ACT 4 4 0% 

35002 NARCOTIC EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS 1 0% 

39001 GAMBLlNG- BETTINGIWAGERING 0 0% 

52001 WEAPONS OFFENSE~ CONCEALED 0 0% 

22003 BURGLARY· UNLAWFUL ENTRY (NO INTENT) 0 0 0% 

22004 POSSESSION OF BURGLARY TOOLS 0 -100% 

28006 FRAUD -8AD CHECKS 0 0 0% 

38001 FAMILY -A!lUSE/NEGLECT NONVIOLENT 0 1 0% 

38002 FAMILY-NONSUPPORT 0 0 0% 

11/6/20145:49:04AM Paga2of7 



CLR·008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD) 

R ·3 

City:Superior Twp-SUT 
• n ..... !'l -

For Th. Month Of October 

Classification OcU2013 OcU2014 %Change 

41002 LIQUOR VIOLATIONS -OTHER 0 0 0% 

48000 OBSTRUCTING POLICE 4 2 ·50% 
49000 ESCAPE/FLIGHT 0 0 0% 

50000 OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE 2 ~50% 

53001 DISORDERLY CONDUCT 2 100% 

53002 PU8L1C PEACE -OTHER 0 0 0% 

54001 HIT and RUN MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT 0 0 0% 

54002 OPERATING UNDER THE INFlUENCE OF LIQUOR OR DRUGS 0 ~100% 

55000 HEALTH AND SAFETY 0 0 0% 

57001 TRESPASS 6 3 -50% 

58000 SMUGGLING 0 0% 

63000 VAGRANCY 0 0 0% 

70000 JUVENILE RUNAWAY 3 0 ·100% 

73000 MISCELLANEOUS CRIMINAL OFFENSE 0 a 0% 

-G}O:U~ F3,i·o'i"~-i·;:t ;C.-, -
18 10 M.4~<)! 

2800 .JUVENII. E OFFENSES AND COMPLAINTS B 4 -50% 

2900 TRAFFIC OFFENSES 13 ·92,3% 

3000 WARRANTS 12 12 0% 

3100 TRAFFIC CRASHES 27 37 37.03% 

3200 SICK /INJURY COMPLAINT 17 17 0% 

3300 MISCELLANEOUS COMPlAINTS 15B 173 9,493% 

3400 WATERCRAFT COMPLAINTS I ACCIDENTS 0 0 0% 

3500 NON-CRIMINAL COMPLAINTS 132 167 26.51% 

3700 MISCELLANEOUS TRAFFIC CCMPLAlNTS 227 202 -11.0% 

3800 ANIMAL COMPLAINTS 19 21 10,52% 

4000 HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CIT MIONS /WARNINGS 0 0 0% 

4100 NON· HAZARDOUS TRAFFiC err ATIONS / WARNINGS 0 0 0% 

4200 PARKING CITATIONS 1 0 -100% 

4300 LICENSE !TITLE / REGISTRATION CITATIONS a 0 0% 

4500 MISCEULANEOUS A THROUGH UUUU 0 2 0% 

..• Gfoup 0 T~t"i~ \. l' 2 100% 

5000 FIRE CLASSIFICATIONS 1 0 ·100% 

5100 lBA STATE CODE FIRE ClASSIFICATIONS 0 0 0% 

..... GrOupE "oii!r~ <.',-, 
1 0 ~100%: 

6000 MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (0000) 8 6 -25% 

6100 MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (0100) 30 33 10% 

6300 CANINE ACTIVITIES 0 2 0% 

6500 CRIME PREVENTION ACTIVITIES 4 5 25% 

6600 COURT I WARRANT ACTIVITIES 0 0 0% 

6700 INVESTIGATIVE ACTIVITIES 0 5 0% 

1116120145:49:04 AM Page 30f7 



CU~·003 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD) 

City:Superior Twp·SUT 
WW:JAiL " '!L. ltm w;;:;: _ ~ 



ClR.,008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD) 

City:Superior Twp-SUT 

Year To Date Thl'Ough Oclob.,' 

Classification 

09001 MURDERINONNEGLlGENT MANSLAUGHTER (VOLUNTARY) 

10002 PARENTAL KIDNAPPING 

11001 SEXUAL PENETRATION PENISNAGINA -esc 1ST DEGREE 

11002 SEXUAL PENETRATION PENISNAGtNA -ese 3RD DEGREE 

11003 SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAUANAL -CSC 1ST DEGREE 

11004 SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAUANAL -CSC 3RD DEGREE 

11007 SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE -esc 2ND DEGREE 

11008 SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE -esc 4TH DEGREE 

12000 ROBBERY 

13001 NONAGGRAVATED ASSAULT 

13002 AGGRAVATEDIFELONIOUS ASSAULT 

13003 INTIMIDATION/STALKING 

20000 ARSON 

22001 BURGLARY ·FORCED ENTRY 

22002 BURGLARY ·ENTRY WITHOUT FORCE (Inlonllo Commil) 

23001 LARCENY ·PoeKETPICKING 

23003 LARCENY ·THEFT FROM BUILDING 

23005 LARCENY ·THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE 

23006 LARCENY .THEFT OF MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS/ACCESSORIES 

23007 LARCENY ·OTHER 

24001 MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 

24002 MOTOR VEHICLE, AS STOLEN PROPERTY 

24003 MOTOR VEI1ICLE FRAUD 

25000 FORGERY!COUNTERFEITING 

26001 FRAUD ·FALSE PRETENSE/SWINDLE/CONFIDENCE GAME 

26002 FRAUD ·CREDIT CARD/AUTOMATIC TELLER MACHINE 

26003 FRAUD ·IMPERSONATION 

26005 FRAUD ·WIRE FRAUD 

27000 EMBEZZLEMENT 

20000 STOLEN PROPERTY 

29000 DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 

30002 RETAIL FRAUD ·THEFT 

35001 VtOLATIONOF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE ACT 

35002 NARCOTIC EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS 

39001 GAMBLING· BETIINGiWAGERING 

52001 WEAPONS OFFENSE· CONCEAlED 

52003 WEAPONS OFFENSE -OTHER 

22003 BURGLARY· UNLAWFUL ENTRY (NO INTENT) 

22004 POSSESSiON OF SU RGLARY TOOLS 

26006 FRAUD ·BAD CHECKS 

38001 FAMILY-ABUSE/NEGLECT NONVIOLENT 

2013 

1 

4 

o 

2 

2 

2 

9 

136 

41 

21 

4 

79 

11 

38 

44 

6 

37 

6 

2 

4 

13 

8 

6 

3 

2 

98 

36 

2 

I 

o 
;633 

2 

2 

8 

¥'tml " 

2014 

o 
o 
7 

1 

1 

4 

o 
6 

93 

25 

13 

35 

6 

o 
39 

59 

3 

19 

11 

3 

1 

o 
21 

7 

B 

2 

I 

3 

65 

2 

23 

9 

6 

3 

486 

3 

o 
o 
7 

w 

~100% 

~100% 

75% 

0% 

0% 

~50% 

100% 

·100% 

~33,3% 

~1,6% 

-39.0% 

-36.0% 

-75% 

~55.6% 

-45.4% 

-100% 

2.631% 

34.09% 

-50% 

·48.6% 

37,5% 

50% 

0% 

·100% 

61,53% 

·12.5% 

33.33% 

100% 

-66.6% 

50% 

-32.6% 

100% 

-36.1% 

350% 

0% 

0% 

50% 

-100% 

-100% 

·12.5% 



CLR·003 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WI)) 

~ 

City:Superior TJVp.SUT 
"",,00= -

Year To Date Through October 

Classification 2013 2014 %Changa 

38002 FAMILY ·NONSUPPORT 0 0% 

41002 LIQUOR VIOLATIONS -OTHER 3 4 33.33% 

48000 OBSTRUCTING POLICE 22 16 -27.2% 

49000 ESCAPE/FLIGHT 5 -80% 

50000 OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE 22 18 -16.1% 

53001 DrSORDERLY CONDUCT 4 6 50% 

53002 PUBLIC PEACE -OTHER 3 0 -100% 

54001 HIT and RUN MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT 1 0% 

54002 OPERATING UNDER THE INfLUENCE OF LIQUOR OR DRUGS 23 9 ,60.8% 

55000 HEALTH AND SAFETY 4 2 -50% 

57001 TRESPASS 26 14 ·413.1% 

58000 SMUGGLiNG a 0% 

63000 VAGRANCY 1 0 -100% 

70000 JUVENILE RUNAWAY 16 14 ~22.2% 

73000 MISCELLANEOUS CRIMINAL OFFENSE 3 3 0% 

··d;aW BTolats·;;·;;:; ""',~' , ' " ;'-- ,,-
100 ..32.4"/c :;-,' 148 

2600 JUVENILE OFFENSES AND COMPLAINTS 108 69 -36,1% 

2900 TRAFFIC OFFENSES 95 19 -80%, 

3000 WARRANTS 181 111 -38.6% 

3100 TRAFFIC CRASHES 246 272 10.56% 

3200 SICK 'INJURY COMPLAINT 136 182 33.82% 

3300 MISCELLANEOUS COMPLAINTS 1661 1813 7,852% 

3400 WATERCRAFT COMPLAINTS I ACCIDENTS 0 0% 

3500 NON-CRIMINAL COMPLAINTS 1535 1654 7.752% 

3700 MISCELLANEOUS TRAFFIC COMPLAINTS 2362 1722 ·27.0% 

3800 ANIMAL COMPLAINTS 159 135 ·15,0% 

3900 ALARMS 491 553 12,62% 

" "~:'Gr'OUP C -fdta--I~i> - .-; -.' ,'-' a994 6531 -6.610 .. ; .. ' 

4000 HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS 'WARNINGS 9 7 ~22,2% 

4100 NON·HAZARDOUSTRAFFiC CITATIONS' WARNINGS 0 -100% 

4200 PARKING CITATiONS 2 7 250% 

4300 LICENSE 1T1Tl.E / REGISTRATIGN CITATIONS 1 0 -100% 

4500 MISCELLANEOUS A THROUGH UUUU 26 29 11,53% 

(;h;~p- 6-+~:Iidt~ -- <~ '39 43 '10.25%: 

5003 FIRE CLASSIFICATIONS 5 ~ao% 

5100 18A SI ATE CODE FIRE CLASSIFICATIONS 3 2 -33.3% 

:~r~~pE +~i~-f~-;--':--;--:'" "Y:<· 8 3 - .f12.5%~ 

6000 MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES 16000) 153 68 -55.5% 

6100 MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES 16100) 286 247 -13.6% 

6303 CANINE ACTIVITIES 4 12 2Q(Wtl 

6500 CRIME PREVENTION ACTIVITIES 63 47 -25.3% 

8800 COURT' WARRANT ACTIVITIES 4 -75% 

1116120145:49;04 AM PageS of? 



___ ..:.C=lasslfication 

CU~~003 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD) 

City:Superior Twp-SUT 

VearTo Dato Through October 

2013 

6700 INVESTIGATIVE ACTIVITIES 8 

11/6/2014 5:49:04 AM Page 70f7 

* TIl 

2014 %Change 

21 162.5% 

396 ,"~3.5%' 

155~ . ~9.43%' 



Superior Township Four Year Activity Report - October} 2014 

Total Incidents 

Assault(s) Burglaries Alarms Traffic Crashes 

Jii71l All of 2011 

DAII of 2012 

DAllof2013 

IiliilAs of 2014 

All of 2011 

o Ali of 2012 

OM of 2013 

!i.J As of 2014 



To: 

From: 
Date: 
Re: 

Superior Township Board of Trustees 
Keith Lockie 
November 17,2014 

Chaner Township of Superior 
Memorandum 

Major Township Funds Quarferly Report - 1 ,I - 3rd Quarters 

%Cnange 

1st - 3rd Qtrs. 2014 from 

%of 
Actual Budget Budget 2013 Prior Year 

GENERAL FUND: 

Total Revenue $1,269,105 $1,620,217 78.3% $1,320,125 -3.9% 

Board/Admin .• $111,533 $145,370 76.7% $118,246 -5.7% 
- .. 

$75,838 $107,940 70.3% $72,617 4.4% 

$12,236 $41,256 29.7% $1,585 672.0% 

Accounting $71,530 $100,620 71.1% $67,751 5.6% 
~ ...... 

Assessor $146,429 • $182,987 80.0% $138,399 5.8% 

Clerk $73,035 $92,643 78.8% $76,610 ·4.7% 

Treasurer $135,686 $150,917 89.9% : $118,523 14.5% 

CoJ11P.uter Service $21,472 $20,182 106.4% . $17,338 23.8% 

Building & Gr()~~~ r ~8,427 $97,361 70.3% $125,148 ·45.3% 
Ordinance 

Enforcement $26,401 $21,862 120.8% $17,800 48.3% .. -. 

Planning $33,026 $39,533 83.5% $34,898 ·5.4% 
r--

Roads/NM Trails $263,585 $305,000 86.4% $225,000 17.1% ... - .. 

Parks Transfer $172,678 $230,236 75.0% $170,968 1.0% 

Other $75,055 $84,310 89.0% $32,513 • 130.8% 

Total Expenses $1,286,930 $1,620,==t=4% $1,217,397 5.7% ~ 
NET of Rev./Exp. ($17,825) $0 0.0% $102,728 ·117.4 

~ ........... 



% Change 

1st" 3rd Qtrs. 2014 from 

%of 
Actual Budget Elll~!let 2013 Prior Year 

FIRE: 
Total Revenue $1,820,084 $1,814,371 100.3% ~1!.316,738 38.2% 

I--
Vehicles $37,504 $0 100.0% $0 100.0"/0 

Buildings & Grounds $33,946 $0 100.0% $0 100.0% 

Operations i $1,100,291 $1,527,321 72.0% I $1,152,985 -4.6% 
c-

Reserve Exp. $441,970 $0 100.0% $19,809 2131.1% 

Other $130,703 $287,050 45.5% $",566 3565.2% . 
: Total Expenses $1,744,413 $1,814,371 96.1% $1,176,361 48.3% 

NET of Rev,/Exp. $75,671 $0 0.0% $140,377 -46.1% 

% Change 

lst " 3rd Qtrs. 2014 from 

%of 
Actual Budget Budget 2013 Prior Year 

BUILDING: 

Total Revenue $171,639 J~~6,513 92.0% $96,340 78.2% 

Safety/Inspection ?~51,620 $186,513 81.3% $145,352 4.3% 

Other $0 $0 0.0% $0 0.0% 

Total Expenses $151,620 $186,513 81.3% $145,352 4.3% 

NET of Rev./Exp. $20,019 $0 0.0% 1$49,(12) ·140.8% I 

% Change 

1st - 3rd Qtrs. 2014 from 

%of 
Actual Budget Budget 2013 Prior Year 

LAW: 

Total Revenue $1,482,123 ..... }1,657,105 89.4% $1,184,035 25.2% 

Crime Control $1,232,895 $1,645,110 74.9% $1,222,537 0.8% 

other $1,176 $11,995 9.8% $3,353 i -64.9% 

Total Expenses $1,234,072 $1,657,105 , 74.5% $1,225,890 0.7% 

NET of Rev.fExp. $248,052 $0 I 0.0% 1$41,854) ·692.7% 

2 
F· " I D t 1'1 3,d Q .( mancJa a a·····- Ua! ers 



~-

i %Change 

1st - 3rd Qtrs. 2014 ! 
from 

%of 
Actual Budget Budget 2013 Prior Vear 

PARI(S: 

General Fund Cont. $172,678 $230,237 75.0% $170,968 1.0% 

Donations $0 $100· 0.0% $0 0.0% .. --

Other ~1!408 $500. 281.7% $24,045 -94.1% 

Total Revenue ~!74,O86 $230,837 75.4% $195,012 , -10.7% 
. 

Administration $49,094 $72,438 67.8% $49,772 -1.4% . 
f--

Recreation $9,779 $12,747 76.7% $6,050 61.6% 

Maintenance $105,758 $140,652 75.2% $81,186 30.3% 

Park Dev./lmp. $~31 $5,000 4.6% $14,208 -98.4% 

Total Expenses $164,862 $230,837 71.4% $151,215 9.0%~ ... c-
$9,225 

.. ~. 

I NET Qf Rev./Exp. $0 0.0% $43,797 -78.9% 

%Cnange ! 
1st· 3rd Qtrs. 2014 from 

, 

%of 

Actual Budget Budget 2013 Prior Vear 

l UTlUlVOEPTO&M; 
Water & Sewer Inc. $2,124,173 $3,047,232 69.7% $1,959,2~7 8.4% .... 

Meier Sales. $6,080 $3,000 202.7% $3,215 89.1% 
~ .... .. -_ ......... --

Misc. Inc. $~!834 $11,435 77.3% $6,228 I 41.8% ' 

Interest inc. $1,440 $2,000 72.0% $37 3790.8% • 

Total Revenue $2,140,526 .g063,567 69.9% $1,9~8,577 8.7% 

f--lJvater & Sewer Purch. $1,390,998 • $2,147,405 64.8% $1,197,935 16.1% 

~~yrolJ $424,424 $529,731 80.1% $515,437 -17.7% 

Admin. Bldg. $26,944 $37,700 71.5% ??2,498 19.8% 

Malnt. Facility $37,755 $56,500 66.8% $34,484 9.5% _ ....... 

lift & Booster Stations $17,530 $21,200 82.7% • $18,214 -3.8% 

Other Expenses $125,881 j170,200 74.0% $127,502 -1.3% 

j"c>t<lIExpenses $2,023,531 $2,962,736 68.3% $~,916,O70 5.6% ... 

Net Ordinary Income $116,996 $100,931 115.9% $52,507 122.8% 

Transfers to Cap. Res. $0 $100,931 0.0% $50,000 -100.0% 

NET InCome $116,996 $0 100.0% $2,S07 4561>.8% 
.. ~ .. -

3 
Financial Data lSI - 3,d Qualters 



October 29, 2014 

Chief Brian Thurston 

Superior Township Fire Department 

7999 Ford Road 

Ypsilanti, MI 48198 

Deal' Chief Thurston: 

Last Saturday the Ypsilanti District Library had a "TlUnk and Treat" event for the children in the 
neighborhood. It involved making the Bookmobile a fun house, treats for the young ones ii'om 
decorated car trunks, games, and contests. Although the day was bright and beautifhl, the wind 
ii'ol11 the west was very strong, too strong to have the games as things blew away. 

Fire Fighter Bany Conklin came to the rescue. Not only did he put the fire trucks outside so that 
we could use the bays for the games, he also showed the children the tl1lcks, which they loved. 

More than 200 parents and children attended the event. The children were in costumes, collected 
treats from the car hunks and played the games. A good time was had hy all. 

Having helpful and caring fire fighters like Barry is what makes our Township Superior. 

lllank you. 

Sincerely, 

Kay Williams 

Treasurer, Ypsilanti District Library Board 

cc. Superior Charter Township Board 

"""'PSILA. ....... TI 
:r:=J.ISTR.I<::::7T L'B~A.RV 

5577 WHITTAKER RD. YPSILANTI, MI48197 T 734.482.4110 F 734.482.0047 YPSILIBRARY.ORG 

229 W. MICHIGAN AVE. YPSILANTI, MI48197 T 734.482.4110 F 734.483.5610 



:1I~~Bfi;~:L.Q~~f 18lo6ai'mneHif Ao~tal® " < ~, : 

H,ORAW HfLHIII!HClAI n " " , • \ 

Research 

Superior Charter Township, Mi's Debt Rating Raised To 'AA' From 'AA~' 
On Very Strong Financial Reserves 
03-Sep·2010 

CHICAGO {Standard & Poor's) Sept. 3, 2Q10--Standard & Poor's Ratings Services 
has raised its rating on Superior Charter Township, Mich. 's debt outstanding 
to 'AA' from 'AA-'. 

liThe upgrade reflects what we vie\-/ as the township I s maintenance of very 
strong financial reserves,lI said Standard & Poor's credit analyst Corey 
Friedman. 

Other factors supporting the rating include our assessment of the to\mship's: 

• Access to the Ann Arbor area economies r 

• Strong wealth and income indi('..ators, and 

• Overall moderate debt burden ~rith limited capital needs. 

The stable outlook reflects our expectation of at least good financial reserve 
maintenance and moderate debt needs. Superior Charter Tmmship' s participation 
in the Ann Arbor economic base provides additional rating stability. 

Complete ratings information is available to RatingsDirect subscribers on 
the Global Credit Portal at v/h'iV'. globalcredi tportal. com and RatingsDirect 
subscribers at t>}Illw.ratingsdirect.com. All ratings affected by this rating 
action can be found on Standard &: POOl"S public Web site at 
Wr/H. standardandpoors, COIT .. Use the Ratings search box located in the left 
column. 

Primary Credit Analyst: Corey Friedman, Chicago (1) 312-233.7010; 
corey_friedman@standardandpoors.com 

Secondary Credit Analyst: John Sauter, Chicago (1) 312-233-7027; 
joho_sauler@standardandpoors.com 

1\'0 conlent (Including rallngs, credn·relaled analyses and data, valuations, roodel, soltw are or olher appllcalion or oulput therefrom) 
or any parllhereof (Conlenl) may be roodilted, reverse engineered, reproduced or distributed In any form by any rmans, or stored in 
a dafabase or retrIeval system without the prior w rlUen permssion of Standard & Poor's Financial Services llC or its affiliatos 
(collectively, SSp). The Content shall nol be used for any unlaw ful or unauthorized purpo.es. S&Pand any third· party providers, as 
well as their directors, officers, sharehoiders, errployees or agents (colleclively S&P Parlles) do not guarantee Ihe accuracy, 
corrpleteness, fitooliness or availability of the Content S&P Parties are not responsible: for any errors or omssions (negl1gent or 
otherw ise)! regardless of the cause l for the results obtained from the use of the Content, or for the security or rraintenance of any 
data Inpul by the tlSeL The Conlent is provided on an "as is" basis. S&PPARTIES DISCLAIMANY AND ALL EXPRESS OR IMPLIED 
WARRAI'ffiES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ANY WARRAI'ffiES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR 
PiJRFQSE OR USE, FREEDOM FROM BOOS, SOFTWARE ERRORS OR DEFECTS, TH'\ T THE CONTENT'S FUNCTIONING IMLL BE 
UNINTERRUPTED, OR THAT THE CONTENT WILL OPEFIA 1E \IIffii ANY SOFTWARE OR HARDWARE CONAGURA 11ON< In no evenl 
shall S&P Parlies be liable 10 any parly for any diract, indirect, incidental, exel11'lary, cOl1l'ensatory. punaiv., special or 
consequential darrages, cosls, expenses, legal fees, or losses (including, without lirritation, loot incorm or Iosl profits and 
opporlunity cosls or losses caused by negligence) in conneclion with any use of the Content even if advised of the possibilny of 
such damages. 

Cred~·relaled and olher analyses, Including ratings. and statermnls in Ihe Conlent are .tatermnts of opinion as of the dale they are 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF A SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
CREDIT CARD }'OR USE BY TOWNSHIP OFFICALS AND CERTAIN 

EMPLOYEES AND ESTABLISHING A CREDIT CARD POLICY 

Resolution Numb(lI': 2014·44 

Date: November 17,2014 

WHEREAS, Pu~licAcl 266 of 1995 authorizes a township to be a party to a credit card 

arrangement if the township board has adopted by resolution a written policy governing 

the control and use of credit cards, and 

WHEREAS, the Superior Township Board deems that it is in the best interest of the 

township to make certain township financial transactions by using a credit card as 

described in the Act, now 

THEREI?ORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the following policy shall govern the lise of 

township credit cards: 

(A) The Township Treasurer is responsible for issuing, accounting for, monitoring, 

retrieving and generally overseeing compliance with the township's credit card policy. 

(B) The following department directors, and elected ollicials, and/or their designees, are 

appl'Oved to be issued township credit cards for making purchases: 

1. Assessing 

2. Building 

3. Fire Deportment/Fire Chief 

4. Parks and Recreation 

5. Utility Department 

6. Township Supcrvisor, Clerk, Treasurer 



(C) The usc of credit card is limited to the following circumslances: 

I. Employees and officials identified in paragraph (B) are approved to use township 

credit cards to make purchases 

2. Employees and officials identified in paragraph (13) are authorized to approve 

employees under their supervision to use township credit cards to make purchases 

3. All purchases must be in compliance with Policy 03.01.00 I, Purchasing Policy of 

the Adopted Policies of the Superior Township Board ofTruslees. 

(D) Township officials and employees who use a township credit card shall, as soon as 
possible, submit a copy of the vendor's credit card slip to the appropriate department 

director or tile Township Bookkeeper for regular processing as an account payable. If no 

credit card slip was obtained that described {he transaction, the employee shall submit a 

signed vOlicher that shows the name of vendor or entity /1'om which goods or services 

were purchased, the date and the amount ofthe transaction and the ofticial business that 

rcquired the transaction. Vouchers shall also include a statement why a credit card slip 

was not obtained. 

(E) An official or employee who is issued or is using a credit card is responsible for its 

protection and custody. If a credit card is lost or stolen, the Township Treasurer shall be 

1I0tilied. The entity issuing the lost or stolen credit card shall be immediately notilied to 

cancel the card. 

(F) An official or employee issued a credit card shall return the credit card to Township 

Treasurer uJlon termination of his or her employment or service with the township. 

(G) The Township Treasurer shalllllaintain a list of all credit cards owned by the 

township, along with the name of the officer and employee who has been issued the 

credit card, the credit limit established, the date issued, and the date returned. Each 

employee shall initial the list beside his or her name to indicate agreement that the credit 

card has becn issued, and that the employee has received and read a copy of this policy. 

This action lIlay be delegated to the Township Bookkeeper. 

The Township Bookkeeper shall review each credit card statement as soon as possible to 

ensure that transactions comply with this policy. Any tl'allsactions that appear 011 the 

statements that are not documented with a credit card slip or a signed vOllcher shall be 

immediately investigated. Transactions that do 1I0t appeal' to comply with this policy 

2 



shall be repOlied to the township board. 

(II) The Township Board shall not approve a payment to the entity issuing the credit 

cards until all transactions have been verified, including the approval of all transaction 

invoices if issued. 

(I) The balance, including interest due 011 an extension of credit under the credit card 

arrangement, shall be paid tbr within not more than 60 days of the initial statement date. 

(1) Officials und employees who use a township credit card in a manner contrary to this 

policy may be subject to disciplinary action, which may include but is not limited to the 

tollowing, as deemed appropriate by the township board: 

o verbal counseling 

o writtelll'eprimand 

o slispension 

o termination 

o reimbursement to the township tor unauthorized expendilUrcs. 

3 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING ORDINANCE NO: 188 
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP EMERGENCY SNOW ORDINANCE 

Resolutiou Number: 2014-53 

Date: November 17,2014 

WHEREAS, the Charter Township of Superior is currently operating under 
Superior Township Ordinance 68, the "Superior Township Emergency Snow Ordinance", 
passed by the Superior Township Board of TlUstees, effective February 17, 1980; and, 

WHEREAS, Superior Township has grown substantially since 1980, and has 
greatly increased its population, the length in the center line miles of public roads that 
need maintaining and number of households and on street parking; and, 

WHEREAS, the winter of20 13-20 14 exposed the shOlt comings of the existing 
Ordinance No 68, thus requiring its repeal and its replacement thereof; and, 

WHEREAS, Public Act 359 of 1947 authorizes a Chalter Township to enact 
ordinances for the public health and safety, and authorizes the revocation of ordinances 
and their rcenactment with new content; and, 

WHEREAS, many citizens of Superior Township are dependent upon public 
roads to commute to school, work, church and other activities; and, 

WHEREAS, it is in the public interest to provide safe and passable roads under 
all driving conditions induding the response to transportation emergencies caused by 
heavy snowfall; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Superior Township Board of 
Trustees hereby introduces Ordinanee 188, which shall be known as the "Superior 
Township Snow Emergency Ordinance". 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that upon final approval and adoption of 
Ordinance 188, Superior Township Ordinance 68, efTective February 17, 1980, is hereby 
repealed. 



Chalter Township of Superior 

Ordinance No. 188 

Snow Emergency 

An ordinance to establish a snow emergency procedure in the Charter Township 
a/Superior, rules/or declaring slich emergencies, reglilations/orparking 0/ 
vehicles during snow emergencies and penalties/or violations. 

Repealing Ordinance No. 68, "Superior Township Emergency Snow Ordinance. " 

THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR ORDAINS: 

Section I.Purpose of pl·ovisions. 

The purpose of this ordinance is to expedite the prompt removal of all parked and stalled 
motor vehicles and trailers from public roads during periods of heavy snowfall, when such 
trailers and motor vehicles impede snow-removal operations and cause serious traffic 
congestion; and to authorize the supervisor, and the clerk, in the absence of the supervisor, to 
declare a snow emergency during such periods in the interest of preserving and protecting the 
public health, safety and welfare; and to authorize the Washtenaw County Sheriff Depallment 
and the Superior Township Ordinance officer to enforce provisions of this ordinance. 

Section 2.Dcfinitions. 

The following words, terms and phrases, when used in this ordinance, shall have the 
meanings ascribed to them in this section, except where the context clearly indicates a different 
meaning: 

2.1 "Motor vehicle" means every self-propelled conveyance used, 01' capable of being used, 
as a means of transpOltation on land. 

2.2 "Park," "parked" or "parking" means the standing of a vehicle, whether occupied or not, 
other than temporarily fol' the purpose of and while actually engaged in loading 01' 

unloading merchandise or passengers or when stopped temporarily for making necessary 
repairs. 

2.3 "Person" means every natural person, firm, copaltnership, association 01' corporation and 
their respective agents. 

2.4 "Snow emergency" means a declaration of a snow emergency publicly announced at the 
direction of the supervisol' or in the supervisor's absence, at the direction oftlle clerk. 

1 



2.5 "Street" means a street, road, avenue or highway and includes the entire width between 
the boundary lines of every way publicly maintained when any part thereof is open to use 
by the public for purposes of vehiclliar travel. 

2.6 Supervisor means the supervisor for the Township or in the supervisor's absence a 
Township official designated by the supervisor assume the duties of the supervisor for 
purposes of this ordinance. 

2.7 "Township" means the Charter Township of Superior, Washtenaw County, Michigan. 

2.8 "Trailer" means every vehicle without motive being drawn by a motor vehicle. 

Section 3.Snow Emergency When Authorized. 

Whenever the supervisor determines, on the basis of a forecast of the National Weather 
Serviee, Washtenaw County Depaltlnent of Emergency Management or other credible source 
that four or more inches of snow 01' other hazardous winter time weather event is expected to fall 
upon the Township, the supervisor shall cause to be put into effeet a snow emergency on publie 
roads. 

Section 4.Snow Emergency· Notice of Declaration and Terminatiou. 

4. I Upon declaring a snow emergency, the supervisor shall forthwith cause appropriate 
notice of such emergency to be publicly announced by any means at his/her disposal to 
alelt the public of such snow emergency. Each announcement shall describe the action 
taken by the supervisor, including the time it became 01' will become effective. 

4.2 The supervisol' shall make or cause to be made a record of each time and date when any 
declaration is announeed to the public in accordance with this ordinance. 

4.3 Whenever the supervisor finds that the conditions which gave rise to a snow emcrgency 
no longer exist, it shall be terminated by notice given substantially in the same manner it 
was dec! ared. 

Section 5.No Parking on Public Roads During Snow Emergency. 

No person shall park or leave any vehicle or trailer on a public road in the township when 
a snow emergency has been declared. Fmther, within two (2) hours after notice of a snow 
emergency has been given, any motor vehicle or trailer parked 011 any publie road within the 
Township shall be removed. 

Section 6.Stalled 01' Disabled Motor V chicles or Trailers. 

Whenever a motor vehicle becomes stalled or disabled for any reason, on any portion of a 
public road, the person operating the motor vehicle shall take immediate action to have the molor 
vehicle towed or pushed off the road. No person shall abandon or leave a motor vehicle or a 
trailer on any pllblic road, regardless of whether the person indicates by raising the hood or 
otherwise, that the motor vehicle is stalled, except for the purpose of securing assistance during 

2 



the actual time necessary to go to a nearby phone, or nearby garage, automobile service station, 
or other place of assistance and return without delay. 

Section 7.Applicability of Other Tmffic Regulations. 

Any provision of this ordinance, while temporarily in effect, shall take precedence over 
other conflicting provisions of law normally in effect, except that it shall not take precedence 
over provisions of law relating to traffic accidents, emergency travel of authorized vehicles, 01' 

emergency tramc directions by a police officer. 

Section 8.ImpoUlldmcnt of Motol' V chicle 01' Trailer', 

Any motor vehicle or trailer parked or left on any road in violation of this ordinance 
constitutes a public hazard and an obstruction of traffic, and the Washtenaw County Sheriff 
Depa11ment, which provides police services to the Township, may ticket, tow and impound the 
motor vehicle or trailer immediately No person may recover an impounded motor vehicle or 
trailer without first paying the cost of removal and storage, notwithstanding, and apart from, any 
fine which may be imposed for violation of this ordinance. 

Section 9.Presumptions. 

9.1 In any proceeding for violation of this ordinance relating to parking, leaving. or 
abandoning a motor vehicle or trailer, proof that the particular motor vehicle or trailer 
described in the complaint or citation was parked or left ill violation of this ordinance, 
together with proof that the respondent named in the complaint or citation was, at the 
time of such parking, the registered owner of such motor vehicle 01' trailer, shall 
constitute a presumption that the registered owner of such motor vehicle 01' trailer was the 
person who parked or left such motor vehicle at the locations in which the violation 
occurred. 

9.2 In any proceeding for a violation as stated in above, the person in whose name that 
vehicle is registered at the time of the violation is prima facie responsible for that 
violation. The registered owner of such vehicle may assert as an affirmative defense that 
the vehicle in question, at the time of the violation, was in the possession of a person 
whom the owner had not knowingly permitted to operate the vehicle. 

Section 10, Exemptions. 

An owner of a motor vehiclc who occupies a premises that does not have a driveway or 
any person who, who has a valid handicap license plate and is unable to move his or her vehicle 
in accordance with the provisions of this ordinance shall be exempt from the requirement to 
move said motor vehicle in the event of a snow emergency, 

Section II, Violations and Penalties, 

Any person in violation of this division is responsible for a civil infraction, punishable by 
a fine not to exceed $100.00 01' is responsible for such civil infraction as determined by a Couti 
of competent jurisdiction. 

3 



Section 12. Effective Date. 

This Ordinance shall become effective thhty (30) days after its publication. 

4 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

A RESOLUTION TO ADOPT A WASTEWATER CONVEYANCE AND 
DISPOSAL CONTRACT WITH YPSILANTI COMMUNITIES 

UTILITY AUTHORITY 

Resolution Number: 2014-52 

Date: November 17, 2014 

At a regular meeting ofthe Tm'mship Board of Trustees of Superior Chmter 
Tmmship, Washtenaw County, Michigan, held at the Township Hall of said Township 
OJl the 17th day of November, 2014, the following resolution was offered. 

WHEH.EAS, this Board is authorized by statute to accept and approve a 
wastewater conveyance and disposal contract with Ypsilanti Communitics Utility 
Authority; and, 

WHEREAS, the Superior Township Board finds the proposed contract is 
reasonable and necessary based upon the anticipated residential and commercial growth 
in Superior Township over the next thirty years. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Superior Charter Township 
Board does hereby approved the Wastewater Conveyance and Disposal Contract with the 
Ypsilanti Community Utility Authority and authorizes the Supervisor and Clerk to 
execute said contract. 



WASTEWATER CONVEYANCE AND IHSPOSAL CONTRACT 

Ypsilanti COllllllllnity Utilities Authority & Superior Charter Township 

This contract is made Ilnd entered by IIlId between: 

The Ypsilanti COlllllluuity Utilities Authority, Illll1lnicipal corporation, constituted llnder 
Act 233 of 1955, as amended, Michigan Compiled Laws, located in the County ofWashtenaw, State 
ofMiehigall (uYCUA"); and, 

Supol'ior Chnl'tel' TOWllSllip, a municipal cOl'pomtiol1, located in the County ofWashtellaw, 
State of Michigan ("SllpeI'iol'''). 

1.0 ACI{NOWLEDGMENTS 

1.1 YCUA is the owner lind operator of a wastewater collection system and wastewater 
treatment plant in Ypsilanti Township in Washtenaw County. 

1.2 Supel'ior is, at present, a wastewater collection and wastewater treatment Cllstolllerof 
YCUA pursuant to a Wastewater Disposal Contract, dated October 18, 1982, a Supplementary 
Wastewater Disposal Contract, dated Octobe1'20, 1983, and an Amendment to Wastewater Disposal 
Contract, dated March 20, 1989, ("the existing contract, as amended"). 

1.3 The existing contract, as amended, expired on October 17, 2012, and the parties have 
operated undel' the terllls and conditions of the existing contract, as amended, since that expiration 
date. 

1.4 The amollnt of wastewater that Superior sends to YCUA and the amount ofSuperiol' 
wastewater that YCUA collects, conveys, and treats is limited to an average of2.14 million gallons 
pel' day ("MOD") ullder the existing contract, as alllended. 

1.5 Superior needs and wishes to continue to send an amount of wastewater to YCUA and 
yeU A is wil ling to accept lIP to 2.25 MGD of Superior wastewater throllgh a portion of the YCUA 
collection system for treatment at and by the YCUA wastewater treatment plant. ("WWTP"). 

1.6 Therefore, the parties intend to and hereby revoke and terminate the existing contract, 
as amended, and to simultaneously enter into this Wastewater Conveyance <lnd Disposal Contract. 

YCUAISuperJor WW ConveyaJlce & Disposal Con(rnc!- Cleftn - 8-5-14 
Page 1 of 17 



2.0 CONTRACT TERM AND BASIC AGREEMENT 

2.1 The existing contract, as amended, is hereby terminated and recognized by the pallies 
to be null, void and of no effect, as ofthe effective date of this contract. 

2.2 The effectivc date of this contract shall be September I, 2013. Thereafter, this 
contract shall continue in effect for thirty (30) years from and after the effective datc, unless 
terminated earlier as provided for in this eOlltl'!lCt. 

2.3 YCUA agrees to provide wastewater collectioll, convey/Illce, and tl'eatment services 
under this contract limited to wastewatcl' generated fmm the geographical area within Superior 
identified and described in Appendix A, which is attached to and incorporated into this contract. 
Superior may not contract with anothcrutility for snch services for wastewater generated within this 
geographical area without prior written approval f!'Om YClJA. 

2.4 Subject to the terms, conditions and limitations of this contract, YCUA agrees to 
accept into its wastewater collection system and its WWTP an annual daily average flow of 2.25 
MGD of Superior residential, conllllercial, institutional and industrial wastewater and YClJA shall 
reservc snffieicnt capacity ("the allocated capacity") within its applicable collection system and 
WWTP to satisty this provision throughout the term of this contract. ("Arumal daily avcrage flow" is 
defined in Section 4 of this eontract.) 

2.5 If, during the term of this contract, Superior seeks additional allocated capacity ami 
such capacity is available in the necessary collection system and the wastewater treatment plant, 
additional allocated capacity shall be made available to Superior under a !lew contract with terms and 
conditions mutually agreed to by the parties, in each party's discretion. If, dlll'ing the IeI'm ofthis 
contract, the wastewater treatment plant is expmlded by YClJA andlor other wastewater treatment 
customers, to crente and provide for additional treatment capacity by the wastewater treatment plant, 
Superior shall not be obligated to participate in snch an expansion project, but shall be offered the 
opportnnity to do so, in YCUA's discretion, on terms and conditions lllutlmlly agreed to by the 
parties. 

3.0 USER CHARGE SYSTEM 

3,1 In consideration for the wastewater conveyance and wastewater disposal services 
provided by YCU A to Superior under this contract, Superior agrees to the USCI' Charge System set 
out and defined in this Section. 

YCUAISuperlor WW Conveyance & Disposnl Contract - Clean - 8-5- t4 
Page 2 of 17 



WWTP Debt Sel'viee & Collection Systcm Deht 

3.2 Superior shall pay its share of WWTP !Iebt sCI'vice IIlId collection system debt 
service existing on the date of this contract as provided in this Section. 

3.2.1 That share of WWTP debt service shall be based on Superior's allocated 
capacity of2.25 MOD ofthe existing WWTP capacity of51.2 MOD, less any portion 
of til at capacity allocated to WTUA. 

3.3 Superiol' shall pay its share of all WWTP find collection system bOlHls issued after 
the date of this contract, for improvements to which Superiol' is tributary, as provided in this Section. 

3.3.1 That share ofWWTP bonds shall be based 011 Superior's allocated capacity 
of2.25 MOD oflhe existing WWTP capacity of 51.2 MOD,Iess any portion of that 
capacity allocated to WTUA. 

3.3.2 That share of collection system bonds shall be calculated using a fraction 
with the lIumerator being the add itional peak flow contributed by Superior to the 
subject collection system bonded capital improvement and the denominator being the 
total additional capacity derived fi'om the subject collection system bonded capital 
improvement. 

Pay-As-Y011-GO Capital EXllcmlltul'cs 

3.4 Superior shall pay its share of paY-lIs-you-go cllpi!al cxpenditm'cs, which shall 
include all expenditures for capital improvements to the WWTP and/or the coIlection system and 
expcnditll1'es foJ' equipment and vehicles that arc not bonded and arc not included within the capital 
expenditures addressed and allocated under paragraphs 3.3 and 3.5 of this contract, as provided in 
this Section. 

3.4.1 That share of expenditures for sllch capital imJlI'ovements shall be calculated 
using a fraction with a numerator being Superior's allocated capacity (2.25 MOD) 
and the denominator being WWTP capacity, less all capacity allocated to WTUA. 

3.4.2 Tlmt share of expenditures fol' such equipment lind vchicles shall be 
calculated using a fraction with a mllnel'ator being the total flow from Superior and 
the denominator being the total flow into the WWTP for the YCUA fiscal year, less 
all WTUA flow. 

YCUAlSupel'10l' WW Conveyance & Disposal COlltract • Clean - 8·5·]4 
Page 3 of 17 



,Reserves 

3,5 Superior shall pay its share of rescl'VCS including the Envirollmental Protection 
Agoncy (HEF An) Reserve, the WWTP Reserve, the Envirollmental Reserve and the Collection 
System Reserve as provided in this Section. 

3.5,1 The EI' A Rese1've is that restricted alllUlall'escl've required by the EPA fol' 
the existing WWTP, Superior shall pay its share ofthat Reserve as provided below as 
long as funding of the Resel've is required by the EPA. 

3,5.2 Superior's share ofthe EPA Rescl've shall be calculated using a fraction with 
the nnmerator being the total flow from Superior and the denominator being the total 
flow into the WWTP for the YCUA fiscal year. 

3,5.3 The WWTP Reserve is that l'eserve established for the plll'pose offinancing 
major equipment, improvements and enhancements to the WWTP amI its operations 
which al'e capital expenditures and which are not eligible for funding f!'Om the EPA 
Reserve identified above. This Reserve shall not be utilized fOl' a general 
reeonstl'llction andlor replacement of the existing WWTP. The amount included in 
this Resel'vo shall be established by the yeUA Board rumually after the fiscal year 
and will be applicable to the next s,lececding fiscal year beginning the following 
September I, The YCUA Board shall evaluate the funded status of this Reserve as 
compared to projected expenditure requirements to determine the unit snrcharge, 
which shall be a uniform surcharge for all metered lise, The IInil surcharge for this 
Reserve shall not increase by more than 25% in any )/enr. The total WWTP Reserve 
shull not exceed Three Million ($3,000,000) Dollars. All interest camed by this 
Reserve accollnt shall be credited to the account. Should YCUA determine a 
requirement greater than these limitations, YCUA shall notify Superior and a 
Illutnally acceptable level offunding shall be negotiated. Superior shaH be notified in 
writing wi\hillninety (90) days of all planned expcnditl1l'es from this accollnt. 

3.5.4 Supel'iol"s share of the WWTP Reserve shall be calculated using a fraction 
with the numerator being the total flow from S11perior lllld the denominator being the 
total flow into the WWTP for the yeUA fiscal year. 

3.5.5 The Environmental Rescl'Ve is that restricted reserve established fol' the 
j)lII'pose of paying envirOlnnental liabilities, Superior shall pay its share of this 
Rcserve as long as fuuding of the Reserve is required by YCUA. 

3.5.6 Superior's share of the Environmental Reserve shall be calculated 'Ising a 

YCUAISuperior WW ConveYAllce & DJsposal Contmct - Clean - 8·5· 14 
Page 4 of 17 



fraction with a llumerator being the total flow fi'om Superior and the denominator 
being the total flow for the Ypsilanti Township Division of YCUA only. 

3.5.7 The Collectioll System Reserve is that reserve established fot' the purpose of 
fiuflncing improvements and enhancements to the Ypsilanti Township Division's 
collection system which arc capital expenditmes and which are not financed by a 
bond issne. 

3.5.8 Superior's share of the Collectloll System Rosene shall be calculated using II 
fraction with the Ilumerator being the total flow fl:om SUperiOI' and the denolllinator 
being the total flow into the WWTP for the YCUA fiscal year, excluding all flow 
frolll WTUA and the City of Ypsilanti Division ofYCUA. The alllOllllt included in 
this Reserve shall be established by the YCUA Board annually after the fiscal year 
and will be applicable to the next slIcceeding flscnl year starting the following 
September 1. The YCUA Board shall evaluate the ftll1ded status ofthls Reserve as 
compared to projected expenditure requirements to determine the unit surcharge, 
which shall be a uniforlll surcharge for all metered use. The unit sllfchal'ge for this 
Reserve shall not increase by morc than 25% in any year. Should YCUA detclmille a 
requirement greater than this IimitatioH, YCUA shall notifY Superior and a nmtually 
acceptable level of funding shall be negotiated. Superior shall be notified in writing 
withillninety (90) days of all planned expenditmcs from this account. All interest 
earned by this Reserve account shall be credited to the account. 

3.5.9 Any and all additionall'cserve accO\lIlts peltaining to the WWTP 01' the 
collection system established by YCUA in consultation with Superior 01' required by 
state 01' fedcral government requirements shall be funded accord iug to the terlllS of 
such requirement and consistent with the provisions of this contrnct. All Reserve 
accounts shall be restricted in their use to the purposes fo1' which they are established 
and all interest eamed by each account shall be credited to thut account and each 
account shall be controlled by YCUA. 

3.5.10 A \1I1it charge for each Reserve identified in this Section shnll be established 
anllually and presented to Superior and shall be incorporated with the O&M rate. 

Opcl'Iltion & Maintellllnce Costs 

3.6 Superior shall pay its share of the operation and mainfemmc!) ("O&M") costs of 
operating the WWTP and the collection system as provided in this Section. 

3.6.1 That share ofO&M for the WWTP shall be calculated using a fhlctioll with 

YCUAJSuperior WW Conveyance & Disposnl Contrac\- Clenll- 8-5-14 
Page 5 of 11 



the numerator being the total flow from Superior and the denominator being the total 
flow into the WWTP for the YCUA fiscal yeul'. 

3,6,2 The costs included in O&M fol' the WWTP shall be the portion of actual 
WWTP expenses directly related to processing wastewater, including the following 
items: fleet expense (WWTP portion only), sewer treatment expense, and general 
and administrative eXllense (WWTP portion only), This total will then be divided in 
accordance with the fi'action defined in3,6, 1, above, The Superior share will then be 
converted to a billable unit, expressed in a cost pel' hundred cubic feet. 

3,6.3 That share of O&M fol' the collection system shall be calculated using a 
fi'action with the numerator being the total flow from Superior and the denominator 
being the total flow into the WWTP for the YCUA fiscal yellr, excluding all flow 
from WruA and the City of Ypsilanti Division of YCUA. 

3,6.4 TIle costs included in O&M foJ' the collection system shall be expenses 
directly related to conveying wastewater from Superior to the WWTP, including the 
following items: the Ypsilanti TOWJlship Division's share of the following categories: 
wastewater pump stations, the collection system portion of tl'llnslllission and 
distdbutlon (T&D), and the collection system portion of general and administrative 
expenses, This total will then be divided in accordance with the fraction defined in 
3,6.3, above, Superior's share will then be collverted to a billable \lnit, expressed in II 
cost per hundred cubic feet. 

3.6.5 The parties acknowledge the publication of Govel'lllllent Accounting 
Standards Board (GASE) Statement 68 as to pension benefit expenses and that the 
statlIs quo and ClIl1'ent practice IlS to Superior's payment of Its flow-based share of 
snch expenses shall be maintained, Therefore, effective for YCUA's 2014-15 fiscal 
year, S\lperior shall not pay its flow-based share of YCUA's "annual required 
contdbution" (ARC) for pension benefits but shull pay its flow-based share of 
YCUA's "unfunded actuarial accrued liability" (VAAL) for pension benefits 
pursuant to and as implemented nnder GASB Statement 68,Tltat share shall be paid 
in equul monthly installments through the terll) of this 30-year contl'act, at zero 
percellt interest. These payments shall be applied to YCUA's UAAL for pension as 
required Ilnd in aceordance with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). 

3,6,6 The parties acknowledge the possibility of fulul'e GASB Statement(s) as to 
"other post-employment benefits" (OPEE) and that the status quo and CUlTcnt 
practice as to Superior's payment of its flow-based share of such expenses shall be 

YCUAlSuperlol' WW Conveyance & DispOSRI Contract - Clean - 8-5-14 
Page 6 of 17 



maintained. Therefore, effective ill the year of implementation of any future GASJ3 
Statement(s) that require YCUA to record its UAAL for OPEB, Superior's payment 
orits flow-based sllare ofYCUA's ARC for OPEB shall be replaced with Superior's 
payment of its flow-based share of yeUA's UAAL for OPEE, with a method of 
paymenllike that provided for ill paragraph 3.6.5, above. 

3.6.7 Ifa balance remains due on Superior's share ofYCUA's UAAL for pension 
01' OPEE at the timc of an early termination of this contract or at the end of the term 
ofthis contract, that balance shall be paid in nllI no latel' than 60 days aftcr the date 
of that termination. 

3.6.8 The pmties acknowledge that Paragraphs 3.5.6, 3.6.6 and 3.6.7 shall not be 
applicable ifYCUA incorporates an internal service nmd OJ' flmds into its financial 
statements to account for yeUA wastewater treatment plant operating expenses, 
including pension and OPEB expenses, which is an alternate means of preserving and 
maintaining the status qno of Superior's payment of it flow-based share of such 
operating expenses. 

Contingeney Chlll'gc 

3.7 Superior shall pay a Contingency Charge fee to compensate yeUA for the 
organizational stl'llcture, including the YCUA Board of Commissioners, necessary to operate and 
maintain those facilities required by and for the period of this contl'!lct, as weJl as maintain and 
cOllllllit its rCSOllJ'ces to this contract and the risks to yeUA associated with the obligations assnmed 
under this contract as provided in this Section. 

3.7.1 That fee for O&M for the WWTP shall be five (5%) percent of the alllount 
calculated under paragmphs 3,6.1 and 3,6.2, above. 

3.7.2 That fee for O&M for the collection system shall be .five (5%) perccnt ofthe 
amollllt calculated nudel' paragraphs 3.6.3 and 3.6.4, above. 

Look Bad. Pl'Ocedul'c 

3.8 The O&M and Reserve rates and the pay-as-you-go capital expenditures provided jor 
ill Sections 3.4,3,5, and 3.6, shall be subject to a look-back pl'Ocedlll'e and adjustment 011 an all11ual 
basis, as provided in 3.8.1, 3.8.2 and 3.8.3. 

YCUNSlIperior WW COllveynnce & Disposal Contmct - Clenn - 8-5-14 
Page 7 of 17 



3.8.1 These rates and capital pay-ns-you-go expenditures shall be adjllsted ftl1l111ally 
every JUlie after the fiscal year-end, based all audited costs for the fiscal yem' and will 
be applicable to the next sueeeeding year, begilUlillg thc following September 1. 

3.8.2 By Jlme 1 sl of each year, a look-back recalculation of these rates and capital 
pay-ns-you-go expenditures shall be prepared based un the most recent audited 
finmlcial statements ofYCUA and an adjustment for the shortage 01' overage will be 
made to the apPl'OprJatc party. That adjustment will be charged 01' refunded J'atably 
over the remaining months ofYCUA' s fiscal yea!', June through August, or, at either 
Pfiliy,s option, may be charged 01' refunded ratably ovel' the twelve months of 
YCUA's next fiscal year, September thrOIJgh August. 

3.8.3 Superior shall IlAve the J'ight to inspect and review the data, background 
information, facts and docllmonts that support and form the basis for the caleulntions 
and results reached under pal'agraphs 3.8.1 and 3.8.2, above. 

4.0 WASTEWATER FLOW MEASUUEMENT AND METERING 

4. J "AlUmni daily average flow" shall be defined as the total amount of flow delivered by 
Superior dming the YCUA fiscal year (September I through August 3]) divided by the number of 
days within the fiscal yeul' in which flow is delivered. 

4.2 Superior's peak hom flow may not exceed tluee (3) times daily average flow. "Peak 
hour flow" shall be defined as the flow rate reached in allY given holll', consistent with the standards 
and provisions oflhe Recommended St(lIIdardsjor Wastewater Facilllles, 2004 Edition, as amended, 
Grcat Lakes - Upper Mississippi River Board of State Public Health and Envil'OlUllental Managers. 

4.3 If Superior' speak hOllr flow exceeds the limit of !luee (3) times daily avcrage flow as 
provided in paragraph 4.2, above, Superior shall subject to charges of'fol1l' (4) times the User Charge 
System rates of this contract for every day on which that limit is exceeded. yeUA reserves the right 
to install meIers, temporary or otherwise, of a tYJle and allocations generally accepted as a means of 
meas\lring wastewater flow rates, for the pUl'pose of determining whether Snpel'ioJ' is or has exceeded 
the limit cstablislled in paragraph 4.2, above. 

4.4 All flow of wastewatcr from Superior shall be measllred nnd reported as provided in 
this Section. 

4.4.1 By the 10th of every month yeUA shall read all Superior water meters that 

YCUAlSuper!ol' WW COllveyallce & Disposat Contract - Clc~1l - 8-5-14 
Page 8 of17 



measme water sold to Sllpel'ior by YCUA. Each such reading oftolal water flow per 
month shaH be equal to thc total wastewater flow pel' month lI1Ider this contract and 
shall be the basis for the monthly invoices under this contract,in lmits of"1 00 cubic 
fee!." 

4.4.2 Arillually, YCUA shall compute the total annual flow of wastewater entering 
the YCUA system based on actual Superior sewer service hiJIing statements and 
I·ccords. This allnual figure of total flow from Superior shall be the IIllmerator llsed ill 
those fractions idcntified in this contract for thc purpose of calculating Superior's 
percent of total flow. Tills actual flow for ,the year, as opposed to the monthly 
amollnts provided for ill paragraph 4.4.1, above, will be used in the look-back 
procedme of sec lion 3.8, above. 

4.4.3 Superior shall have the right to inspect and review the data, background 
information, facts and documents that support and forlll the basis for the calculations 
and results reached under paragraphs 4.4.1 and 4.4.2, above. 

4.5 YCUA has installed sewage meters that will measme actual wastewater flow f!'Om 
Superior to YCUA. YCUA reserves the right to require Superior to install and maintain sewage 
meters at locations specified by YCUA to measure actual flow of wastewater from Superiot'to 
YCUA. If YCUA requires Superior to install and maintain sewage meters, Superior shall have II 

reasonable attlOlU1t of time in which to complete such installation(s). After such sewage meters are 
installed and calibrated, by YCUA andlor Superior, the flow based rates of the USCI' Charge System 
of this contract shall be based 011 actual flow as measured by such sewage meters. 

4,6 All meters, sewer or water, relevant to implementation of this contract shall be 
maintained by YCUA at Superior's expense. YCUA may inspect and field teslall s\lchmeters on an 
annual basis Ot' more frequently, with adequate notice to Superior, in the presence of Sllperior 
representatives. If a water meter under this contract has a registmtion etTOr in excess of two (2) 
percent, appropdate adjustments shall be made in the next succeeding billing. Sewage meters under 
this contract, after installation and use begins, shall be caHbl'ated dye-testing or othcr meallS to 
estabHsh an adjustment factor for each sewage meter, Thereafter, each metet' shall be calibrated 011 a 
periodic basis and the adjustment factor shall be updated accordingly after each periodic test and 
appropriate adjustments shall be made in the next sncceeding billing. All costs incurred by YCUA 
for inspections, field testing or adjustments shall be paid by Superior within thirty (30) days of 
receipt of an itemized billing statement. 

4,7 If, atlel' wastewater flow under this contract is meas\ll'ed by sewage meters, as 
provided for in paragmph 4.5, above, YCUA may, in its solc discretion, revert to measuring 

YCUAlSllporior WW Convcynncc & Disposal Contract· Clean - 8-5-14 
Page 9 of 17 



wastewatel' flow by water meter readings as provided for in paragt'aph 4.4.1, above. Through the 
term of this contract, YCUA resel'ves the dght, in its sole discretion, to meas\H'C and invoice for 
wastewater flow by water meter rcadings or sewage meter readings, 

5.0 BILLING 

5,1 YCUA shall bill Superior on or before the 15th day of each month for all charges 
under this contract for the preceding calendar month, Payments lire due and shall be made, in filII, on 
or before thirty (30) days after the date of each billing statement. A ten (10%) percent late payment 
charge shall be added to any billing statement that is unpaid thirty (30) days after the last date on 
which payment may be made on that billing statement. All payments made to YCUA Ilndel' this 
contInct wiII be first applied to billing statements in an'cars and then to cUl'rent billing statements. 
Failure by Sllpel'ior to pay a billing statement within forty-five (45) days from the last day on which 
the statement may be paid may result ill termination of this contract and all sel'vices provided 
pursnant to this contract, in YCUNs sole discretion. 

5.2 The User Charge System of this contract and billing thereunder shall commence and 
be effective on September 1,2013. A look back for YCUNs fiscal yem' (9/112013 to 813112014) will 
be conducted, prepared and provided to Superior in the normal eourse and as provided for in Section 
3.8, above, that docnments any back charges or credits as a result of said retroactive effective date. 
Prior to September 1, 2013, Sllperior shall be billed under the existing contl'act, as amended, and 
consistent with the procedure presently existing between the parties. 

5.3 For the balance of the current YCUA fiscal year the User Charge System rate ("the 
initial User Charge System rate") shall be established based on those fignres and estimates pl'ovi<led 
in Appendix B. It is understood by the parties that Appendix D is based on estimated flows and 
costs only, and will be llsed for the pmposes of establishing the initial USCI' Charge System rate and 
for illustrative plll'poses only, The initial User Charge System rate is subject to change, by mutuaJ 
agreement and contract ofthe parties, prior to the end ofYCUN s current fiscal year based on ncl\mJ 
flow andloJ' costs figllfes, 

6.0 SYSTEM CONNECTIONS & CONSTRUCTION 

6.1 All costs entailed ill the constmctioll of a system OJ' system component to transport 
wastewater fi'om Superior to the Ypsilanti Township bOllndary ofYCUA collection system shall be 
bome solely by S\lperiol'. 

YCUAlSllperiol' WW Conveyance & Dlsposat Contrftct - Clean - 8·5·14 
Page 10 ofT7 



6,2 YCUA shall have no obligation whatsoever to constmct, pl'oclll'e, install or maintain 
sanitary sewers or appul'tenunt facilities in Superior nOI' shall YCUA have any conUol over or 
liability arising out of the operation thereof. Superior shall have no obligation whatsoever to 
constl1lct, procure, install or maintain sanitary sewers or appUl1enan! facilities or operations in 
jurisdictions outside of Superior nor shall Superior have any control over or liability at'ising out of 
the operation thereof, except as otherwise provided intbis contract. 

6.3 Superior may, f!'Om time to time, request that YCUA perfOl'ln repair, replacement, 
inspection, maintenance, surveillance or monitoring services within SllperiorTownship and YCUA 
agrees to provide these services at agreed upon rates, assuming YCUA has the capacity to do so, and 
Superior agrees to pay related billing statements within tllirty (30) days of receipt. 

6.4 All current connections from Superiol' to the YCUA collection systems are identified 
in Appendix C. FlltUl'e connections, if any, to the YCUA collection system for the purpose of 
pl'Oviding tlte services contemplated by this contract shall be made at points to be determined 
thl'Ollgh negotiation lind contract between the parties, The cost of constructing IIny fllturc cOIUlection 
that will benefit Superior only shall be borne solely by SuperiO!'. The cost of any such connection 
benefitting Sllpel'ior and any olllel' entity shall be paid proportionately. Any such connection shall be 
subject to inspection and appl'Oval by YCUA of the work performed. Appl'Oval by YCUA shall not 
be unreasonably withheld. The reasonable cost of such inspection by YCUA shall be paid for by 
Superior, 

7.0 WASTEWATI<iR QUALITY 

7.1 Superior shall eUact and shall maintain ill effect, throughout the term ofllli8 contract, 
a Sewer Use Ordinance similar in all material respects and l)rovisions to the C1l1'rent Sewer Use 
Ordinance ofthe Charter Township ofYpsilunti, ("Ypsilanti Towllship"), as amended from time to 
time, YCUA shall provide to Sllperioreopies of any and all amendments to the Ypsilanti Township 
Sewel' Use Ordinance and Superior shall then be obligated to enact similar amendments to its Sewer 
Use Ordinance in all material respects and provisions. 

7,2 All wastewater transmitted by Superior to YCUA for treatment shall be in conformity 
with applicable state, fedcral and local statutes andlor regulations, including the Ypsilanti Township 
Sewer Use Ordinance, as amended from time to time. 

7.3 If YCUA determines that objectionable wastewater emanating from individual 
c01lllectiollS in Superior is flowing into the YCUA wastewater disposal system in violation of the 
applicable Sewer Use Ordinance, YCUA may rcquirc Supedol' to cut off and terminate the flow of 

YCtJNSupel'ior WW Conveyance & Dlsposnl Contmct· Clean" 8-5-14 
Page II of 17 



wastewater from the offending premises and to take all steps necessnry to accomplish this rcslllt. 
YCUA shall give Superior reasonable notice of slich deterlllination with the length of such notice 
dependent upon the seriollsness ofthe harm done to the yeUA w!lstewaterdisposal system und/or to 
the general health and safety ofthe public. The flow and treatment of wastewater from the identified 
premises may be restored only after it has been determined that the objectionable wastewater has 
been eliminated frolll the identified premises, 

7.4 Superior shall not deliver to YCUA for treatment any wastewater containing leachate. 

7.5 Supcl'ior will be subject to and YCUA shall collect surcharge fees for excess 
sllspended solids, BODS, phosphates, total nitrogen, and any other excess substances in Superior 
wastewater in accordance with the schedule appearing in the Charter Towllship of Ypsilanti Sewer 
Use Ordinancc, as amended f!'Om time to time, assuming adeqlmte notice of said Ordinancc and any 
amendments thereto, to Superior. 

7.6 Plll'suant to federal and state law and regulation YCUA administers an Industrial 
Pretreatment Program (lPP) to ensure that industl'ial wastewater discharged into the YCUA 
wastewater collectioll and treatment system does not canse harm to the wastewater collection, 
treatment system or WWTP. Pursuant to this contract and a separate written Delegation Agreement 
between the parties, YCUA shall administer its IPP program within the geographical area of Superior 
identified in Appendix A, and any additional area approved and agreed to by the parties in writing. 

7.7 If Supel'ior wastewater causes odor, odorons gases und/or corrosive gases in the 
WWTP or the YCUA 01' Supedor collection systems 01' is otherwise in violation of this Section, 
Superior shall, after notice from YCUA, take appropl'iate and necessary measllres to eliminate same, 
including but 1I0t limited to, the placement of appropriate additives in Superior's wastewater. If 
SUPCriOI' fails to timely take stich measures, YCUA shall have the right to take sHch appropriate and 
necessaly measul'es at Superior's expense and/or to cut off and lel111inale the offending flow of 
wastewater and to tuke all steps necessary to accomplish this result, and/or may terminate this 
contract, in YCUA's discretion. 

8.0 INDEMNIFICATION 

8,1 To the extent permitted by law, Superior shall indemnify and save or keep harmless, 
yeUA, the City of Ypsilanti, the Charter Township of Ypsilanti, and all oftheit· employees, agents, 
and Couneil 01' BOal'd members ("the indenU1ified parties") from and against all liability of any 
nature whatsoever, regardless of the nature in which liability may arise, for any and all claims, 
actions, demands, expenses, damages, and losses of every conceivable kind whatsoever, including, 

YCUA/Superlor WW Conveyallce &Disposal Conlmcl - Clean - 8-5-14 
Page 12 of 17 



but not limited to, for iujmies 01' death to a person(s), damages to the enVil'Ollment including, but not 
limited to, damages 01' liabilities lIudol' 01l1'1'ent 01' future state, federal 01' local statutes 01' regulations, 
damages to 01' for loss of property asserted by or ou behalf of any perSOll, finn, corporation 01' 

government arising out oCthe discharge ofw8slewater by Sllperior 10 the YCUA wastewater disposal 
system and/or plant in violation of the laws, rules 01' regulations applicable to Supedol' for slIch 
dischm'ge 01' any change in federal, state, andlor local laws, rules 01' regulations applicable to the 
acceptance, transmittal 01' processing of wastewater by Superior which may l'esll11 in the imposition 
of liability on one 01' more of the indemnified pMties as a result of YCUA's acceptance of 
wastewater fi'om Superior, 

8.2 It is the intent of the parties, to the extent permitted by law, that the indemnified 
pal1ies be held harmless by Superior from liability for yeUNs acceptance of wastewater f!'Om 
Superior for sllch claims, actions, demands, expenses, damages and losses however caused 01' 

however arising, whether in a judicial, administrative proceeding 01' otherwise including, bllt not 
limited to, such claims, actions, demands, expenses, damages and losses described in paragraph 8, l, 

8.3 In any action or proceeding brought about by reason of any sueh claim or demand, 
Superior shill I, to the extent permitted by law, also pay, indemnifY and save the indemnified parties 
harmless frolll and against all sums required to be paid by reason of said claims or demands as well 
as costs, atto1'lley fees, expcli witness fees or court costs, and distl'ibutiollS of any kind 01' nature, 
incidental to 01' incmred in defense of said action 01' proceeding. 

9.0 ARBITRATION OF DISPUTES 

9,1 All claims, COllntel' claims, disputes and other matters in question between the pm1ies 
arising oul of or relating to fhis contract or allY alleged breach of this contract will be decided by 
arbitration in accordance with the Comlllereial Al'bitration Rules of the American Arbitration 
Association then pertaining, subject to the limitations and restdctions stated in Seotion9.3 and 9.4 
below, This contract to aI'bitrate and any other contract 01' consent to arbitrate entered iJltO in 
accordance with this contract will be specifically enforceable under the prevailing arbitrationlawof 
allY comt havingjudsdictioll. 

9,2 Notice of demand for arbitration lllllst be filed in writing with the other party to this 
contract find with the American Arbitration Association, The demand must be made within a 
reasonable timo after the claim, dispute 01' other matter ill question has arisen, In no event may the 
demand be made more than one year from the date on which the clai11l, dispute 01' other matter 
accmed, The claim, dispute or other matter shall be deemed to have acc11led at the time the parties 

YCUA/Sllperlor WW Conveyance &. Disppsal Contmer - Cle~n - 8·5·14 
Page 13 of 17 



~ssertillg the claim, dispute 01' other matter either knew 01', by exercise of reasonable diligence, 
should have known of tile existence OfSllCh claim. After the expi!'ation of said one year period, the 
claim in question shaH be bal1'ed from arbitration. 

9.3 No al'bitmtion arising out of 01' relating to this contract may include, by consolidation 
or in any other manner, allY person 01' entity who is not II party to this contract. 

9.4 The award rendered by the arbitrator(s) will be final, not subject to appeal, except as 
provided by the laws of the State of Michigan and judgment may be entered upon such award in any 
comt having jurisdiction thereof. 

9.5 Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, either party may reqnest 
equitable remedies including, but not limited to, injunctive reliefalld writ ofl1ll1ndamus, without first 
having to submit to arbitration. 

9.6 The parties agree that venue for all claims, whether subject to arbitration 01' not, shall 
be in the Washtenaw County Circuit Com1. 

10.0 GENERAL PROVISIONS 

10.1 All notices hereunder are deemed given when mailed by first class mail, postage pre
paid, or personally delivered as follows: 

FOI'YCUA 
Ypsilanti Community Utilities Authority 
Attention: Director 

2777 Stale Street 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198 

Superior Charter Township 
Attention: Superior Township Sllpel'visor 
3040 North Prospect 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198 

10.2 YCUA and Superior may, by notice given jllll'su!lnt to this contract, designate any 

YCUAlSl1pel'iol' WW Conveyance & Disposal Contract - Clean· 8·5-14 
Page 14 ofI7 



further 01' differcnt addrcsses 01' persons to which subsequent notices 01' other communication shal! 
be sent nndel' this conll'IIct. 

10.3 This conll'aet constitutes the entire controct between the parties and all previons 
cOllllllunications between the parties, whether writteu or oral with reference to the subject matter of 
this contract, are hereby canceled and superseded, 

10.4 If any provision of Ihis contract violates any law, the remaining provisions of this 
contract shall continue in flill force and effect. 

10.5 This contract shall be interpreted and construed in all respects in accordance with the 
laws of the State ofMichigall, 

10,6 This contract has becnjointiy drafted by the plll'ties and, therefore, shall be constl'llcd 
and interpreted accordingly. 

10,7 Failure 01' delay in performance ofthis contract by either party shall not be decmed to 
be II breach thereofwhen soch failure or delay is occasioned by or due to IIny act of God, labor strike, 
lock-ollt, war, riot, epidemic, explosion, terrorism, breakage or accident to machinery 01' lines of 
pipe, the binding order of any comt 01' govel'lunentai authority 01' any other cause, whether of the 
kind enumerated here 01' otherwise, not within the control of the party claimed to be responsible for 
such failure or delay 01' other similar alleged breach of this ecntract. 

10.8 Without the prior written consent of the gOYel'lling body of either party, neither this 
contract nOlO any interest created by this contract nor any claim arising under this contract shall be 
transferred or assigncd by either party. 

10.9 The parties agree and it is specifically tJllderstood that Superior's payment of a 
combination offlow based and capacity based rates under the User Charge System of this contract, 
including payment of a portion of existing debt service and future debt service on collection system 
and WWTP improvements and modifications, does not and shall not confer upon Superior allY right, 
title or interest in the collection system or the WWTP or any capacity therein, except as specified and 
limited in this contract fol' the term of this ecntract, 

10.10 This contract does not create or vest any rights or privileges ill any third party llOt n 
party to this contl·act. Notwithstanding any othel'provision ofthis contrllct, this contl'act, nor actions 
taken by either pllrty under this contmct, will not und shall not be construed by any third party or any 
COlll't of law as vesting any rights 01' privileges in any third party under any circllmstances, 

YCUA/Superior WW Conveyance & Disposal Contract - Clean- 8-5·14 
Page 15 of17 



10.11 The Section and pat'agl'aph captions of this contract are inclnded herein for 
convenience only and are 110t intended by the parties, and are not to be llsed, for the pmpose of 
contract interpretation 01' constl'llction, 

10.12 This contract may not be amended, revised orotberwise modified except by a written 
document, signed by each Pm'ty, and formally and properly approved and authorized by the 
governing body of each party, 

10.13 No delay, omission or failure of a party to exercise any right or power under tbis 
contract 01' to insistllpon strict compliance with any obligation of this contract, and no cllstom or 
practice of the parties at variance with the terms and conditions of this contract shall constitute II 
waiver of a party's right to demand exact compliance with the terms of this contract. 

10.14 This contt'act may be execllted in counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an 
original, but all of which shall constitute the same instrument. Signatures on execution pages orUlis 
Contract that are sent to the otiler party by facsimile or bye-mail of scanned copies shall be binding 
as evidence of slIch signatory's agreement to and acceptance of the terlllS of this cOlltl'acl. 

10,15 The parties acknowledge Ihat the Wiard-Chu'k Interceptor is owned, operated and 
Illaintained by Superior IUld that wastewater generated in and by YCUA's member-community, the 
Charter Township of Ypsilanti, flows through the Wiard-Clark Interceptol' from the intersection of 
Clark and Dawn to the intersection of CllU'k and Wiard ("the shmed portion of the Wiard-Clark 
Interceptor"). As a re.~ult, YCUA is responsible for a portion of the costs inclll1'ed by Superior for 
operating and maintaining, and for nuijor repairs to, the shared p0l1ion of the Wiard-Clark 
Interceptor. Therefore, the parties agree as follows: 

10.15,1 YCUA will pay twenty-eight lind three qua'l'ters% (28.75%) of 
Superior's costs of operating and maintaining the shared portion of the Wiard·Clark Intel'eeptor; 
and, 

10.15,2 YCUA will pay twenty-eight and thl'eequal1ers%(28,75%)oflhe cost 
of all major repairs to the shared portion of the Wial'd-ClarkInterceptor and "major repair," as llsed 
in this paragraph, shall mean any repair of the shared portion of the Wial'd-Clnrklllierceptor, the cost 
of which exceeds $5,000. 

10.15.3 Supal'ior shall provide invoices to YCUA under paragraphs 10.15.1 
and 10.15.2 on no less than an alUllla! basis, including supporting docnmentation of Superior's costs, 
subject to YCUA'8 review and appl'Ovat before payment, which approval shall not be ulU'easonably 
withheld. 

YCUNSlIperior WW Conveyal1ce & Disposal Contrnct - Cleall - 8·5·14 
Page 16 of 17 



10.16 The parties ~eknowleclge and agree that: the sole sewer line lhat connects the 
Charter Township ofYpsilallli Recreation Center and Green Oaks Golf Course to the Wim'd,Clark 
Interceptor, passes through a pOl'lion of Superior Township beforc connecting to the Wiard·Clark 
Interceptor; that sewer line is owned, operated and maintained by YCUA; and, YCUA is responsible 
for and shall pay 100% of the cost of operating, maintaining and l'epairing that sole sewer line, 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have sel their hands to this contract the day and year 
here written. 

In the Presence of: 

In the Presence of: 

YPSILANTI COMMUNITY UTILITIES 
AUTHOlUTY 

By: Date 
Its: 

By: Date 
Its: 

SUPEIUOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

----- ........ __ .-
By: Date 
Its: 

By: Date 
Its: 

YCUAJSupcl'lor WW Conveyance & Disposal Contrnc\ • Clean· 8·5·14 
Page 17 of 17· 



ARCHITECTS. ENGINEERS. PLANNERS. 

memorandum 

Date: November 13, 2014 

To: Ken Schwartz, Township Supervisor 

cc: Keith Lockie, Utilities Director 

From: Rhett Gronevelt / Jacob Rushlow 

OHM 
Advancing Communities 

Re: Summary of Proposed YCUA Wastewater Conveyance and Disposal Contract 

YCUA and Superior have been working together since early 2012 to negotiate a new YCUA Wastewater 
Conveyance and Disposal Contract (proposed contract). The new contract will replace the existing 
Wastewater Disposal Contract, dated October 18, 1982 with amendments dated Oclober 20, 1983 and March 
20,1989. The proposed contract has gone through several reviews by Ihe Township Engineer, Attorney, and 
Financial Consultant as well as Township staff. The current draft represents many revisions and drafts to 
reach a version amenable to both parties. The proposed contract is much more detailed than the previous 
contract and includes more specifics related to the YCUA system limitations, flow measurement and metering, 
and user charge system. The draft is modeled after the contracts that YCUA has with its other wholesale 
customers. 

The following is a brief summary of key areas that are different than the current contract. Each point 
references the corresponding section of the proposed contract. 

Section 2.3 (and Appendix A) 
The proposed service area remains the same as the previous contract, with a slight adjustment to the area 
served by Ann Arbor's WWTP. 

Section 2.4 
Allocates a base flow (annual average daily flow) for sewer capacity at 2.25 MGD (3.31 cfs) reserved in the 
YCUA collection system and WWTP for Superior Township. The old contract did not have a capacity 
limilation. Using 2010 sewer meter data the Township has an estimated annual average daily flow of about 
1.05 MGD (1.62 cfs) which includes flows from both the main Utility Service Area and St. Joe Mercy Health 
System. The proposed capacity of 2.25 MGD (3.31 cfs) represents an approximate 114% increase for future 
use above current average daily flows and would reserve approximately 1.20 MGD (1.69 cfs) for future 
connections. The following table shows a summary of these values. 

YCUA Proposed Contract Capacity 

2010 Meter Data 
Utility Service Area 
St. Joe's Mercy Health System 

Available Capacity tor Future Use 

OHM Advisors 
34000 PLYMOUTH ROAD 
LIVONIA, MICHIGAN 48150 

T 734.522.6711 
F 734.522.6427 

Base Flow (MGD) 
2.25 

1.05 
0.87 
0.18 

1.20 

OHM-Advisors.com 

Base Flow (cts) Base Flow (REUs) 
3.48 6429 

1.63 2992 
1.35 2493 
0.28 499 

1.85 3437 



Memorandum 
Superior Twp Wastew.atN Contract 
Page 2 of 3 

For comparison, the 2005 Superior Township Sewer Capacity Study identified a future base flow of 3.24 MGD 
(5.01 cfs) for existing and future connections. The following table shows a summary of these values. 

2005 Capacity Study/Utility Master Plan 
Existinc Flow 0.78 1.21 2235 
Future Flow ** 3.24 5.01 9251 .................... _----- ................. - ...................... ~ 

" 
, 

.. Future flow proJection Included bUlld-out of Urban Service Area and Areas of SpeCial Study from Master Plan 

Section 2.5 
Describes a methodology for obtaining additional capacity allocation if needed at some point in the future. 

Section 3.0 
The new contract defines a much more detailed methodology for the User Charge System (rate calculation), 
where each wholesale customer pays its share of the various YCUA costs, based upon the percent share of 
capacity or flow compared to the YCUA WWTP capacity. This differs from the current contract where Suparior 
paid the same as the retail rate in YCUA. 

Current Rate New Rate 
Variable Cost $1:993Ioer 100 cUbic:feetl $1.619 (per 100 cubic feet) 

Fixed Cost - $23,(),s7per month 

Another noted change is in the old contract Superior can receive a 10% discount in the total bill for prompt 
payment within 30 days of each billing. This discount has been removed from the proposed contract. 

The various costs that are shared are as followed and graphically depicted in the attached chart: 

• WWTP Debt Service & Collection System Debt 
o Current debt service existing when contract is signed - based on capacity 
o Future Bonds WWTP - based on capacity 
o Future Bonds Collection System - based on peak flow contribution 

• Pay-as-you-go Capital Expenditures 
o Capital Improvements to WWTP and/or Collection System - based on capacity 
o Equipment and Vehicles - based on annual flow 

• Reserves 
o EPA Reserve - required for WWTP - based on annual flow 
o WWTP Reserve - financing major equipment and improvements not eligible for funding 

under EPA reserve - based on annual flow 
o Environmental Reserve - paying environmental liabilities - based on annual flow 
o Collection System Reserve - financing improvements not through a bond issue - based 

on annual flow 
• Oparations and Maintenance Costs 

o WWTP and Collection system - based on annual flow 
o GASB 68 pans ion benefit expenses 

• Conllngency Charge 
o Compensation applies to YCUA organizational structure necessary to operate and 

maintain facilities (WWTP and Collection system) - based on annual flow 
• Look-back Calculation 

o Applies O&M and Reserve Rates and Pay-As-You-Go Capital Expenditures 
o Adjusted annually by June 1" 

Section 4.1,4.2,4.3 
Describes a theoretical peak hour flow calculated as 3X the annual average daily flow. If exceeded the 
Township could be subject to charges of 4X the user charge system rates for every day the flow is exceeded. 
Based on historical sewer flow data for Superior Township, this theoretical peak hour flow would have been 



Memorandum 
Superior Twp Wastewater Contract 
Page 3 of 3 

exceeded anywhere between 2 and 14 times in an average year, which represents a theoretical occurrence 
between 0.5% and 4%. 

Section 4.4, 4.5, 4.7 
Wastewater measurement and reporting is provided through water meter readings as it has been previously. 
YCUA has also implemented a metering program earlier this year that will measure actual wastewater flows 
from Superior to YCUA YCUA has the option to use either wastewater flow or water meters readings for 
billing purposes as appropriate. The switch is the method of measurement is allowed under the old contract 
as well, but further defined in the new contract. 

Section 10.15 
YCUA recognizes flow from Ypsilanti Twp into Superior Township's Wiard-Clark interceptor and YCUA will pay 
28.75% of O&M costs on this portion of the township's interceptor sewer. 

Section 10.16 
YCUA recognizes that the Ypsilanti Township Recreation Center and Green Oaks Golf Course sewer 
connects to the Wiard-Clark interceptor and YCUA will pay 100% of the costs to operate, maintain, and repair 
the sewer line connecting these facilities to the township's sewer. 



Contingency Charge - WWfP 
2.95% 

o & M - Collection ::.ysrem", 
10.70% 

Superior Township 
VCUA Proposed User Charge System 

September 2012 Mock Bill 
Contingency Charge

--- Collection System 
0.53% 

Debt Service -
Collection System 

1.31% 

Pay-As-You-Go Capital 
Expenditures 

1.26% 

III Pay-As-You-Go Capital Expenditures III Operations & Maintenance - WWTP 

III Contingency Charge - WWTP i!!I Operations & Maintenance - Collection System 

iii Contingency Charge - Collection System 

!ll Debt Service - Collection System 

:: WWTP Reserve 

j: Collection System Reserve 

<ll Debt Service - WWTP 

~ EPA Reserve 

III Environmental Reserve 

Collection System Reserve 

Reserve 
0.98% 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

A RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE THE SUPERVISOR 
TO EXECUTE THE (SAW) CONTRACT BETWEEN OHM ADVISORS 

AND SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

Resolution Numbel': 2014·57 

Date: Novembcl'17, 2014 

WHEREAS, Superior Township was awarded a Stormwater, Asset Management 
and Waste Water grant (SAW) in April of2014 by the Michigan Depatiment of 
Environmental Quality (MDEQ) in the amount of $505,000.00; and, 

WHEREAS, the purpose of the grant is to accelerate the statewide use of asset 
management planning practices to improve water quality within the State ofMlchigan; 
and, 

WHEREAS, Superior Township intends to use the grant to thoroughly examine 
the waste water collection system within the township and to evaluate the condition 
thereof; and to establish a strategic asset management plan to maintain and improve the 
public sewer system by establishing standards of best practice. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Superior Township 
Board of TlUstees authorizes the Superior Township Supervisor to exeeute the proposed 
SAW grant contract between Superior Township and OHM Advisors in an amount not to 
exceed $143,000 payable ibm line item > 



ARCHITECTS. ENGINEERS. PLANNERS. 

October 13, 2014 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 

Ivf.e. Keith Lockie, Township Utilities Director 
3040 N. Prospect Road 
Ypsilanti, M! 48198 

RE: MDEQ SA\'\! Gtallt- Wastewater Asset Management Plall 
Proposal for l)fofessional Engineering Services 

Dea!' Ivlr. Lockie: 

OHM 
Mvallcillg Communitios 

OB],,,Il\dyisors is pleased to submit this pl'Oposal to pl'Oyjde professional engineering services to prepare a 
\\lastewatel" Asset Management Plan (MIP). Included is our undetstanding of the project, scope of services, and 
fee schedule for this proposal. 

BACKGROUND AND UNDERSTANDING 

The Township, with assistance from OHM 1\d"isots, completed and submitted a Michigan Department of 
Enviroil1nental Qualit)' (fyIDEQ) Storm \\later, Asset .Management and Wastewatet· (SA \\0 grant application in 
Dccembet of 2013. The end pl'Oduct resulting from the grant program is expected to be an asset managemellt plan 
complete ,,,ith a rate study, assessing the anticipated future system needs of the TO\vllshlp C0111tial'ed to the Clll:rent 
revenue. Subsequent to this submittal, the Township was notified that they were awarded a SA \\l gmnt fol' 
wastewatet A1JP ;n the amount of $505,000. The approved grant mone), reqnires a match by the TOW"Ship in 
order to be granted. The Township match for the above stated approved grant amount is $50,500. This total gtant 
amount includes re-imbul"setnettt of TOWllShip staff dIlle on this program as well as consultant time to pcrfoflll 
sewer systenl condition assessm.ent} geographic infonnation s},stel11 developments including the pm'chase of 
infol'!l1a.uon technology equipment for the Township as well as tmining of Township staff on the use of this 
equiplnent, and related tasks associated with developing a wa.stewater A11P for the Township. 

Since the notlee of the grant award, OHNI Advisors has wOl'ked with Township staff and the Jl,IDEQ to define the 
schedule and expectations of accepting the funding and completing the wastewatet· AMP. \\le understand the 
Township desires OHM to assist with the Consultant tasks of the grant work. \\le have proposed the following 
Schedule and fees to assist the TowllShip with the effort necessaty to fulfill the grant requirements. Once we 
reccive authorization to proceed, we will develop a h101'C detailed project schedule \vith Township staff. 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 

Task 1- Inventory "fWastewater Assets 

The Township, along with OlHvI and GIS Consultant, will obtain GPS locations of manholes and for parts of the 
Systetll that m'e not currently in the Township'S existing GIS system. Specific wOl'k efforts include: 

1. TI,e Township will assist OHM and GIS Consultant in locating wastewater structures during or prior to 
data collection of wastewatet" infl'asttucttlre. 

OHM Advisors 
34000 PLYMOUTH ROAD 
LIVONIA, MICHfGAN 48150 

T 734522,67lt 
F 734522.6427 OHM-Advisors.com 



October 13, 2014 
Charter Township of Superior 
Waslewater Asset Management Plan Proposal 
Page 20f6 

2, The GIS Consulumt will IDeate and obtain GPS coordinates of manholes not currently in the Township's 
GIS system. It is estimated that 100 111allholes will need to be obtained, 

3. The GIS Consultant will review available record plans and goo-reference each drawing to spatially align 
the infor11latloll. 

4. The GIS Consnltantwill process and neate GIS utility information from the GPS and tewed plan data. 
EvelY feature added will be updated with attrilmtc information including latitude, longitude, rim and pipe 
invert elevations, pipe diametet, material, slope, and date of install (age), 

5. TIle Township's Engineedng Consultant will pl'Cpal'C a list of assets for use in the Condition Assessment, 
Cl'iticality of Assets, and Revenue Structtll·e. TIle plnn will be finalixed based on Township COlllments, 

'fask 2 - GIS and GPS Trailling 

The GIS Consultant wm work widl the Township to pill'chase, install, and receive training on dte use of recently 
purchased GIS and GPS "'luipment, hardware, and software. Specific work effo!'ts include: 

1. The Township, with assistance from the GIS Consultant, will purchase GPS collection unit, GIS desktop 
computers, and GIS tablet C01npntCt's. 

2, The Township, with assistance from the GIS Consultant, will purchase and install GIS and Cl'vlli.:(S 
software onto the respective hard,varc devices. 

3. The GIS Consultant will work with designated Township staff to train them on the use of the data 
collection de"ice, GIS system, and CMlvIS, 

4. The GIS Consultant will maintain a thorough and continual quality control to ensure that the Township is 
satisfied with the dcherable and the project is successfuL 

T \lsk 3 - CleQlling Qlld T devising Inspection 

OHM and a selected pipeline Contractor will assess the wastewater system through manhole and pipe illspections. 
The inspections will follow NASSCO PACP and J\fACP reqnirements and be performed by PACP and MACP 
certified pet'SotllleL Specific work efforts include: 

1, There are approximately 900 tuallholes in the Towllship's wastewater system and 5 waste,v.l.tct pUlnp 
stations. Inspection will be performed by OHM on wastewater manholes and pump stations greater than 
20 years old. TI,is totals approxhuately 450 manholes (50%) and 1 pump station. Once the inspections 
are completed, the ~MACP coding will be processed to determine manl10les that are stmcUtrally deficient 
or that may have excessive inflow and inHltration (III) leading to water quality concerns. Based on the 
illspection results, options for rehabilitationl1lethods will be listed along with the associated cost estimate 
fat each method. 

2. TIiere are approximately 163,200 feet (31 BUIes) of pipe in the TOMlslup's wastewater system, Inspection 
will be performed by the Contractor on pipes greater than 20 )'eal's old. TIds totals approximatel)' 105,000 
feet of pipe (67%). Once the inspection is completed, the PACP coding will be processed to determine 
waste\vatel'S widl excessivc failure designation contributing to 1/1 and St111ctural deficiencies, Based on 
the inspection results} options for rehabilitation methods will be listed along with the associated cost 
esti11late for each Incthod. 

Task 4 - Conditioll Assessmeilt and Ctitic\llity of Assets Determillatioll 

OHM will estimate the condition based on input from the TO"~lship, pipe and manhole inspectioHs, field 
investigations, and industt), data. Specific WOl'k efforts include: 

1. Using the Sewer Asset Plan, OHi"I will meet with the Township to idemif), existing original 
pipe! appmtenances and replacement j'ear fm pipe! appunenances that have been replaced, 



October 13, 2014 
Charter Township of Superior 
Wastewater Asset Management Plan Proposal 
Page 30f6 

2. OHlvl will estJnutte rcp)acclllcnt costs based on recent bid tabubtions for silnilar plujects in the area, 
indnStiT standards and other available information, 

3. OHl;·1 will place collected data in the lvIDEQ Asset \\'ol'kbook spreadsheet database. 

After the sanitary system has been inventoried and the condition assessed~ information pliorltization caB occur. 
OlliyI \vill apply It flmuerlcal rating to each SYStCl11 dement based 011 condition. A second nnmcricalt+nting will be 
applied to each element based on the consequence of failure and desired level of setvice. These two c1'iteria will 
then be used in combination to calculate a business l'isk factor by multiplying the pl'obability of failure by the 
criticality fating, Dctel'ioration fOi+ecasting will be performed to "age" the infrastructure so an analysis can be 
developed based on Cllrrellt conditions. The 1110st critical assets will be included in the subsequent capita) 
improvement plan. Specific W01·k efforts to dete1"111ine asSet criticality are outHued below: 

I. OHM will de\·e!op a condition assessment, probability of failure and asset criticality ranking systems. The 
ranking systems will be developed by nsing a system used for a similar cOlllnmnit)' and/or the MDEQ's 
guidance and modifying it to suit the Towllship"s wastewater system needs. 

2. Based oil infOlnlation collected, OHM will determine d,e condition, probability of failure and asset 
criticality rating of each asset and inpllt data in the MDEQ Asset Inventoty database to ohtain a Business 
Risk Factor fol' each asset 

Task 5 - Level of Service Determitlatioll 

The level of service (LOS) is detetl11ined through a series of meetings behveen the Township and their custorners, 
Minimum leyel of sen'ice is ensuring the sanitary collectioll system is compliant with all MDEQ and feclel'al 
regulations. Specific work efforts are as follows: 

L OHM will reyiew l;'IDEQ permits and other applicable computations and data to assure that the system is 
in compliance ,,,ith -rvrDEQ regulations, InfolTIlation and data will be s11111marized in the final asset 
management plan docunlent 

2. The Towllship will meet with OHM to develop asset management plan goals and mission statement. 
OHM will outline questions to be answered and in[onnalion that needs to be provided telatlng to 
regulat01Y compliance and related issues, operator certifications, trailling, custolne1" cOll1pl111nt response 
and tl'acking process, -asset maintenance schedules and process, critical systenl assets, fuuding availability 
and how O&M is related to the CUfrent LOS. OHM will develop a draft of d,e goals and mission 
statCll1Cllt based on Township input. 

3. The Township and OHM will cootdinate, conduct, and attend a public meeting to educate the customets 
on the cost associated ,,,ith Inaintaining the sanitary collection system, obtain cllstolnCl' input regarding 
theii' concerns and satisfaction and outline the Township'S goals and lnissioll statenlcnt to the public, 

4. OHrvI will prepru'c a l11ccting SnmUla1Y and meet with the Township to finalize goals, luission statcillent 
and LOS. 

Task 6 -Revenue Structure Development 

Under this task, the Towllship)s Financial Consultant ,vill pCl'fOl.'nl a financial analysis to deyelop!1 strategic 
business plan designed to sustain the utility in the most efficient "nd cost-effective ma1UlCI'. Note that OHM does 
not anticipate effort undet this task. \\le 1,ave induded this task to ptovide a full Htldel'standing of the wOl'k plan 
necess31"y to complete the wftstewatel' AlvfP. Specific work efforts to cOlupJete this task ate as follows: 

I. The Financial Consultant will obtain and review historical operating and lllaintcnance expenses using audit 
and budget infonnation. This will include financial reports, 3 year audits, custorner data, current rate 
structure, current and proposed budgets and fund balances. 



Oclober 13, 2014 
Charter T Dw()ship of S\lperior 
Wastewater Asset Management Plan Proposal 
Page40fG 

2. Based on the information obtained, a "test )'eal>' will be developed that reflects haseline operllting costs. 
TI1E customer base will be 1'eviewed} including the l1U!l1bel' of billable custom_ers and volUlnetric sales, 
Verification will be performed by cOlllpacing the current rate structure to the "test year'} revenue. A 
detel'l111tlaUon of anticipated changes to operating costs will be discussed with the Towaship. 

3. Based on infol'lllation provided hy the Township and population trends, customer base and O&M costs 
will he projected for the forecasted period. This inclL1dcs an)' trcllding in cost as well as inflation. Existing 
debt will he evaluated and included in the forecast. 

4. The estimated annual asset invesUllcnt cost will be separated ittto cash funding and debt fmandng. 
Options will he provided for debt financing including all possibilities for state or federal grant atld loans. 

5. Rates and charges will be reviewed and compared to the draft Cll' program by the Financial Consultant to 
detC1'l11ine if there arc sufficient revenues to cO\",('j' expenses, This will include an analysis of l'cp]acement 
costs and ade<Juacy of replacement cost funding reSeiyeS and practices. 

6. A cash halance policy will be developed so that a proper fund balance is maintained. TIlis i"dudcs a lower 
and upper recommended limit. 

7. If needed, rate modifications will he developed from, changes to ordinances, determining the O&M needs, 
replacement resel'ves} debt sen-ice, future cash and financing asset investment, and maintenance of a 
recommended cash balance. Rate modification scenudos will be considered fol' impiclllel1tatl011 ov'cr both 
unmccii"te and incremental time frames. 

Task 7 - Capital Improvement Progl'am and Asset Management Plan 

OHlvl will develop a 5 to 20 year capital imprm'ement program (CIl') based on projects identified in the asset 
lnvcntolY database. Capital iillprovenlcnts will be identified for projects l-elatcd to future/upcoming t'cgillations) 
majo!' asset replacement; system e':>:pansion, irnptoved technology, changes in operations (opet'atoL' requirenlents. 
additional O&M cOSls, l'cgnlatoi" changes and efficiencies) and the projects impact on the LOS. Specific work 
efforts inclndc: 

1. Based 011 the collected information, OHM will prepare an illitiallist of capital projects along with the year 
of anticipated replacement/construction and the COSt of each. Information all each pl'oject will he 
obtained and summarized including pl'oject description, project need statement, year pl'oject js needed, 
flexibility in replacel11cnt year} cost} and method of cost estimating and potential funding sources. 

2. Based on the list of capital projects, OHM will prioritize projects based on criticality, remaitling life 
expectancy, estimated cost, annual anticipated revenue and other factors. OHM will develop a draft CIP 
ptograru and provide to the Fjnancial Consultant for use in the tevcnuc strllcture developnlCnt. 

3. Based on Township and Financial COllSultant input, OHM will finalize ClP program alld input data in the 
Capital Improvement Project Plan spreadsheet. 

4. OHM will develop and outline a process for updating the CIP on an .unual basis. 

5. The Township, along with OHM's assistance, will compile cost infotmalinn and suhmit quarterly 
reimbursement requests to the lvlDEQ. 

6. OlUvl will compile the information from the above tasks into a draft asset l11anagemellt report for .review 
by the Township and Financial Consultant. 

7. Based on conunellts, the final asset managel11en t system report will be finalized hy OHlv[ and forwarded 
to the Township and the lVlDEQ along with the Township statement certif),ing that all grant activities 
have been completed. 



October 13, 2014 
Charter Township of Supefio( 
Wastewater Asset Management Plan Proposal 
Page 50t6 

.COMPENSATION 

Based ou the above Scope of Set vices we propose to perf0f111 with work Oll an handy not-to--cxceed basis, The 
following is a cost breakdown of Olll' SClY1ceS by task. 

Stlvices will be provided 011 all hourly ratc basis for a fee noHo~exceed $143,000. The services outlined herein 
will be billed mOllthly fm the value of services completed to date, all invoices arc payable upon receipt, in 
accot'dance\vith the Continuing Services Agreemellt bct\veell OHl'vl and the Chal'tcrTownship ofSuperiol', and 
Charter Township of Supe1'ior Policies, 

SCHEDULE 

'n1e project will be cotllplctcd within t\vo yenes of acceptance by the Township. Once authorization is received, 
OHM wiU develop a detailed schedule with milestones and deliverables, 

APPROYAL AND ACCEPTANCE 

This doclUllent, including a11y artached Exhibits constitutes the enUre Agreement between the TOWJlship and 
OHM Advisors anti shall not be amended, altered or changed, except by written authorization executed by both 
parties, Approval and acceptance of this Scope of Services is effecti,·c upon the Township'S signature, Ollivl 
Advisors is authodzed to begin performance upon il, receipt of a copy of this document signed by tlte Township. 

We thank )'on for this opportunity to provide professional se~vices to the Township alld we look forward to 
executing the plan that helps the Township save nlolley dl1~ough long term) proactive capital investtueut. Please 
do not hesitate to contact us if you haVE questions. Should YOll find OUl' proposal acceptable} please return one 
signed copy of tlllS proposal to our office. Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call. 

Sincerely, 
OHlvf Advisors 

Rhett Gronevclt, P,E, 
Client Principal 

Jacob Rushlow, P.E, 
Client Repl'esciltative 



October 13. 2014 
Charter Township of Superior 
Wastewater Asset Management Plan Proposal 
Page 6 of G 

Accepted By: 

Printed Name: 

Title: 

Date: 

Charter Township of Superior 
\'Vastewater Asset ManagCJllcnt Plan 

Proposal for Engineering Services 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASIITENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

A RESOLUTION TO ENTER INTO AN AUTOMATIC 
MUTUAL AID AGREJ;~MENT BETWEEN YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP, 

YPSILANTI CITY AND SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

Resolution Number: 2014-56 

Date: November 17, 2014 

At a regular meeting of the Township Board of Trustees ofSuperiol' Charter 
Township, Washtenaw County, Michigan, held at the Township Hall of said Township 
on the 17th day of November, 2014, the following resolution was offered. 

WHEREAS, the Superior Towuship has a full time tlre depl.lllment, with a 
dedicated millage and fire chief; and, 

WHEREAS, the Board finds a benefit to residents and non-residenls to enter into 
mutual aid agreements to enhance and suppOll the Superior Township fire service with 
additional assets from adjoining communities for incidents within Superior Township; 
and, 

WHEREAS, the Board tlnds a benefit to the greater Superior Township area by 
entering inlo mutual aid agreements 10 enhance and suppOlllhe safely and security of the 
area by joining our fire-fighting assets with the assets from adjoining communities for 
incidents in the City of Ypsilanti and the Tovmship of Ypsilanti. 

NOW, THEREFORE, HE IT RESOLVED, that Ihe Superior Charter Township 
Board of Trustees hereby approves the Automatic Mutual Aid Agreement belwccnlhe 
City of Ypsilanti, the Township of Ypsilanti and Superior Township. 



Automatic Mutual Aid Agreement 

THIS AGREEMENT is made on this __ day of_~_. __ -" 2014 by and between the 

City of Ypsilanti (hereinafter "City"), Charter Township of Ypsilanti (hereinafter "Township") and 

Superior Charter Township (hereinafter "Superior"). 

WHEREAS, the parties of this Agreement may, pursuant to the provision of PA 1987, Ex. Sess., 

No.8, being MCl124.S31, et seq., enter into an Agreement whereby they may provide each 

other with fire assistance; and 

WHEREAS, due to the staffing levels that each party currently has, the parties desire 

automatic response assistance from each other to increase initial staffing on structure fire 

scenes and facilitate better response times and Increased safety of firefighters and our citizens; 

and 

WHEREAS, the parties are willing to provide each other with fire assistance on a long term 

basis, subject to the terms and condition contained herein. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the parties 

agree as follows: 

1. Purpose 

The purpose of an Automatic Mutual Aid Agreement is to establish a predetermined 

arrangement between two or more agencies to support and assist each other In times of 

emergency related to fire suppression assistance. Also to decrease response times to a 

Box Alarm and/or mutual aid request and to improve fire scene safety with increased 

manpower. 

2. Fire Assistance 

The Fire Chlef(s), Public Safety Dlrector(s) of the aforementioned departments, or their 

deSignees, hereby agree that they will assist each other on an Automatic Mutual Aid 

basis, In accordance with the response protocol listed below. 

Page 11 



3. Policy 

Such assistance will be provided and requested in according to the following provisions: 

Superior shall respond automatically with a ladder Truck (2-FFs) and/or Engine (i-H). 

Superior will respond to Ypsilanti Township sections 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 also 10 and 11 

Superior will respond to Ypsilanti City sections 3, 4, 5 and 6. 

Township shall respond automatically with two Engines: E14-1 (2-FFs) & E14-3 (2-FFs). 

Township will respond to Superior sections 31,32,33,34,35 and 36. 

Township will respond to the entire City of Ypsilanti. 

City shall respond automatically with a Tower Truck (2-FFs) and Engine (2-FFs). 

City will respond to Superior sections 31, 32, 33, 34, 35 and 36. 

City will respond to Township sections 1 thru 24 (Clark Rd. south to Textile Rd.) 

4. Definitions 

A. "Commanding Officer" shall mean the senior or highest ranking officer available 

and/or his/her designee, who has responsibility for directing the department at the 

time of an emergency. 

B. "Requesting Agency" shall mean the jurisdiction in which an emergency exists and 

that requests aid pursuant to this agreement. 

C. "Responding Agency" shall mean the agency that sends personnel and/or equipment 

to a requesting agency pursuant to this agreement. 

5. Equipment and Personnel Expenses 

A. Unless covered by another agreement, no party to this Agreement shall be required 

to pay any compensation to any other party to this Agreement for services rendered 

hereunder, the mutual advantages and protections afforded by this Agreement 

being considered adequate compensation to all of the parties. 

Page I 2 



5. Equipment and Personnel Expenses (continued) 

B. All usage and disability payments, pension, worker's compensation claims, damage 

to equipment and clothing, and medical expenses shall be paid by the governmental 

entity regularly employing the firefighter who may be involved in providing fire 

assistance in accordance with this Agreement. Any and all furlough payments and 

charges to be made for eqUipment, supplies and materials used or expended while 

rendering assistance pursuant to this Agreement shall be paid by the governmental 

entity regularly employing the fire personnel who may be involved in providing fire 

assistance in accordance with this Agreement. 

6. Liability and Indemnification 

A. The requesting agency shall indemnify, hold harmless and defend the responding 

agency from all claim (except for those defined in section C below), demands, costs 

of damages (including attorney's fees) for bodily injury, including death, or property 

damage to any person or legal entity arising out of the act or omissions of personnel 

of the responding agency whiCh are specifically directed or ordered by the 

requesting agency's commanding officer or his/her designee, 

B. The responding agency shall indemnify, hold harmless and defend the requesting 

agency from all claims, demands, costs of damages (including attorney's fees) for 

bodily injury, including death, or property damage to any person or legal entity 

arising out of the acts or omissions of personnel of the responding agency which are 

not specifically directed or ordered by the requesting agency's commanding officer 

or his/her designee. 

C. Waiver of Compensation: The responding and requesting agencies waive all claims 

for compensation from each other including wages, disability payments, retirement, 

furlough and payments or charges made for eqUipment, supplies and materials used 

or expended while rendering service under this Automatic Mutual Aid Agreement. 

D. Waiver of Attorney Fee: To the extent attorney fees are covered by an insurance 

carrier for either the responding and requesting agency, the parties hereto waive 

indemnification of attorney fees, except for applicable deductibles. 

Page 13 



7. Term 

The term of this agreement shall be for one year after acceptance by each governing 

body and shall be automatically renewed for one year on the anniversary date of this 

acceptance. 

8. Termination 

Notwithstanding paragraph 4, parties to this Agreement may withdraw from this 

Agreement by providing the other parties to this Agreement with written notice (30) 

days prior to termination. 

9. Notices 

Any notice required or permitted by the terms of this Agreement shall be deemed to 

have been properly and sufficiently made, given, and served when such notice 15 placed 

in a properly addressed and sealed envelope, with postage prepaid, and sent by 

certified or registered mail to the other party at the following addresses: 

TO THE CITY OF YPSILANTI: One South Huron Street 

Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197 

Attention: City Manager & Fire Chief 

TO THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI: 7200 South Huron River Drive 

Ypsilanti, MI 48197 

TO SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP: 

Attention: TWp. Supervisor & Fire Chief 

3040 N. Prospect Road 

Superior Township, Michigan 48198 

Attention: TWp. Supervisor & Fire Chief 

All notices shall be deemed to have been made, given and served which they are 

deposited in the United States mail. The parties may designate another address for 

notices by providing the other parties with written notice of a change of address in the 

manner set forth. 

Page 14 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be signed on the 

_~ day of ... _' 2014, 

WITNESSED BY: 

'YICMfu f LikM~Ylkj) 
~1~.QfWL~~ 

WITNESSED BY: 

APPROVE AS TO FORM: 

, Barr, P-l0475 for City 

(information forthcoming) for Superior 

CITY OF YPSILANTI 

~ci.~ 
Ralph A. lange, City Manager 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 

~~ q{£JZ;:,~J2. 
In-ai-Ill, 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

,Kenneth Schwartz, Supervisor 

Dave Phillips, Clerk 

William Douglas Winters, P-28965 for Twp. 

Page 15 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

A RESOLUTION FOR APPROVAL OF THE PURCHASE AND INSTALLATION 
FIRE HOUSE SOFTWARE FOR INCIDENT REPORING 

RESOLUTION NUMBER: 2014·58 

DATE: November 17, 2014 

WHEREAS, The Superior Charter Township is a Michigan Charter Township; and 

WHEREAS, The Superior Township Fire Department has the power, privilege and 
authority to maintain and operate a fire depmi1l1ent providing fire protection, fire 
suppression, emergency medical services, technical rescue, hazardous incidence response 
and other emergency response services ("Fire Services"); and 

WHEREAS, the Fire Depmiment needs to maintain its process of required incident 
repOliillg; and 

WHEREAS, the State of Michigan requires Fire Departments to properly maintain 
repOits of all EMS incidents; and 

\VHEREAS, Fire Department staff has researched the various software needed to meet 
the above requirements and is recommending the software package from FIREHOUSE 
Softwm'e as a single source snpplier; and 

WHEREAS, 111e cost of the reeommended softwm'c is $17,800,00 for two eoncun"ent 
licenses for five years; and 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT IlliSOLVED: That the Superior Township Board of 
Trustees approves the Fire Depmiment's purchase and installation of two conCUlTent 
FIREHOUSE software/licenses for five years as outlined in the proposal from 
FIREHOUSE Software at cost not to exceed $17,800 and that the cost of this purchase is 
to be taken from expenditure activity No, 206-336·740,000 Operating Supplies 
(available balance is $18,564.61) and authorizes the Township Supervisor to sign allY and 
all required purchase documents. 



To: 

From: 

Date: 

Re: 

Supervisor Ken Schwartz 

Brian C. Thurston, Fire Chief 

November 14, 2014 

Request to contract with Firehouse Reporting Software 

Sir: As part of our continuing technology upgrade, I am requesting permission to enter into a 
contract with firehouse software. I would like to enter into the five year contract for a cost of 
$3560.00 annually forfive years for a total cost of $17,800.00. 

This program is needed so that we can maintain our process of required incident reporting. 
Additionally, this program will address a deficiency in our EMS reporting to the State of 
Michigan. This program will allow us to access our data from both stations using the internet 
through cloud storage. Additionally, this program will allow us to manage department 
resources, inventories, training records, personnel inforl11ation, maintenance records, and 
other aspects of the department. 

This will be a shared process with Ann Arbor Township in that they are also in the same 
predicament as we are in regards to their reporting program and technology. Firehouse will 
configure the data from the two agencies into one file which will be able to be separated by 
jurisdiction. 

Please contact me if you would like additional information for this request. 



Hello Chief, 
Below is the FH Cloud information and the 1,3 and 5 year pricing for the FH Cloud for Ann Arbor Twp 
and Superior Twp. I have priced it out for each department. If you choose to move forward there is a 
customer profile sheet that will need to be filled out and then an FH Contract will be written up for your 
approval and signature. Attached is a sample contract for your review. Let me know if there are any 
questions. Thanks, Roger 

Attached is the Technical Analysis Document the provides FAQ's and information on the hosting facility 
and below is the advantages of moving to the hosted solution and the pricing structure based our 
discussion. Please let me know if there are any questions and if there is anything else that I can do for 
you? Thank You! 

Advantages of the FH Cloud/FH Hosted Web solution include: 

1. Increased Versatility & Speed - You get the proven performance of the FH Software 
records management system with the ability to access the program from potentially 
anywhere. 

2. Decrease cost of hardware - FH Software provides necessary hardware to host 
software and data. No need for expensive high-bandwidth wired connections. See 
document attached for additional information on Data Center. 

3. Decrease Administrative/IT Overhead - FH Technicians do install, software updates, 
regular data backups. 

4. Never lose your data - Current FH Data is upsized/transferred. 

We offer a 1,3 or 5 year contract for this service. After the contract expires, you can choose to extend 
the contract or we'll give you a single user database with your data and the current version of FH 
Software (something most other web solution companies do not provide). Below is the annual fee for 
the different contract options. 

2 Concurrent licenses FH Cloud with the Base Modules, Ann Arbor Twp, MI 

FH Base Modules 
http://www.firehousesoftware.com/eval/moddesc. php 

1 year $7,220.00 
3 year $4,680.00 
5 year $3,560.00 

Total Cost $7,220.00 
Total Cost $14,040.00 
Total Cost $17,800.00 

2 Concurrent licenses FH Cloud with the Base Modules, Superior Twp,MI 

1 year $7,220.00 
3 year $4,680.00 
5 year $3,560.00 

Total Cost $7,220.00 
Total Cost $14,040.00 
Total Cost $17,800.00 



*standard/illitial pricing. Subject to change* 

The Website for you to demo this is: http://cloud.firehollsesoftware.com/demo/ 
Select the FH Web - Default Printers 
Username: fhguestS 
Password: Welcome1234 (case sensitive) 

FH HOSTING SERVICES ON 
FHCL01JD 

Here are 50 reasons why your department should move to the FH WEB Hosting Solution. Make better 
use of your resources, either budget money or personnel, let FH do all the work for you. You can enter 
into either a three (3) or five (5) year contract and at the end of the contract receive your SQI (.mdf) 
database back with a one user system that you can continue to use locally. 

1. FH as you know it today 

2. FH program, look and feel do not change 

3. We manage FH for you 

4. We handle all back-ups 

S. We handle all version updates 

6. Reduce your hardware and IT services cost 

7. Hosted in a secure Tier II ACS data center 

8. Access from a ny computer with internet access 

9. No setup, no training and easily deployed 

10. High performance even in low bandwidth connections 

11. Free iPad application called FHiWeb 

12. Best practices leveraged using ACS ITO service 

13. Complete system wide redundancy 

14. Will not work with existing FH Mobile applications 

15. Is compatible with FHinspector for iPad 

16. Will work with CAD Monitor via .ftp upload of your CAD data or through a secure VPN tunnel 

17. FH Cloud technical support monitored 24x7 (24x7 service for ACS data center only) 

18. End of the contract you own your data in usable FH format or you can renew agreement 

19. Data center located in Dallas, Texas 

20. Single-tenant, single access facility 

21. ISo/IEC 2000 Certified and designated as ACS Command Center 

22. Systems monitored and audited 24 hours a day 

23. Full electrical, fire and HVAC protection systems in place and fully zoned 

24. Connection from the customer to the data center encrypted at 256 bit AES 

25. Building ((TV video monitoring and secured proximity keyed access points 

26. onsite security guards 

27. All servers firewalled from each other 

28. Server racks are physically secured 

29. All server access notification sent to ACS FH Techs in real time 



30. Total 2.23 Petabytes and growing 

31. 35 robotic tape devices, 900 tape drives, and 16 virtual tape storage devices 

32. 550,000 GB onsite tape storage 

33. 250,000 GB offsite tape storage 

34. 10,000 servers 

35. Total Data Center bandwidth three GIGe connections 

36. 3 GIGe Links from separate vendors: AT&T, Sprint and Verizon Business 

37. No single point of failure in the system 

38. Mirrored SQL servers or MSSQL Clustering 

39. All servers are virtual in VMwar VSphere High Availability Cluster 

40. Servers replicated dally to Pittsburgh Data Center 

41. ACS Pittsburgh Data Center is disaster recovery 

42. Backups automated and monitored. Notification sent regardless of success or failure 

43. Backups retained for 14 days 

44. Databases backed up incrementally every two hours. Monthly backups on the first day of the 

month and retained for six months 

45. Full machine snapshots replicated daily and changes are replicated every hour to ACS Pittsburgh 

Data Center 

46. FIREHOUSE Software and Data Center staff fully trained in HIPAA 

47. No access ever allowed to server OS or databases 

48. Direct access to the FH Servers only allowed through SSL VPN by FH Staff only 

49. Quarterly security audits to ensure no unauthorized access' 

50. All data sessions encrypted 

Roger DeDoncker I Regional Account Manager 
FIREHOUSE Software 
A Xerox Solution 
Toll Free: 800.921.5300 xl (Support x2) 
http:Ul'IWw.firehousesoftware.com 
**Please note my new e-mail address:roger.dedon~~!lr@J(eroJ(.com** 



: 

i 

I 

Bill To 

Ypsilanti Meals on Wheels 

1110 W. Cross 
Ypsilanti, MI 48197 

Brenda McKinney, Treasurer 
Superior TO\"lnship 
3040 N. Prospect 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198 

Quantity 

P,O.No. 

Description 

Superior Twp. ~nnuai contribution for services 10 residents in Superior T\'Itp for 20 14 

Invoice 
Date Invoice # 

1115i2014 I 772 

Terms Project 

Rate Amollnt 

2,150.00 2,150.00 

Total $2,150.00 



OFFICE OF 

Ken Schwartz 
SupcrvisOl' 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
3040 North Prospect Road' Ypsilanti, M! 48198 
Telephone (734) 482·6099' Fax (734) 482-3842 

e~mail Kenschwartz@superior~twp,oJ'g 

November 13, 2104 

The following persons have agl'eed to sen'e Oil the respective Boards. I am 
I'ccommending their appointment for the following terms. 

A. Boal'd of Review 

1. 
2. 
3. 

Donald Dugas 
James Switala 
John MacNicol 

B. Zoning Board of Appeals 

1. 
2. 

Douglas Dail 
Sonny Parm 

jL~) 
Ken Schwartz 
Superior Township SUpcl'Visor 

ExpiI'es 

12/3112017 
12131/2017 
12131/2017 

12/3112017 
12/3112017 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
2015 HOLIDAY CLOSINGS SCHEDULE 

Thursday, January 1,2015 New Year's Day 

Friday, January 2, 2015 Day after New Year's Day 

Monday, January 19,2015 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day 

Monday, February 16, 2015 President's Day 

Friday, April 3, 2015* Good Friday 

Monday, May 25, 2015 Memorial Day 

Friday, July 3, 2015 Independence Day (tor Saturday, July 4) 

Monday, September 7,2015 Labor Day 

Monday, October 12, 2015 Columbus Day 

Wednesday, Novcmber 11, 2015 Veteran's Day 

Thursday, November 26,2015 Thanksgiving Day 

Friday, November 27,2015 Day After Thanksgiving 

Thursday, December 24,2015 Christmas Eve 

Friday, December 25,2015 Christmas Day 

Thursday, December 31,2015 New Year's Eve 

* denotes Yz day, offices close at 12:00 noon 

David Phillips, Clerk 
Charter Township of Superior 
3040 N. Prospect 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198 
734·482·6099 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
3040 NORTH PROSPECT, YPSILANTI, MICHIGAN 48198 

734-482-6099 

2015 MEETING SCHEDULE 

TOWNSHIP BOARD 

All regular meetings are held at the Township Hall, 3040 N. Prospeet, at 
7:30 p.m. on the third Monday of each month. If a holiday falls on a third 
Monday, the meeting will be on the Tuesday following that Monday of that 
week. 

Tuesday, Janumy 20,2015 (following Martin Luther King Day) 
Tuesday, FebrualY 17,2015 (following Presidents' Day) 
Monday, March, 16,2015 
Monday, April 20, 2015 
Monday, May 18,2015 
Monday, June 15,2015 
Monday, July 20, 2015 
Monday, August 17,2015 
Monday, September 21,2015 
Monday, October 19, 2015 
Monday, November 16,2015 
Monday, December 21, 2015 

PLANNING COMMISSION 

All regular meetings are held at the Township Hall, 3040 N. Prospect, at 
7:30 p.m. on the fourth Wednesday of each month, except for the November 
and December meeting which will be held on the third Wednesday of the 
month. 

Wednesday, Janumy 28, 2015 
Wednesday, February 25, 2015 
Wednesday, March 25, 2015 
Wednesday, April 22, 2015 
Wednesday, May 27, 2015 
Wednesday, June 24, 2015 

David Phillips, Clerk 
3040 N. Prospeet 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198 
734-482-6099 

Wednesday, July 22, 2015 
Wednesday, August 26,2015 
Wednesday, September 23,2015 
Wednesday, October 28,2015 
Wednesday, November 18, 2015 
Wednesday, December 16,2015 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

BILLS FOR PAYMENT 

Date: November 17) 2014 

GENERAL FUND NONE TO SUBMIT 

FIRE 

LAW 

PARK 

BUILDING 

UTILITY 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

NONE TO SUBMIT 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
Record of Disbursements 

Date: November 17,2014 

'Contains all checks written since last report for the following funds: 

General Bank - includes all checks written from the following funds: 
101 - General Fund 
204 - Legal Defense Fund 
219 - Streetlight Fund 
220 - Side Street Maintenance Fund 
249 - Building Fund 
266 - Law Fund 
508 - Park Fund 

701 - Trust & Agency Fund 

206 - Fire Fund 
Utility Dept. 

Note: Some of these checks were presented to the board for approval. All others are either pre-approved or under $3,000.00 
for Government Funds and $5,000 for Utility Dept. 



11/13/2014 10:39 AM 
User: NANCY 
DB: SUPERIOR TW? 

Check Date Bank 

Bank GENL GENERAL BANK 

10/21/2014 
10/21/2014 
10/2112014 
10/21/20H 
10121/2014 
10/21/2014 
10/21/2014 
10/21/2014 
10/2112014 
10/21/2014 
10/21/2014 
10/2112014 
10/21/2014 
1012112014 
10121/2014 
10121/2014 
10/21/2014 
10/21/2014 
lO!211201..!l 
10/21/2014 
10/21/2014 
10/21/2014 
:1.0/23/2014 
10123/2014 
10123/2014 

10/23/2014 
10/23/2014 

10/23/2014 
10/23/2014 
10/23/2014 
10/23/2014 

10/23/2014 
10/2.9/2014 
10/2912014 
10/29/2014 
10/29/2014 
1012912014 
10/29/2014 
10/29/2014 
10{29{2014 
10129/2014 
10{2912011 
11/0412014 
11{0512014 
11/05/2014 
11/05/2014 
11/05/2014 
11/05/2014 
11/05/2014 
11/05/2014 
11/0512014 
11/05/2014 
11/05/2014 

GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GE:ti!L 
GENL 
GENt 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENt 
GENL 
GENL 
GENt 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GEl'lL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENt 

GENL 
GENL 

GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 

GENL 
GENL 
GE~L 

GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENt 
GENt 
GENL 
GENL 
GE.NL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENt 
GENL 

Check 

36198 
36199 
36200 
36201 
36202 
36203 
36204 
36205 
36206 
36207 
35208 
36209 
36210 
36211 
36212 
36213 
36214 
362:1.5 
36216 
36217 
36218 
36219 
36220 
36221 
36222 

36223 
36224 

36225 
36226 
36227 
36228 

35229 
36230 
36231 
36232 
36233 
36234 
36235 
36236 
36237 
36238 
36239 
36240 
36241 
36242 
36243 
36244 
36245 
36246 
36247 
36248 
36249 
36250 

CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
CHECK DATE FROM 10/17/2014 11/13/2014 

Vendor Name 

WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER 
AF SMITH ELECTRIC INC. 
A~~ ARBOR CLEANING SUPPLY 
CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA 
CINTAS CORPORATION - 300 
ELIZ~ETH £L-ASSADI 
GBS INC. 
GLENN MCCARTER 
GREENSTREET TREE CARE 
aOEN DEERE LANDSCAPES r INC. 
.JOHN HUDSON 
¥JL~~ BARRETT BUILDING Co 
NEALIE MCBEJ\N 
~ITNEY BOWES INC 
READIND, ETTER & LILLICH 
SLM TRAILERS 
STANDARD PRINTING 
SUPERIOR TW? UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER 
WILLIAM WILLIAMS 
TRUGREEN CHEMLAtffi 
SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 
BLUE CROSS/BLUE SHIELD-M 
CONSUMERS LIrE INSURANCE CO 
VOID 

Description 

OVERTIME SEPTEMBER 2014 
REPAIR INTERIOR LIGHTS IN EP£NDA'S OFFIC 
MOP HANDLES, BATHROMM SUPPLIES 
BILLABLE COPIES AUG ~ SEPT 
RUG SERVICE WEEK OF 10/20/14 
ELECTION WORK 10/6/:1.4 THRD 10/17/14 
AV BALLOT INSTRUCTIONS 
DUMp TICKET REIMBURS&~NT 
REMOVE DEAD TREE AT eRNP 
ROCK SALT 
MILEAGE 10/6/014 THRU 10/17/14 
CENP BOARDWALK PROJECT #2 1ST PAYMENT 
ELECTION WORK 10/6/14 THRU 10/17/14 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL OCTOBER 2014 
BUILDING/ZONING ISSUES 
DUMP TRAILER REPAIR 
LETTERHEAD BRENDA 
TELEPHONES OCTOBER 2014 
T&X CBARGEBACKS JULY 2014 BOR 
DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 
LAWN SERVICE E CLARK RD AND MACARTHUR BL 
CASH TRANSFER 10/23/14 PAYROLL 
MEDICAL INSURANCE NOVEMBER 2014 
LIFE INSURANCE NOVEP~£R 2014 

void Reason: Created From Check Run ProcesS 
DELTA DENTAL DENTAL INSURANCE NOVEMBER 2014 
VOID 

void Reason: Created From Check Run Process 
RICHARD HAYERNIK 
SUPERIOR TN? PAYROLL FUND 
VISION SERVICE PLAN 
VOID 

PETTY CASH REIMBURSEMENT OCTOBER 2014 
BCSP OCTOBER 2014 
VISION INSURANCE NOV&~ER 2014 

Void Reason: Created 
TRUGREEN CHEY~AWN 

From Check Run :Process 

DTE ENERGY 
ABSOPURE WATER COMPANY 
ASHCOTT ELECTRICAL 
CINTAS CORPORATION - 300 
DTE ENERGY 
LAKESIDE SERVICE CO. 
ST~~DARD PRINTING 
STAPLES ADVANTAGE 
SUPE~IOR TNP PAYROLL FOND 
WEX BANK 
SUPERIOR TW? PAYROLL FUND 
BS&A SOFTWARE 
CHARLES SWANSON 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
CINTAS CORPORATION 300 
DTE ENERGY 
EDWIN MANIER 
ELIZABE~H EL-ASSADI 
ERIES HARRIS 
ERIN SCHLEMMER 
GENE BUTMAN FORD SALES, INC. 

LAWN SERVICE OCTOBER 
STREETLIGHTS SEPTEMBER 2014 
SPRlNG WATER OCTOBER 2014 
PE~~T ISSUED IN ERROR 
RUG SERVICE WEEK OF 10/27/14 
ELECTRIC ?A~~ BARN OCTOBER 2014 
PERMIT ISSUED IN ERROR 
SUPERIOR SCENES NEWSLETTER 
OFFICE SUPPLIES/ELECTION SUPPLIES/BLDG S 
ESA ADMIN FEES OCTOBER 2014 
FUEL OCTOBER 2014 
PAYROLL TRANSFER 11/6114 
ANNUAL SERVICE CONTRACT AlP & GIL 
OCTOBER 1ST INSTALLHENT 
DUMP USAGE 
RUG SERVICE WEEK OF 11/3/14 
GAS APT. 1 OCTOBER 20:1.4 
29 ELECTRICAL/5 - lOG INSPECTIONS 
ELECTION WORK 10/22/14 THRU 10/29/14 
DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 
DDM? TICKET P£IMBURSEMENT 
OIL CBANGE/ROTATE TIRES 

: 113 

Amount 

7,133.75 
146.62 

74.8B 
100.83 

49.20 
280.00 
317.18 
17.25 

735.00 
267.54 
57.68 

3,000.00 
156.00 
272.00 
780.00 
447.00 

92.00 
120.€6 
35B.91 

6.00 
58.00 

48,855.40 
12,154.03 

198.95 
0.00 v 

1,232.86 
0.00 v 

50.93 
6,346w26 

193.23 
0.00 v 

116.00 
7 r 37:1..81 

20.00 
111.00 
49.20 

848.32 
96.00 

3 f 402.40 
368.33 
42.00 
49.90 

47,961.67 
1:823.00 
1,178.93 

132.00 
49.20 
43.28 

945.00 
402.50 

22.00 
45.00 
72.79 



11/13/2014 10;39 ~~ 
Oser; NANCY 
DB: StlPERlOR TI~P 

Check Date 

11/05/2014 
11/05/2014 
11/05/2014 
11/05/2014 
11/05/2014 
11/05/2014 
11/05/2014 
11/05/2014 
11/05/2014 
11/05/2014 
11/05/2014 
11/05/2014 
11/05/2014 
11/05/2014 
11/05/2014 
11/05/2014 
11/05/2014 
11/05/2014 
11/07/2014 
11/07/2014 
11/07/2014 
11/07/2014 
11/07/2014 
11/07/2014-
11/07/2014 
11/07/2014 
11/07/2014 
11/07/2014 
11/07/2014 
11/07/2014 
11/07/2014 
11/07/2014 
11/07/2014 
11/07/2014 
11/07/2014 
11/07/2014 
11/07 /2014 
11/07/2014 
11/07/2014 
11/07/2014 
11/07/2014 
3:.1/07/2014 
11/07/2014 
11/07/2014 
11/07/2014 
11/07/2014 
11/07/2014 
11/07/2014 
11/07/2(l14 
11/07/2014 
11/07/2014 
11/07/2014 
11/0712014 
11/07/2014 
11/07/2014 
11/07/2014 
11/07/2014 
11/07/2014 
11/07 /2014 
11/07/2Q14 

B<.l.nk 

GEtI"L 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GEt."1. 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
G'E'.NL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GWL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENt 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENt 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 

Check 

35251 
36252 
36253 
36254 
36255 
36256 
36257 
36258 
36259 
36260 
36261 
36262 
36263 
3626, 
36265 
36266 
36267 
36258 
36259 
36270 
36271 

·36272 
36273 
35274 
36275 
36276 
36277 
36278 
35279 
36280 
36281 
36282 
36283 
36284 
36285 
35286 
36287 
36238 
36289 
36290 
36291 
36292 
36293 
36294 
36295 
36296 
36297 
36298 
36299 
36300 
36301 
36302 
36303 
3630"1 
36305 
36306 
36307 
35308 
36309 
36310 

CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SDPERIOR 
CHECK DATE FROM 10/17/2014 - 11/13/2014 

Vendor Name 

GEORGE GONYO 
JOHN HODSON 
KAREN BANACH 
NEALIE MCBEAN 
O'REILLY AtJTOMOTIVE~ INC. 
RICOa USA INC 
RICOE USA, INC 
ROBERT BUTLER 
ROSEMARIE LUSBY 
ROFOS BAKER 
STANDARD PRINTING 
STAPLES ADVANTAGE 
STATE DEt MICHl GAl"! 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 
TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 
VERIZON WIRELESS 
WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER 
WE):: BAN"'t( 
21ST CENTORY MEDIA - MICHIGAN 
1L"ffi DAVIS 
ANNE WOOD-ALATALO 
B£RRy ,JAN 
BEV£RLY BA.'I(ER 
BRANDY MOORER 
CA:RL.A BISARO 
CHARLOTTE FOX LUTTRELL 
COLETHSR MAE JOHNSON 
COMCAST 
CONGDON'S ACE HARDWARE 
CORNELIUS GRANTHAM 
DAVID PHILLIPS 
DIANA RIVIS 
DIANA SCHEER 
DONALD DEATRICK 
DTE ENERGY 
DUANE HINES 
ELIZABETH CLARK 
ELIZABETH EL-ASSADI 
EVELYN FOSTER 
GORDON FOOD SERVICE 
GREENSTREET TREE CARE 
HELEN SDNAL 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
JUA...'UTA BURGEN 
KEITH LOCKIE 
KIM GRANT¥.AM 
MARGOLIS COMPANIES, INC. 
M.~RJ'ORIE TAYLOR 
MARY GERTRUDE ADAMS 
MELISSA BROoKS 
HELODIE GABLE 
HICEELLE BARTH 
MICHELLE CZUPINSKI 
MICHELLE MCINTYRE 
NANCY !h~ TROTTER 
NANCY DURSTON 
NEALIE MCBEAN 
OHM ADVISORS 
PA~~WAY SERVICES 
PATRICIA NAGLE 

Description 

DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 
MILEAGE 10/20/14 THRD 10/31/14 
DUMP TICKET REI¥~URS&~NT 
ELECTION WOR..'t\. 10/28/14 THRU 11/1/14 
TORO PARTS AND OIL FLITER 
~AINTENANCE CONTRACT OCTOBER 2014 
ADO'L COPIES 7/31/14 THRU 10/30/14 
TRASH PICK UP 
DUMP TICKET REI¥~uRSEMENT 
DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 
BUSINESS CARDS RICK MAYERNIK 
OFFICE SUPPLIES/ELECTION SUPPLIES 
NON-COMMUNITY PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY FEE FD 
3 ASSESSOR RENEWAL CERTIFICATIONS 
PEST CONTROL OCTOBER 2014 
HOT SPOT CHARGES OCTOBER 2014 
NOVEMBER 2014 CONTRACT 
FtJEL SEPTEMBER 
NEWSPAPER PUBLISHING OCT 2014 
ELECTION WORK NOV 2014 
ELECTION WORK NOV 2014 
ELECTION WORK NOV 2014 
ELECTION WORK NOV 2014 
ELECTION WORK NOV 2014 
ELECTION WORK NOV 2014 
ELECTION WORK NOV 2014 
ELECTION WORK NOV 2014 
INTERNET SERVICES OCT 2014 
MISC SHO? SUPPLIES 
ELECTION WORK NOV 2014 
REIMBURSEMENT FOR FOOD FOR ELECTION WORK 
ELECTION WORK NOV 2014 
DUMP TICKETS REIMBURSEMENT 
ELECTION WORK NOv 2014 
GEN/LAW SPLIT GENERATOR GAS OCT 2014 
ELECTION WORK NOV 2014 
ELECTION WORK NOV 2014 
ELECTION WORK 11/3/14 THRU 11/4/14 
ELECTION WORK NOV 2014 
FOOD PUMPKIN CARVING 
CHIP, REMOVE TREES & TRIM TREE @ MACARTH 
ELECTION WORK NOV 2014 
MISC SHOP SUPPLIES 
ELECTION WORK NOV 2014 
MIL&~GE AUG 8, 2014 THRU OCT 30, 2014 
ELECTION WORK NOV 2014 
LIMESTONE 
ELECTION WORK NOV 2014 
ELECTION WORK NOV 2014 
MILEAGE 8/26/14 THRU 11/1/14 
ELECTION WORK 11/4/14 
ELECTION WORK NOV 2014 
ELECTION WORK NOV 2014 
ELECTION WORK NOV 2014 
ELECTION WORK NOV 2014 
ELECTION WORK NOV 2014 
ELECTION WORK NOV 2014· 
ENGINEERING SERVICES OCTOBER 2014 
PORTAJOHN PUMPKIN CARVING 
ELECTION WORK NOV 2014 

Page: 2/3 

Amount 

33.00 
72~BO 

11.50 
264.00 

30.77 
260.41 
359.44 
150.00 

23.00 
11.50 
44.09 

458.24 
130.47 
275.00 
75.00 
80.16 

128,017.50 
399.15 
257,00 
170. 00 
200.00 
200.00 
190.00 
160.00 
336.00 
170.00 
170,00 

76.90 
16.05 

170.00 
210.03 
170.00 
40.25 

200wOO 
60.63 

140.00 
200.00 
161. 00 
170.00 
16.33 

770.00 
180.00 

26.55 
170.00 
33.60 

210.00 
64.00 

lBO.OO 
180.00 

38.41 
140.DO 
lS0.00 
240 00 

48.00 
204.00 
252.00 
290.00 
248.00 

90.00 
160.00 



11/13/2014 10:39 AM 
Use'!:: NANCY 
DB: SUPERIOR TWP 

Check D,.,te 

11/0712014 
11/07/2014 
11/07/2014 
11/07/2014 
11/07/2014 
11/07/2014 
11/07/2014 
11/07/2014 
11/07/2014 
11/07/2014 
11/0712014 
11/07/2014 
11/07/2014 
11/07/2014 
11/07/2014 
11107/2014 
11/07/2014 
11/07/2014 
11/07/2014 
11/13/2014 
11/13/2014 
11/13/2014 
11/13/2014 
11113 /2014 
11/13/2014 
11/13/2014 
11/13/2014 
11/13/2014 
11/13/2014 
11/13/2014 
11/13/2014 
11/13/2014 
11/13/2014 
11/13/2014 
11/13/2014 

GENL TOTALS: 

Bank 

GENt 
GEN'L 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GmL 
GENL 
GENL 
G£N'L 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GEN""'...., 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GmL 
GENL 

Total of 148 Checks: 
Less 3 Void Checks~ 

Total of 145 Disbursements~ 

Check 

36311 
36312 
36313 
36314 
36315 
36316 
36317 
36318 
36319 
36320 
36321 ' 
36322 
36323 
36324 
36325 
36326 
36327 
36328 
36329 
36330 
36331 
36332 
36333 
36334 
36335 
36336 
36337 
36335 
36339 
36340 
36341 
36342 
36343 
36344-
36345 

CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
CHECK DATE FROM 10/17/2014 - 11/13/2014 

Vendor Name 

PATTY RINES 
PAULA DEEDS 
PEEBE JEAN JUDSON 
PHyLLIS ROBERTS 
PORSHEA ANDERSON-TAYLOR 
RAYMOND FRANZEN 
ROGHELLE MAILHOT 
ROSEMARY VENTITTELLI 
RUTH ANN SENTER 
S&~'S CLUB!SYNCRRONY BANK 
SAMANTHA TROTTER 
SA.,.· .. mRA BRYANT 
SHARON BRYANT-PHILLIPS 
STEFANI CARTER J.D. P.C. 
TA..~ERA TROTTER 
TRACI BlBINS 
WASHTENAW COUh~y TREASURER 
WILFaED WALTER JUDSON 
WILLIlIM TAYLOR 
ABSO?URE WATER COMPANY 
BENNY CANTRELL 
CINTAS CORPORATION - 300 
CONGDON!S ACE HARDWARE 
GBS INC. 
GEORGE GONYO 
LATVALA BROS. INC. 
HLIVE MEDIA GROUP 
NEALIE MCBEAN 
OF"",\{ ADVISORS 
PATRICK PIGOTT 
SPARTAN DISTRIBUTORS 
VICTOR L. LILLICH, J.D. 
ADA.."1 SULlMAN 
MECF~ICAL INSPECTORS ASSOC. OF MI 
WASHTENAw COUNTY E~~IRONMENTAL REAL 

Description 

ELBCTION WORK NOV 2014 
ELECTION WORK NOV 2014 
ELECTION WORK NOV 2014 
ELECTION WORK NOV 2014 
ELECTION WORK NOV 2014 
ELECTION WORK NOV 2014 
ELECTION WORK NOV 2014 
ELECTION WORK NOV 2014 
ELECTION wORK NOV 2014 
MISC SRO? SUPPLIES 
ELECTION WORK NOV 2014 
ELECTION WORK NOV 2014 
ELECTION WORK NOV 2014 
LEGAL SERVICES OCTOBER 2014 
ELECTION WORK NOV 2014 
ELECTION WORK NOV 2014 
CLEAN UP DAY @ EMU 2014 
ELECTION WORK NOV 2014 
ELECTION WORK NOV 2014 
WATER COOLER RENTAL OCT 2014 
DUMP TICEKT REIMBDRS~mNT 
RUG SERVICE WEEK OF 11/10/14 
SNOW SHOVEL 
ACCUVOTB OS PRINTER RIBBON 
DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 
BRUSHHOG REPAIR 
PUBLISRING OF BUDGET HEARING 
ELECTION WORK NOV 2014 
WOODLANDS Or GEDDES GLEN 
WASTE BAGS 
FREIGHT MISSED ON ORIGINAL INVOICE 
LEGAL SERVICES NOVEMBER 2014 
D~2 TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 
MECHANICAL INSPECTOR DUES FOR 2015 
TEST WATER @ TOWN HALL 

Page: 313 

Amount: 

170 00 
180.00 
170.00 
240.00 
180.00 
240.00 
170.00 
170.00 
lBO.oO 
55.26 

190.00 
160.00 
160.00 
716.25 
228.00 
170.00 

2,000.00 
156.00 
lBO.OO 

24.00 
33.00 
49.20 
25.98 
47.94 
17.00 

100.00 
146.00 
243.00 

1.557.75 
55.96 
15.13 

513.79 
23.00 
75wOO 
27.00 

295 r 220.53 
0.00 

295.220.53 



11/13/2014 10:36 AM 
User: NA....~CY 

DB: SUPERIOR TWP 

Check Date Bank Check 

Bank FIRE FIRE FUND 

10/17/2014 FIRE 21869 
10/21/2014 FIRE 21870 
10/21/2014 FIRE 21871 
10/21/2014 FIRE 21872 
10/2312014 FIRE 21873 
10/23/2014 FIRE 21874 
1012312014 FIRE 21875 
10/23/2014 FIRE 21876 
10/23/2014 FIRE 21877 
10124/2014 FIRE 21878 
10/24/2014 FIRE 21879 
10124/2014 FIRE 21880 
10/24/2014 FIRE 21981 
10/24/2014 :FrEtE: 21882 
10/24/2014 'FIRE 21883 
10/24/2014 FIRE 216:84 
10/2412014 FIRE :nSS5 
10/24/2014 FIRE 21886 
10/28/2014 FIRE 21867 
10/29/2014 FIRE 21888 
11/0.1/2014 FIRE 21S9:9 
11/0512014 FIRE 21890 
11/07/:2014 FIRE 21891 
11/0712014 FIRE 21892 
11/07/2014 FIRE 21893 
11/07/2014 FIRE 21894 
11/07/2014 FIRE 21895 
11/07/2014 FIRE 21896 
11/07/2014 FIRE 21897 
11/13/2014 FIRE 21898 

FIRE TOTALS: 
Total of 30 Checks: 
Less a Void Cneck~: 
Total of 30 Disbursements1 

CHEOK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TO.~SHIP OF SUPERIOR 
OHECK DATE FROM 10/17/2014 11/13/2014 

Vendor Narf<e 

HARRISON HyDPA-GEN LTD 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER 
SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FuND 
BLUE CROSS/BLUE SHIELD-M 
CONSUMERS LIFE INSURANCE CO 
DELT,A. DENTAL 
SUPERIOR TN? PAYROLL FUND 
VISION SERVICE PLAN 
ANN ARBOR CLEANING SUPPLY 
JtRGOS-HAZCO 
AUTO VALUE YPSILANTI 
CARTRIDGE WORLD ANN ~~OR 
,JEFFREY KUJAWM. 
MIClllGAN CHAPTER IMI 
h'EDERMAN/ INC. 
PAE'!'EC 
RICOH USA INC. 
SUPERIOR TNP GENERAL FUND 
SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 
SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 
SUPERIOR TWP GENERAL FUND 
BRIAN D MCMILLAN 
COMCAST 
CORRIGAN OIL COMPANY 
DTE ENERGY 
GRAINGER 
PAETEC 
VERIZON WIRELESS 
PEILIP W. DICKINSON 

Descri.pt.ion 

REPAIRS TO TANKER #11-1 
DEPARTMENTAL SUPPLIES 
TAX CHARGE BACKS JULY 2014 BOR 
CASH TRANSFER 10/23/14 PAYROLL 
MEDICAL INSURANCE NOVEMBER 2014 
LIFE INSURANCE NOVEMBER 2014 
DENTAL INSURA..\iCE NOVE~1BER 2014 
HCSP OCTOBER 2014 
VISION INSORANCE NOVEMBER 2014 
CLE~~ING AND JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 
SCBA CYLINDER HYDRO TESTS 
PARTS AND SUPPLIES 
PRINTER CARTD!GES 
MILEAGE 5/14/14 TERTI 10/6/14 
3 YEAR MEMBERSHIP Tr~RSTON/PI£RCE 
STATION #1 & *2 EXHAuST REMOVAL SYSTEM S 
TELEPHONES STATION *2 OCTOBER 2014 
COPIER LEASE OCTOBER 2014 
CREDIT USED FOR BC/BS THAT WAS OWED TO G 
HSA ADMIN FEES OCTOBER 2014 
PAYROLL TRANSFER 11/6/14 
MONTHLY ACCOUNTING FEES OCTOBER 2014 
FIRE STV~Y WORK OCTOBER 2014 
INTERNET SERVICES STATION #1 NOV 2014 
DIESEL FULE FOR APPARATUS 
GAS/ELECT~!C STATION #2 OCTOBER 2014 
DRUM DOLLY 
TELEPHONES STATION #1 OCTOBER 2014 
OFFICER CELL PHONES OCTOBER 2014 
MEDICAL INSUa~CE REIMBURSEMENT NOV 2014 

Page: 1/1 

P.:mount 

2,,090.25 
122.78 
386.70 

27/851.35 
8,980.81 

102.15 
1 r 057.68 
8(005.83 

183.00 
502.44 
320.00 
38.49 
99.98 

243.60 
100.00 
244.94 

71.06 
182" 93 
256.14 

60.00 
28,278.70 

lr666.66 
217.50 
242.96 
696~20 
924 . .31 
149.10 
130.24 
649.01 
873 .31 

64,728.12 
0.00 

84,728.12 



7:10 AM 

11/10/14 
Accrual Basis 

Superior Township Utility Department 
Check Register 

October 21 through November 17, 2014 

Date Num Name 

101 . Checking. Chase 205000485529 
101·0&M . Checking - O&M 

11/10/14 EFT Magio-Wrighter 
10/22/14 8920 AT&T 
10/22/14 8921 Staples Contract & Commercial 
10/22/14 8922 Stericycle Communications 
10/22/14 8923 Verizon 
10/22/14 8924 Ypsilanti Comm. Utilities Authority 
10/22/14 8925 Superior Twp. General Fund 
10/23/14 8926 Blue Cross Blue Shield 
10/23/14 8927 Consumer's Life Insurance Company 
10/23/14 8928 Delta Dental Plan of Michigan 
10/23/14 8929 Vision Service Plan 
10/23/14 8930 Superior Twp. Payroll Fund 
10/28/14 8931 Buck's Oil Co., Inc. 
10/28/14 8932 Carmen Walker 
10/28/14 8933 Comcas! 
10/28/14 8934 DTE 
10/28/14 8935 FTL Construction Inc. 
10/28/14 8936 Gary Foster 
10128114 8937 International Controls & Equipment 
10/28/14 8938 Staples Contract & Commercial 
10/28/14 8939 Zee Medical, Inc. 
11/05/14 8940 Carmen Walker/Petty Cash 
11/05/14 8941 DTE 
11/05/14 8942 Keith Lockie 
11/05/14 8943 MDEQ 
11/05/14 8944 Ricoh USA Inc. 
11/05/14 8945 Staples Contract & Commercial 
11/05/14 8946 Superior Twp. General Fund 
11/05/14 8947 SuperiorTwp. PayrOll Fund 
11/05/14 8948 TruGreen 

Memo 

Monthly Fee· Oct14 
Booster Sta. Phone - Oct14 
Adding Machine Tapes 
Ans. Service· Oct14 
Cell Phones· Oct14 
WIS Purch. - Sep14 
Payroll - 10/23/14 
Medical Insurance - Nov14 
Life Insurance - Nov14 
Dental Insurance - Nov14 
Vision Insurance - Nov14 
Pension & HCSP - Oct14 
Waste Oil Removal 
Mileage· 09/04-10f24114 
Internet· Maint. Fac. - Oct14 
Mull. Gas & Elect. - Oct14 
Sand & Stone 
Cell Phone Stipend - Oct14 
Service Gate Repair 
Office Supplies 
First Aid Supplies 
Replenish Petty Cash 
Mull. Gas & Elect. - Oct14 
Mileage - 08107-10/28/14 
2015 Annual Membership 
Copier Lease - Oct14 
Office & Bldg. Supplies 
Payroll -11106/14 
HSA Adm. Fees - Oct14 
Lawn Service - Maint. Fac. 

Amount 

(44.51) 
(74.03) 

(4.95) 
(77.00) 

(203.92) 
(156,720.27) 

(14,009.98) 
(4,149.61 ) 

(67.78) 
(500.70) 
(86.77) 

(3,069.86) 
(95.00) 
(66.64) 

(102.85) 
(2,433.81) 
(2,846.81) 

(32.96) 
(104.50) 

(40.25) 
(71.95) 
(30.00) 

(298.72) 
(47.04) 

(2,916.46) 
(161.88) 
(137.56) 

(14,009.96) 
(30.00) 

(101.58) 

Page 1 



7:10AM 

11/10/14 
Accrual Basis 

Superior Township Utility Department 
Check Register 

October 21 through November 17, 2014 

Oate 

11/05/14 
11/05/14 

Num Name 

8949 Windstream 
8950 Wright Express FSC 

TotaI101-0&M' Checking - O&M 

Total 1 01 . Checking - Chase 205000485529 

125 . CR Chkg. YCUA - Chase 639918234 
10/22/14 448 Superior Twp. Util. Dept. O&M 
10/28/14 449 Green Street Tree Care 
10/28/14 450 Superior Twp. Uti!. Dept. O&M 
11/05/14 451 GM & Sons, Inc. 
11/05/14 452 Parkway Services 
11/05f14 453 SuperiorTwp. Uti!. Dept. O&M 

Total 125 . CR Chkg. YCUA - Chase 639918234 

TOTAL 

Memo 

Phones - Maint. Fac. - Oct14 
Fuel Charges - Oct14 

Move 5-Year Plan EXpenses to Cap. Reserves 
RemoveTnee 
Transfer Invoices to O&M 
Water Main Repair - Norfolk/Sheffield 
Portable Toilet - Construction Site 
Transfer O&M Portion of UC Permit # 1405 

Amount 

(188.67) 
(412.69) 

(203,138.71 ) 

(203,138.71) 

(6,169.75) 
(1,615.00) 
(2,458.91) 

(20,860.00) 
(95.00) 

(515.00) 

(31,713.66) 

(234,852.37) 

Page 2 



1I!612014 BALLOTS SENT AND RETURNED SUMMARY 

1110412014 - STATE GENERAL 

JURISDICTION: SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP (77560) 

OVERSEAS BALLOTS MILITARY BALLOTS !'WAB BALLOTS 

AV Ballots Returned Returned RetO. Ret Re~On Re~ Received 
Combinl Issued On Time/% Late! % Issued Timef% Late I "/1$ Issued Time/% Late/ % Received Latef% 

COO01 301 206 95tt '15 " 3 3 - lOC!; 0 0 0 c C 

00002 286 275 .S> 11 H 1 lOO~ n 1 1 - lOOt 0 0 0 

00003 150 13' 9H 14 " 2 1 - 501 1 - SOl 0 0 0 0 

OCOC4. 174 164 'H 10 " 0 c 0 0 0 

00005 434 40' '" 25 G% 3 3 - 100~ 0 2 1 ;0' 1 - 50'1 0 0 

Total 1345 1270 '4% 75 " 
, S - ." 1 - "' 3 2 - 571 1 - 33'1. C 0 



111612014 

All V«ed PClUllt 

WARD PRECINCT: 00001 

M>le; 

Fem""" 

No Ct:rtder 

AU 

828 

SS3 

Q 

1.681 

494 S9JS6 % 

489 57,33 % 

o 00.00 % 

983 58.48% 

WARD PRECINCT: 00002 

M.ks 

Females 

No~r 

AI! 

l~071 

1.,.259 

o 
2,330 

500 46,69 % 

651 5l.71 % 

o OC.OO % 

1.151 49.40 % 

WARD PRECINCT: 00003 

Males 

Femalc:s 

N()~der 

AI! 

727 

1.081 

o 
1,808 

245 33.70 % 

372 34,41 % 

o 00.00% 

617 34,13 'II. 

WARD PRECINCT: 00004 

Malc:s 

Femalc:s 

No Geuder 

All 

908 

un8 
o 

1.9S6 

330 3-6.34 % 

409 37.94 % 

o 00.00% 

739 37.21 % 

WARD PRECINCT: 00005 

hl""" 

F ..... ks 

]':0 Gender 

All 

GRAND TOTAL: 

Males 

F~IC!i 

NoGcnder 

All 

1,07S 645 60,00 % 

1,J42 619 55,OS % 

o 0 0'1.00 % 

2,217 1,274 57.47% 

4.,609 2.,214 4g.04 % 

5,413 2.550 47.11 % 

o () 00.00% 

10,022 4,164 47.54 % 

lS-2l Voted Pcreent 

24 

21l 

o 
52 

40 
3j) 

o 
7. 

30 

49 

o 
79 

34 

37 

o ,. 

41 

38 

o 
ss 

175 

!9l 

o 
366 

8 33.33 % 

tl 39.29% 

o 00.00% 

1<) 3654% 

12 30.00 % 

12 30.77 % 

o 00,00 % 

24 30.38 % 

2 06.67% 

7 14.29% 

o 00.00 % 

9 11.39% 

:5 14.71 % 

10 27.03% 

o 00.00% 

15 21.13% 

16 34.04% 

17 44.74% 

o 00.00 % 

33 38,81 % 

43 2457 % 

57 29.84% 

o 00.00 % 

100 27.32 % 

VOTER TURNOUT 
1110412014 - STATE GENERAL 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP (i7560) 

22-30 Voted Percetlt 3t-'W Voted Pen::cnt 

127 

III 

o 
238 

182 

194 

o 
376 

168 

317 

o 
485 

135 

161 

o 
296 

126 

142 

o 
268 

738 

925 

o 
1,663 

33 25,98 % 

26 23.42 % 

o 00.00 % 

59 24.79 % 

50 27.47 % 

70 36,08 % 

o 00.00 % 

120 31.91 % 

26 15.48% 

55 17.35% 

o 00.00 % 

81 16,70% 

27 20.00% 

34 2LJ2 % 

o 00.00% 

61 20.61 % 

39 30.95 % 

36 25.35% 

o 00,00 % 

75 27.99% 

175 23.71% 

211 23.89 % 

o 00,00 % 

396 23.81 % 

89 

92 

o 
lSI 

271 

280 

o 
551 

17.l 

100 

o 
373 

1.34 

277 

o 
Sll 

m 
l!9 

o 
231 

S79 

968 

o 
1,847 

34 38.20 % 

40 43.48 % 

o 00.00 % 

74 40,88 % 

99 36.53 % 

Ito 39.29% 

o 00.00 % 

209 31-93 % 

41 23.70% 

73 36.50% 

o 00,00% 

114 30.56% 

73 31.10% 

100 36.10% 

o 0000% 

173 33,$6% 

47 41.96% 

39 32.77% 

o 00.00% 

86 3723 % 

294 33.45 % 

362 37.40% 

o 00,00 % 

656 35.52 % 

41..sQ V<it~ Percen.t 

m 
161 

o 
300 

216 

24S 

o 
461 

llO 
18(l 

o 

"'" 
195 

194 

o 
:>89 

182 

.97 

o 
379 

842 

977 

o 
1.81' 

79 56.83 % 

SS 52.80 % 

o 00.00% 

164 54.67 % 

97 44.91 % 

144 58.78 % 

o 00.00% 

2.41 52.28 0
/" 

38 34.55 % 

65 36.11 % 

o 00.00% 

103 35.52 % 

65 3333 % 

72 37.11% 

o 00,00% 

137 35.12 % 

lOS 57,69 % 

103 52.;:'8 % 

o 00.00 % 

208 54.88 % 

384 45,61 % 

469 48.00 % 

o 00.00% 

853 46.89% 

51-59 Voted Percent 

160 

185 

o 
345 

156 

205 

o 
361 

lOS 

131 

o 
236 

, ... 
L<4 

o 
302 

224 

23S 

o 
459 

793 

no 
o 

1,703 

105 65.63 % 

117 63.24 % 

o 00.00% 

222 64,35% 

100 64.10 % 

127 61.95 % 

o 00.00% 

227 62.88% 

51 48.57% 

61 46.56% 

o 00,00% 

u2 47,46% 

64 43.24% 

60 38.96% 

o 00,00% 

124 41.06% 

145 64.73 % 

158 67.23 % 

o 00.00% 

303 66.01 % 

465 58.64% 

523 57.47% 

o 00.00% 

98$ 58.02 % 

~ 

~ 
.~ 
~ 

60+ Voted Pcrccot 

289 
276 

o 
% 

206 

2% 

o 
502 

141 

204 

o 
345 

.<2 
255 

o 
417 

384 

411 

o 
195 

1.182 

1,442 

o 
2,614 

235 SUI % 

210 76.09% 

o 00.00% 

445 7S.76 % 

142 68.93 % 

lSS 6351 % 

o 00.00% 

330 65.74 % 

S7 61.70 % 

111 54.41 % 

o 00.00 % 

198 57.39% 

96 5926 % 

113 52.t6% 

o 00.00 % 

229 54.92 % 

293 76.30 % 

276 67.15% 

o 00,00 % 

569 7157% 

853 72.17 % 

913 63.66% 

o 00.00 % 

1,771 67.49 % 



STATE OF MICHIGAN 
RICK SNYDER 

GOVERNOR 
DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

MIKE ZIMMER 
ACTING DIRECTOR 

GREG R, WHITE JOHN D, QUACKENBUSH SALLY A, TAlBERG 
COMMISSIONER CHAIRMAN COMMISSIONER 

October 29, 2014 

To CitieslVillages/Townships: 

This letter is being sent to franchise entities (municipalities) within the state of Michigan. 
"Franchise Entity" means the local unit of government (city, village, or township) in which a 
provider offers video services. The Michigan Public Service Commission (MPSC) bas prepared 
an electronic survey to determine trends and to better understand if municipalities are 
expetiencing positive or negative issues witb cable providers, or if municipalities have concems 
with Public Act 480 of 2006 (the Act). The information gathered will be included in the MPSC's 
annual report to the Govemor and Legislature, which is filed pursuant to Section 12(2) of the 
Act. The survey is quick and should only take a fcw minutes of your time. 

Beginning October 31, 2014, go to michigan,gov/mpsc and click on the Video/Cable link 
and look for the electronic survey in the Spotlight section, Please slIbmit your responses by 
November 26, 2014, Please note that the survey will no longer be available on the website after 
December 1,2014. 

For your information, enclosed are two Consumer Tips that provide information 
regarding filing a complaint with the MPSC. One is relevant to customers, the other to a 
municipality. 

The MPSC values your input and comments, Should you have any questions, please 
contact me at (517) 241-6100 or by email at foristc@michigan,gov. 

Enclosures 

Very tlUly yours, 

Chtistina Forisl, Manager 
Service Quality Section 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer 
Auxlliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodatlons are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

4300 W. SAGINAW HIGHWAY' P,O, BOX 30221 • LANSING. MICHIGAN 48909· www.michigan.gov/mpsc·(517)241-6180 

II 

I 



; ; 

The MPSC's role in handling video/cable 

t.elevlslon complaints 

On pecember 21, 2006, Governor Granholm 

signed legislation to promote competition 

for video servlce~ In the state of Michigan. 

Public Act 480 of 2006, or as it is more 

commonly known, the "Uniform Video 

Services Local Franchise Act" charges the 

Michigan Public Service Commission (MPSC) 

witn implementing theAct. The MPSC now 

has the responsibility to handle cable. 

inquiries and co.:..:m.:o:p~la::.:i.:..:nt=s:.... ______ ---l 

Are you having a problem with your video/cable 

television provider? 

If you are experiencing problems with your 

provider, you should first. contact your provider 

and attempt to resolve your dispute with them. 

Not. satisfied? File an informal complaint with 

the MPSC 

If you are dissatisfied with the provider's 

response, or the dispute is not resolved to your 

satisfaction, you may file an informal complaint 

with the MPSC. 

How does the informal complaint process work? 

• A customer contacts the MPSC with a video/ 

cable television complaint. 

• MPSC Staff forwards the complaint to the 

provider & informally mediates (if necessary) 

between the provider and the customer. 

The provider is allowed up to 10 business days 

(under normal circumstances) to respond and 

provide a detailed resolution to both the 

customer and the MPSC. 

Still not satisfied? File a formal complaint and 

request a hearing 

If you remain dissatisfied even after the Staff has 
completed the informal complaint process, you 
may file a Formal Complaint. 

A customer will be permitted to file a formal 

complaint only after: 

• the informal complaint process has been 

completed; and 

• a satisfactory resolution has not been reached 

between the provider and the customer. 

To request a formal hearing, prepare a letter of 

complaint explaining the problem. Send the 

original and seven (7) copies of the letter/ 

complaint to the MPSC at the following address: 

Executive Secretary 
MPSC 
P.O. Box 30221 
lansing, MI 48909 

The written complaint must contain the follOWing 

information: 

I 



o customer name, address, telephone number, 

and signature; 

• the name and address of the provider with 

whom there is a disagreement; 

o the location/address of the disputed action; 

• the time and dates of the disputed actions; 

o a description of exactly what happened -

include all details, the names and addresses of 

any persons involved, disputed charges and 

costs. 

Identify the specific section(s) of the Video Act 

that are alleged to have been violated and state 

sufficient facts to support the alleged violation(s). 

Specify the relief requested. 

Next Action 

MPSC Staff will review the formal complaint, and 
if the disputed amount is under $5,000 and all 
required information is included, the Commission 
shall appoint a mediator within seven (7) business 
days ofthe date the complaint is flied. Mediation 
may include a review of the complaint and 
discussions with the customer and company. If 
through this process the customer and company 
are still unable to agree, the mediator will issue a 
recommended solution within 30 days from the 
date of appointment. The customer and company 
have 10 days to either accept or reject the 
recommendation. If the customer or company 
rejects the solution, the complaint proceeds to a 
formal hearing. If the dispute involves an amount 
over $5,000, it proceeds directly to a contested 
case hearing with no prior mediation. 

Formal Complaint Hearing Process 

A formal complaint hearing is a trial-like 
proceeding. This means that the customer, the 
cable company, and MPSC Staff will come before 
an administrative law judge. A formal complaint 

proceeding is separate from any informal 
proceeding related to the problem that may have 
taken place. Lawyers represent the cable 
company. Customers may hire a lawyer, represent 
themselves (excluding some businesses), or bring 
someone to assist them. The customer must 
present information and witnesses, to prove or 
justify his/her position. The MPSC cannot provide 
a lawyer or pay any legal fees. After the hearing, 
the judge will issue a proposed decision. However, 
the MPSC will make the final decision, and will 
Issue its decision in a MPSC order. During this 
process the customer and the company may 
continueto try to settle the problem. However, 
the MPSC must approve any agreement that is 
reached. 

Required Costs 

If the customer orcompany rejects the mediator's 
decision and is found by MPSC orderto be at 
fault, that party will be responsible for the legal 
costs of the other party. If both the customer and 
the company reject the mediator's deciSion, each 
party pays their own legal costs. 

For more information: 

For more information about filing a complaint, PA 
480, or the dispute resolution process, go to the 
MPSC website at: michigan.gov/mpsc. Click on 
the video/cable button. 

You may also contact the MPSC at: 
Service Qua lity Division 
Attn: Video Franchising 
P.O. Box 30221 
Lansing, M I 48909 

Phone: (800) 292-9555 
Fax: (517) 241-2400 

Filing Satellite Complaints 

The Federal Trade Commission (FTC) at: 
(877) 382-4357 or ftc.gov handles satellite 
complaintS/inquiries. 



,~f& 

COMCAST 

October 24, 2014 

David Phillips, Clerk 
Township of Superior 
3040 N. Prospect 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198 

Dear Mr. Phillips: 

FYI 

As part of Comcast's commitment to keep you informed about important developments that 
affect our customers in your community, I am writing to notify you of a channel change. 
Customers are being notified of this change via bill message. 

Effective December 15, 2014, WGN America/WGN America HD (channels 95/187/1216) will no 
longer be available on the Limited Basic service. WGN Cable Network/WGN America HD 
(channels 95/187/1216) will be available to customers with our Digital Starter or higher levels of 
XFINrrY TV service. 

As always, feel free to contact me directly at 734-254-1888 with any questions you may have 

Sincerely, 

~~ 
Frederick G. Eaton 
Senior Manager, External Affairs 
Com cast, Heartland Region 
41112 Concept Drive 
Plymouth,MI 48170 



Public Hearing Notice 

City of Ypsilanti Zoning Board of Appeals 
Wednesday, 03 December 2014, 7:00 p.m. 

Council Chambersl City Hall 

The City of Ypsilanti Zoning Board of Appeals will hold a public heating on Wednesday, 03 December 2014, 
at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, One South Huron Street, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197. 
The purpose of the hearing will be to receive public comments on the following: 

Variance Request: Dimensional Variance for Curb Cut Width at 101, 103. 111. & 113 Bell Rd. 
The Zoning Board of Appeals will hear an application, hold a public hearing, and make a determination 
regarding a variance application to permit a single curb cut width In excess of 20', and a maximum curb cut 
width of 35', as proscribed by 122-833(1)(b). The property in question Is currently zoned R2, One- and Two
family Residential, and Is within the EO, Entfyway Overlay District. The properties are under the same 
ownership and are being reviewed as one zoning lot. The addresses, parcel numbers, and legal descriptions 
are: 101 & 103 Bell Rd, 11-11-39-484-001, E. i1'.9F LOT 20 & ALL OF LOTS 21, 22, & 27 A. LAZEUER'S 
ADDmON; and 111 & 113 Bell Rd, 11-11-37-100-001, LOT 16 PLAN OF CLARKSVILLE •. 

The City Invites all citizens to attend this meeting or to send written comments to the City of Ypsilanti, 
Community & Economic Development Department, One South Huron Street, Ypsilanti, Midhigan 48197. For 
further Information, please call 734-483-9646 or email wesslerb@dlyofypsilanti.com. For a full calendar of 
City events, please go to our webSite at cityofypsllanti.com/calendar. 

The City of Ypsilanti will provide necessary auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for people with 
hearing disabilities or audio tapes of printed materials for people with vision disabilities, upon two days' 
notice to the City of Ypsilanti. Those requiring these aids or services should (ontad the City of Ypsilanti at: 

Frances McMullan 
City Clerk· . 

City Clerk's Office 
One South Huron Street 
Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197 

(734) 483-1100 

LANDLORDS, PLEASE POST THIS INFORMATION fOR YOUR TENANTS. 

I 



Adopted 10120/14 

2015 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
Government Funds Budget - Adopted 10/20/14 

1·.··· ... \'···.···.; ·.·.·!~L'fJ!;:l)G,~~;~ 
ACTUAI-S 2014 ·.".\!0! 

L.. L nM. H~"~~~ L •.... 

Pace 1 of 14 



2015 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
Government Funds Budget - Adopted 10/20/14 

r;'i;)~'ij,.!i:a~~i DG~~,'l 
ACTUALS 2014- I:;)!ii:' 

T __ .... T_._. ""1" J\"8~"'T"""""'T'!. ,.... , 

Adopted 1 0120114 Paae2 of 14 



Adopted 10120/14 

2015 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
Government Funds Budget - Adopted 10/20/14 

. _ _ _ . _ _ 1·····5\.$.itJ'D·r;~·~ 

PaQe30f14 



2015 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
Government Funds Budget - Adopted 10/20/14 

209 - ASSESSING 
702 000 
703 
710 
717 

650 
660 
661 
958 

nun ITot 
215-CLERK 

700 JOOO 
702 
717 

1727 
ITotal Clerk 

253 - TREASURER 
700 000 
702 
710 
717 
727 

Total 11 

265 - TOWNSHIP HALL BUILDING & GRollj\jfis 
702 000 
703 
717 
740 
860 
920 
930 
976 

Tota 

Adopted 1 0120/14 

, Hall 1& 

-_I_@!_,!!!!S 

Office .;::, 

Meals&L 
',&Dues 

Clerk 

Office l';" 

I 
Office : 

I 

I 

L 
;& 

ACTUALS rcJ.··········;~~i~lJ.D);~~;~i·~~~f~~~~~1 
Jan'- Jun 2014 Al\1ENDED::i..·.f,~: .•.. : .•• 

61,587 
o 

912 
5,464 
1,485 

240 
27 

283 
153 

70,152 

33,092 
1,331 
4,036 

° 
33,092 
27,681 

618 
6,704 
1,194 

7,322 
1,509 

a 
3,261 

17 
4,547 
4,425 

o 

114,684 
1,000 
1,000 
1,379 
2,500 

500 
600 
500 >2~X 
700 ,,3I)Of 

.1~7;36: 

66,182 
5,000 
6,681 

77.86~ J' ., .·····il;~ 
66,182 

47,5:.:::02;.+'~;"';"+--=:i~3 
a 

10,741 
2.500 

14,633 
1,500 

293 
5,000 

a 
11,000 

9,000 
30,000 
71,426 

Page4of14 



2015 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
Government Funds Budget - Adopted 10/20/14 



Adopted 1 0/20114 

2015 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
Government Funds Budget - Adopted 10/20/14 

r;1"";;;;i;;~"';Il!~E .. 'iU .. I ACTUALS 2014 f( 
Jan - Jun 2014 AlVlENDED".ii;. 

'Il.r!'" 

Page 60f14 



Adopted 10120114 

2015 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
Government Funds Budget - Adopted 10/20/14 

I "' " ,'" " .. - ~"c;n'~~R :::t>'<:";,1' :.":}?,,t/ •• :. 

PaRe 7 of 14 



Adopted 1 0120/14 

2015 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
Government Funds Budget - Adopted 10/20/14 

">':, ,.-, '''''''';'"'''''''.'.'",", .. ,\,v,..,;<~'r, ... ",!i_''<.'_'",, ",,·,,·:i 

PageSof14 



Adopted 1 0120/14 

2015 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
Government Funds Budget - Adopted 10/20/14 

", "/"'-(""" .,'-',-' -:"""y" 

Page 9 of 14 



Adopted 1 0120114 

2015 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
Government Funds Budget - Adopted 10/20/14 

",< ,.p ..... """"-<-·""'·'(',tlr\/~.;/ t',;;";';;\l<~i:,,,:>;.j 

Page 10 of14 



Adopted 10120/14 

2015 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
Government Funds Budget - Adopted 10/20/14 

,','~,;'fjT)T':I ,,"""'l4"'1 

Paae 11 of14 



Adopted 10/20/14 

2015 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
Government Funds Budget - Adopted 10/20/14 

Paae 12 of 14 



1966 - UNALLOCAT 

405 
406 
660 
661 
662 
663 
663 
695 
699 

Total-

803 
851 
920 
930 

985 
ITotal -

Adopted 10120/14 

2015 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
Government Funds Budget - Adopted 10/20/14 

FICA 
Medical Insurance 

Dentallnsu 
Vision 

Life Insu 
HSA Admini.m-ation Fee 

~rlrrj::!.nt Rt:Io~lfPt:Io~n~' Property Tax 
1FT Taxes 

Pilot Program Taxes 
Fines & 

Sycamore Reg Law 
I Reg Law 

St Joseph Hospital Law 
ton 

False Alarm Revnue 
,"s from Fund Balance 

c 
to 

r 
; - Other 

Ac-r.ounting Chargeback Fee 
,& 

litilitip-c::. 

irs & 

Tax 

ACTUALS 
Jan Jun 2014 

3,939 
14,235 

o 
o 
o 

24 
1,117 
5,288 

$1,213,021 
40,161 

4,822 
13,134 
48,727 
28,083 
57,608 

334 
2,140 

o 

765,105 
41,534 

1,258 
4,900 

600 
600 

2,875 
655 

527 

I ·'I'···8······ >,:",""," :, BUD 
2014 

AMENDED 
.2~~5' 

8,217 .''Z,7:Tl' 
20,712 . . ..: '.'1' 

o , ' ..... ,. .... . •.• 8.6'Z 
o .• . .... '.' .' 1;S7; 
o ..... . ... 1$3 
o . > .' '10.0: 

2,240 ..•. .." 
10,740 '. '.' : 
41,909 ..... . 

1 

I I 
$1,214,542 ...... . ...$'1., 

40,161 ". .' .•.. 
4,613' ..> 

35,000 ..•....... '. 
97,453 ............ . 

56,165'. . ,'" 
115,215 '. . .'. l' 

o ....6®. 
4,0004,000 

89,956 ' .. ,. ···98';295 
1,657,105 1,692,620 

1,536,210 
90.000 

"::'0=-+-'--...,.-- .200; 

10,000 
1,200 
1.200 
6,000 

500 .1,5j)0 

1 0,8001;~01f. 
'1;691;600 

Page 13 of 14 



Adopted 10120f14 

2015 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
Government Funds Budget - Adopted 10/20/14 

ACTUALS 
Jan - Jun 2014 

Paae 14 of 14. 



PARKS & RECREAHON 

~=,,"j _. ;:;:Ge:;:neral Fund 
1664 000 . IN' 

) - Interest on 
)85 - Reimb. For Labor Costs 

1.075 - Insurance 
1695.000· 

1699.025 . Approp. from 
ITotal 

11751 .. 

IT. 

Adopted 10/20/2014 

702.001 ' 
702.002· Admin. 

715.001 . Social Security - C 
_ 715.002' Social Security -Adm' . 

717.000' Taxable 
718.000· 

719.000 - Prior Year 
727,000 - Office 

727.050 . 
801.000 . 

803.000 . Two. 
850.000 . 
851.000 . Insurance anc 

852.000 -I -_ .. _.-

857.000 - HCSf 

660.000' T 
900.000 . Printing & Pu 

Q~n noo . R"~i"" 11. 

958.000 . Memberships & Dues 
Sn.OOD ·1 

2015 Budget - ADOPTED 10/20/14 

ACTlJALS 
Jan Jun 2014 

115,119 
o 

415 
490 

66 
o 

0' 
116,090 

3,240 
17.470 

248 
1.422 

929 

.J1l.:!.§.. 
o 

197 
o 

1.18 
3,00 

41 
936 
176 
407 
137 

o 

7 
216 

31':'R4 

~ 
B DGETS 

2014 2015 

---
?.::lO "'>.7 .",..,. <>11 

o 
900 
500 
100 
100 

1,000 

o 
o 

500 
o 

100 
0' 

230"]3'r 11 

9,000 
34,939 

689 

3,449 
3,071 

350 
500 
100 

2,200 
6,000 
1,300 
4,500 

378 
S40 
300 
100 
500 

35 
1,250 

72.438 

7,540 
37,369 

o 
o 
o 
o 

350 
500 
100 

~,400 

o 
1.nnn 

o 
o 

300 
100 
500 
100 

3,000 

Page 1 ofS 



2015 Budget - ADOPTED 10/20/14 

~ TOvVI\I"SHIP """"" BUDGETS 
PARKS & RECREATION ACTUALS 2014 2015 

Jan - Jun 2014 k\!!ENDED BUDGET 
754.' Recreauon 0 ent . . .. .. 

704.000' Staff Salaries 2,240 6.026 8,918 
715.000 . Social Security 171 371 0 

740.000' Operating Supplies 1,298 5.250 3,000 i 

740.005 . Signage 202 500 5001 
860.000 . Transportation 0 100 100i 
930.000 . Rep. & Maint 0 500 500 

Total 754 •. ' Recreation Department ..... 3,912 12,747 13,0181 
755 •. Parks. Maintenance Department ... ... .. ... 

1 

704.000 . Staff 37,584- 78.218 100,620 
715.075' Social Security-Staff 2,889 6,011 0 

717.050' Taxable Benefits-Staff 179 351 0 
718.075' Pension-Staff 3.387 7,302 0 

740.000' Operating Supplies 726 2,000 1,500 
740.003' Herbicide (Non-Salective) 0 500 500 

740.004 . Sand, Gravel, Bark and Soil 0 500 SOO 
741.001 . Uniforms 259 750 750 

742.000 . Fuel - Lubricants 3,244 6,000 6,000 
801.000 - Professional Services 119 0 0 
850.000' Telecommunications 333 750 750 

860.000' Transportation 0 50 50 
920.000 . Utilities 152 450 300 

930.000 . Repairs & Maintenance 5,109 7,500 7,500 
930.001 . Controlled Bums 3,626 4,000 4,000 

974.000 . Small Tools & Equipment 78 1,000 500 
975,000 . Signage 1,969 0 100 

977.000 - Equipment ° 25,270 26,000 
Tota1755 •• ParkS Maintel'lance Department .. 59,654 140,652 149,070 
756 - Park Developmentllmprovement 

951.000 - Project (Pavilion for Fireman's) 129 5,000 40,000 
Total756-ParkDevelopmentll~pt()vement 129 £j,000 I 40,000 

Adopted 10120/2014 Page 2 of3 



2015 Budget - iillOPTED 10/20/14 

\~Ji!?;TOW0IS1-ln' ..... ,,';/.,.. 
BUDGETS 

PARKS & RECREATiON ACTUALS 2014 2015 
Jan Jun 2014 At\1ENDED BUDGET 

966 -Unallocated ExPenSes: . . 

715-FICA 0 0 12,247 
717.000' Taxable Benelits 0 0 5.646 

718.000 . Pension a 0 12.649 
852.000 - Medical Insurance a 0 0 
853.000 - Dentellnsurance 0 0 204 
854.000 • Vision Insurance 0 0 41 

855.000 - Ufe Insurance 0 0 58 
857.000 - HCSP 0 0 719 

TotaI966-Unallocated.Expenses . .. ... . 0 0 31,564 
TotaI755.999.·ToTAl..EXpeN~t::S . 95,4U\1 230,837 288,911 

Net of Revenues and Expenditures 20,681 .. 0 . 0 

Adopted 10120/2014 Page30f3 



2015 Budget - Adopted 10/20/14 

UTlLITV DEPARTMENT 

Adopted 1012012014 Page lof4 



2015 Budget - Adopted 10/20/14 

UTILITY DEPARTMENT 

Adopted 1 012012014 Page 2 of4 



2015 Budget - Adopted 10[20/14 

UTILITY DEPARTMENT 

Adopted 1012012014 Page 3 of4 



SUPERlOR 
Nl\1SHli 

UTILITY DEPARTMENT 

''''C",T SERVICE REVENUE 
I 1441 • Interest on Sank 

Total 

[Net of 
ICAPI 

s Out to cap. Res. 

• and Expenditures • 

1415.' 

Tota1415 
427· Grar 
441-

r II 

1 Fees 

1 Fees 

.on Bank 

1809 - Transfer In From o&M 
INet of Revenues and Expencfrtures .(,,,,,,1"'" 

Adopted 1012012014 

1441-lntereston Bank A 
• and Expencfrtures - System Rep. Res. 

, & EXPENOm II::""., _ AI • 

-;;=",,.,68.:, 7 • Agency Fee;; 
689-Bone 
690 Disclosure Report Fe< 

691 - OVeriaooino Reoort Feelf 

413 - Availability Fees 
414 Development A 

415 - Tap Fees 
425 - Other Mise 

416- T&T 

620-R&M-l 
621 - Project 

675-

~Inc 

2015 Budget - Adopted 10/20/14 
i','}rA 

'I BUDGETS I 
Jau..JtIl1 '14 I 2th4 .. 2615 . 

983 2.0161 ,1.900' 

~ 
450 

37.465 74.373 
o 250 
o 100 

37',742.j 75,1731 69.1831 

f'l':f> 7~G' 

28.858 
o 

o 
o 
~ 

39,358 
o 

97S 
40.336 

10,046 
o 

o 
rO:' .... }/'I ~"!"'i\ 

(i3.15T 1 '?:'!!'"::' 

01 
o '·1 
o 
o rt~~~~'~\..o~ 

o "f,,;~500' 

105.000 "52,~. 
•.•• ~,5OliI. 

2.100,,;<,,'1.""" 

o \,20;000 
505,010 \ '. . .50.5,0'0 

"';705;000. 

. "', ,.,65;0;1;0 
f~II'1. .r::7"til t;;~;!; n~'ll 

F< -_ :;1: ~:: I> ," 1,20 

= 

Page 4 cf4 


